
ST- 1996 
Drainagc 

_  

544,232 
1.605 

545.837 

318,819 

318,819 

227.018 

Fronl Fool 
A sscssm el|l 
M ainlcnancc 

$ 

30,658 

30.658 

3.536 

3.536 

27.122 

76,588 
100,740 

635,019 
1.605 

813.952 

,338,065 

11.091 

,349,156 

560,431 
868,289 

3,428.720 

787,449 27,122 12.893.516 

$ 11.787.449 

5'75,655 1,466,795 

$ 61)2.777 $ 14,360,3 
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parish of St Charles 

Capital Projects Funds 
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures 
and Changes in Fund P.alances - Budget and Actan  

For the year ended December 3 I, 1996 

Revenues: 
lntergovernm ental revenues: 

Federal funds: 
Federal grants 

Fees, charges and com m issions 

Uses of money an d properly 
Other revenue 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 

Capital oullay: 

Indirect cost allocation 
Capital improvenlents 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses) 

Proceeds of refunding bonds 
Operafng transfers in 

Total other financing 

sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over (under) 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance beginning of year 

Fund equity end of year 

Recreational Facilities Fund 

Exhibit 13 

(Continued} 

Budget 

8,709 

7.700 

26,409 

,206 

5,203 

8,709 

9.175 

27,884 

6,793 

5.203 16,793 

70,242 170,242 

85.445 

7 

87.035 

Variance 

Favorable 
(Unfavorable) 

475 

475 

5 

590 

590 

590 

(Continued) 



 

Parish of St. Charles 

Capital Projects Funds 
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures 

and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actua 

For the year ended December 3 I, 1996 

Revenues: 
lnlergovernm ental revenues: 

Eederal funds: 
Federal graols 

Fees, charges and commissions 
Uses of money and properly 
Other revenue 

Total revenues 

J'xpendilurcs: 
Capital outlay: 

Indirect cost allocation 
Capital improvem ents 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Proceeds of refunding bonds 
Operating transfers in 

Total other financing 

sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over (under) 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance beginning of year 

Fund equity end of year 

Road and Drainage Fund 

Exhibit 13 

(Continued} 

Budget 

77 

77 

4.247 

4,247 

77 

77 

4,247 

4,247 

3,476 13,476 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

(Continued) 



 

Parish of St. Charles 

Capital Projects Funds 
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures 

and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actua 
For the year ended December 3 I, 1996 

Revenues: 

lntergovcrnm enlal revenues: 

l"ederal funds: 

Fedelal grants 

l:ees, charges and comm issions 
Uses of m oney and properly 

Oilier revenue 

~1 otal revenues 

xpenditures: 

Capital outlay: 

Indirect cost allocation 

Capital improvements 

Total expenditulcs 

Total All Funds 

Bud~el 

372,569 
90,377 
566,700 

029.646 

400 

5.729.122 

5,729,522 

5xcess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures (4,699,876) 

Proceeds of refunding bonds 

Operaling transl~rs in 

Total other financing 

sources (uses) 

,560,431 

,868,289 

76,588 

100,740 
635,019 

1.605 

813.952 

499 

,348,657 

349.156 

,560,431 

,868,289 

3,428,720 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorablc) 

$ (295,981) 
10,363 
68,319 

1.605 

(99) 
4,380,465 

4,380,366 

4.164.672 

Fxcess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over (under) 
expenditures and other uses 8,728,844 12,893,516 4.164.672 

Fund balance beginning of year 1,466,795 1,466,795 

Fund equity end ofyear $ 10.195.639 

4 

$ 14,360,3 $ 4.164.672 



 

Parish of St. Charles 
Capital t'rojects Funds 

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Fxpenditures 
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual 

For the year ended December 31, 1996 

Revenues: 

lntcrgovernm enlal revenues: 

Federal funds: 

Federal grants 

Fees, chalEes and com m issions 

Uses of money and properly 
Other revenue 

"/olal revenues 

]'xpcnditures: 

Capital outlay: 
Indirect cost allocalion 

Capital improvements 

1oral expenditures 

Fxcess (deficicncy) of revenucs 
over (under) expenditures 

Proceeds of lefunding bonds 
Operating transfers in 

3otal other financing 

sources (uses) 

Excess (dcficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over (undcr) 
expenditures and other uses 

Public lmr, r. Sales Tax Fund 

Exhibit 13 

(Continued) 

Budget Actual 

71,668 

32,829 

04.497 

2.175.900 

868,289 

868.289 

Fund balance beginning of year 707,422 

Fund equity end ofyear 

115 

82,031 

50,183 

32.214 

929,263 

929,263 

(797,049) 

868,289 

868.289 

071.240 

$ 1,778,662 

Variance 
Favorablc 

(Unfavorable) 

0,363 

7.354 

27.717 

246,637 

,246,637 



 

Parish of St. Charles 

Capilal Projects Funds 
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures 

and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual 
For the year ended I)ecember 31, 1996 

Revenues: 

]nlergovcrnmenla[ revenues: 

Federal funds: 

Federal grants 
Fees, charges and commissions 
Uses of m oney and property 

Other revenue 

Total revenues 

~xcess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses) 

Proceeds of refunding bonds 

Operating transfers in 

Total other financing 

sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over (under) 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance beginning of year 

Fund equity end of year 

Exhibit 13 

(Continued) 

Budget 

372,569 

372,569 

372.569 

76,588 

76,588 

4.388 

4,388 

4,388 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ (295,981) 

(295,981) 

300.369 

300.369 

4.388 

4,388 

4.388 

(Continued) 



 

parish of St. Charles 

Capital Projects Funds 
Combining Schedule of Revenues, I'xpenditures 

and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual 
For the year ended December 3 I, 1996 

Revenues: 

lntergovem mental revenues: 
Fede0al funds: 

Federal grants 
Fees, charges and commissions 
Uses of m oney and properly 

Other revenue 

Tolal revenues 

Fxpenditures: 

Capital outlay: 
lndirccl cost allocatior 
Capital im provem ents 

Total expenditures 

ST- 1996 Drainage 

Exhibit 13 

(Continued) 

498,400 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures (2,651,600) 

Other financing sources (uses) 

Proceeds of refunding bonds 
Operating transfers in 

Total other financing 

sources (uses) ,560,43 

544,232 

1,605 

545.837 

318,819 

318.819 

227.018 

Variance 

Favorable 
(Llnfavorable 

45,832 
1.605 

47.437 

2,831,18 

2,878,618 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over (tinder) 
expenditures and other uses 8,908,831 11,787.449 2,878,618 

Fund balance beginning of year 

Fund equity end of year $ 8,908,83 

9 

$ 11,787.449 $ 2,878,618 



Revenues: 
lnlergovernmenla] revenues: 

Federal funds: 
Federal grants 

Fees, charges and commissions 
Uses of money and property 
Other revenue 

Total revenues 

,'
,xpendit ures: 
Capital outlay: 

Indirect cost allocation 
Capital improvements 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Proceeds of refunding bonds 
Operating transfers in 

'l otal other financing 

sources (uses) 

4O0 
5,200 

5.600 

21.400 

30,658 3.658 

30.658 

499 
3.037 

3.536 

27.122 

3.658 

(99) 
2.163 

2,064 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over (under) 
expenditures and other uses 21

,400 27,122 5.722 

Fund balance beginning of year 575
,655 575.655 

Fund equity end of year 597.055 

120 

$ 602.777 



E N TER PR ISE F U N D S 

ST. CHARLES PAR1Stt W ASTEW ATER FUND 
On January. 7, 1985, in accordance with the provisions of the St. Charles Parish Hom e Rule Charter, the Parish 
of St. Charles established the St. Charles Parish W astewater Fund. The system provides wastewater services to 
the residents of the Parish. All activities necessary  to provide such service are accounted for in this fund, 
including, but not lim ited to, adm inistration, operatinns, m aintenance, financing and related debt service. The 

major source of funding is fees charged for services. The billing and collections are done by the Consolidated 
W aterworks and W astewater District N o. 1. 

On June 25, 1957, in accordance with the provisions of Sub part A, Part I of Chapter 9, Title 33 of the 
Louisiana Revised Statutes, the St. Charles Parish Police Jury created Sewerage District N o. I dom iciled at 
N orco, Louisiana. On November 28, 1988 the Parish of St. Charles adopted Ordinance No. 88-11-13 
amending an intergovernmental agreement between the Parish and Sewerage District No. I to provide for the 
transfer to the Parish all nloneys in any fund and/or account and any accounts receivable held in connection 
with the District wastewater system for use by the Parish in connection w ith the adm inistration, operation and 
m aintenance of the Parish system, which encompasses the District wastewater system . Said transfer look place 
on January 1, 1989. 

On June 30, 1965, in accordance with the provisions of Sub part A, Part 1 of Chapter 9, Title 33 of the 
Louisiana Revised Statutes, the St. Charles Parish Police Jury created Sewerage District No, 3 dom iciled at 
Luling, Louisiana. On November 28, 1988 the Parish of St. Charles adopted Ordinance No. 88- I I - 14 
am ending and intergovernm ental agreement between the Parish and Sewerage District No. 3 to provide for the 
transfer to Ihe Parish all m oneys in any fund and/or account and any accounts receivable held in connection 
with the District wastewater system for use by the Parish in connection with the adm inistration, operation and 
m aintenance ofthe Parish system , which includes the District wastewater system . Said transfer took place on 
January 1, 1989. 

CONSOLIDATED W ATERW ORKS AN D W ASTEW ATER DISTRICT NO . 1 
On M arch 4, 1991, in accordance with the provisions of Chapters 22 and 22A of Title 33 of the Louisiana 
Revised Statutes of 1950, as am ended, the Consolidated W aterworks and W astewater District N o. 1 was 
created by Ordinance No. 91-3-2. The District consolidated the waterw orks systems of W aterw orks Districts 
Nos. 1 and 2 and provides for the inclusion of the sewerage utility within the District so that the District m ay 
operate, m aintain and adm inister said system s as a combined waterworks system and sewerage system within 
its boundaries. A ll activities necessary to provide such service are accounted for in this fund, including, but 
not lim ited to, adm inistration, operations, m aintenance, financing and related debt service, billing and 

collections. ]'he major source of funding is fees charged for services. 



Assets 
f~iurlenl assets: 

Cash 
Invesllncnts 
Receivables, net of MIowances for 
estimated uncollectibles: 
Accounts 
Other 

Due from other funds 
Inventor3, 
Prepaid fees 
Utility deposits 

Restricted assets: 
Cash 
lnveslments 
Other receivahles 

Deferred bond issuance costs 
Properly, plant and equipment 
(Nel of accumulated deprccialion) 
Land 
Plant and equipm enl 
Construction in progress 

Parish of St. Charles 
Enterprise Funds 

Combining Balance Sheet 
December 3 I. 1996 

W astcwater 

Fund 

$ 16,624 
2,107,917 

3,332 
300,873 
242,179 

57,496 
405 

7,085 
774,320 
2.404 

325,204 
46,975,864 

181.877 

Consolidated 
W aterworks 

District 

$ 343,121 
1,379,557 

915,679 
58,818 
41,016 
100,452 
24.624 

3,04 

26 

398 
268 
000 
263 

118,913 
21,634,598 

6,110 

$ 359,745 
3.487.474 

919,011 
359,691 
283,195 
100,452 
82,12(I 

405 

25,483 
817,588 
3,404 

267,263 

444,117 
68,610,462 

187.987 

$ 50,995,580 $ 27,952,817 $ 78,948,397 

122 



Liabilities and Ihnd equity 
Current liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Contracls payable 
Due to other thnds 
Olher payables and accruals 

Payable from rcsU icted assets: 
Deposits 
Current matulitics of long term debt 
Accounls payable 

Long-lerm liabilities: 
Revenue bonds payable 
1oral liabilities 

t'quily; 
Conlribuled capila 

Retained earnint,s: 
Reserved for bond retiremellt 
Reserved for capilal im provem ents 
Unreservcd 

Total retained earnings 

lolal liabilities and equity 

Parish of Sl. Charles 
Enterprise Funds 

Com bining Balance Sheet 
l)ecen'~beJ 31. 1996 

W aslewaler 
Fund 

4,795 
6,281 
4,682 
5,520 

245.000 

Consolidated 
W alerworks 
District 

$ 32,767 $ 67,562 
16,281 

831,984 966,666 
89.626 125,146 

604,680 604,680 
80,000 325,000 

399 399 

5,820,000 10,580,000 
6,286,278 

275,194 
540,025 

3~542~781 

2,219,456 

9,313,529 

1,038.358 
1,339,426 
4,042.048 

4,358,000 6,419,832 

5,733,36 

16,400,000 
18,505.734 

49,664.83 

1.313,552 
1,879,451 
7,584.829 

60.442.663 

$ 50,995,580 $ 27,952,817 $ 78.948.397 

123 
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Operating revenues: 

Charges for serv!ees 
Connection and service fccs 
Sewer developm em revenues 
l)clinquent charges 
M iscellaneous 
"/oral operating revenues 

Operating expenses: 
Personal services 
Operating services 
M atcrials and supplies 
Other services and chmges 
Depreciation 
Intergovernm ental 
Indirect cost allocation 

Total opcraling expenses 

Operaling incomc 

Parish of St. Charles 
Enterprise Funds 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses 
and Changes in Relained Earnings 

For the year ended December 31, 1996 

/x'on-operating revenues (expenses): 
Interest on investments 
Amorliz~ation - issuance costs 
Bond interest and paying agenl fees 

qolal non-operaling revenues (expenses) 

W aslcwaler 
Fund 

$ 3,288,803 
150,627 
77,288 

2,691 
3,519,409 

,209d55 
896,579 
322.661 
55,420 

,670,498 
89.774 

4,244,087 

Consolidaled 
W aler;vorks 
District Totals 

83,514 
45.510 

246,886 
21.432 

5,597,342 

2,120,483 
966,946 
570,124 
29,010 
947.984 

226.753 
4.861.300 

147,707 

(182,127) 
~4,420) 

(759,098) 

)cpreciation allocated to contributed capital 1,243,409 

Inconle transferred to retained earnings 

Retained earnings - beginning of year 
as restated 

Retained earnings - end of year 

223,095 

(20,845) 
(757,110) 
(554,860) 

181,182 

434.222 

8,472,317 
296,137 
77,288 
246,886 
24.123 

9,116,75 

3,329,638 
1,863,525 
892,785 
84,430 

2,618,482 
89,774 
226,753 

9.105.387 

(577,916 

.677.631 

484.311 615.404 1.099.715 

3.873.689 5.804.428 9.678.117 

$ 4,358.000 

124 

$ 6,419,832 $ 10.777,832 



 

Parish of St, Charles 
Enterprise Funds 

Combining Schedule of Cash Flows 
For the year ended December 31, 1996 

('ash flows from operating activities 
Operating income (loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) 
to net cash provided by operating activities: 
Depreciation 
l.oss on write-off of assets 

(lnereasc) decrease in operating assets: 
Accounts receivable 
Other receivables 
Duc from other funds & governments 
Prepaid fees 
Inventor?, 

Inerease (decrease) in operating liabilities 
Aecounts payable 
Other payables and accruals 
Due to other funds & governments 
Customer deposits 

W astcwater 
Fund 

Consolidated 
W aterworks 
District 

$ (724,678) $ 736,042 $ 11,364 

670,498 
31.403 

(I 
(25 
306 
(49 

525 
312 
703 
487 

4,057 
923 

5,065 

Net cash provided by opelating 
activities 1,217,647 

Cash flows from capital and related 
financing activities 
Revenue bonds principal paym ents 
Interest paid on bonds 
I'aying agent fees 
A cquisition and constrtlclion of assets 

(235,000) 
(182,127) 

(718,886) 

947,984 
9,324 

20,504 
(13,005) 
(2,431 ) 
(8,567) 
(1t,194) 

24,701 
19,970 
(57,537) 
23.110 

688.90 

(70,000) 
(753,690) 
(3,420) 

(696,400) 

2,618,482 
40,727 

18,979 
(38,317) 
304,272 
(58,054) 
(11,194) 

28,758 
20,893 
52,472) 
23.110 

(305,000) 
(935,817) 
(3,420) 

(I,415,286) 

Net cash provided (used) tor capital 
and related financing activities (I,136,013) (1,523,510) (2,659,523) 

Cash flows from inveslin8 activities 
Proceeds from maturity of investments 
Purchases of investments 
Interest received on investments 

Net cash provided (used) by 
investing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and 
cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents nl bel,inning ofyear 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

2,6t4,937 
(2.882,237) 
147,707 

3,938,450 
(4,422,825) 
222,425 

6,553,387 
(7,305,062) 
370.132 

(119,593) (261,950) (381,543) 

(37,959) 

61.668 
23,709 

25 

(96,559) 

458,078 519,746 
$ 361,519 $ 385,228 



Assets 

Investments 

Liabilities 

Parish of St. Charles 
Agency Funds 
Balance Sheet 

December 31, 1996 

Deferred com pensation benefits payable 

127 

Deferred 
Compensation 

$ 327,271 

$ 327,271 

Exhibit 17 



Revenues: 

Ad valorem taxes 

Sales taxes 

Uses of money & properb 
Other revenue 

Total revenues 

]'xpenditures: 

Debt service: 
Financial adm inistration 

Indirect cost allocation 

Principal 
Interest & bank charges 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiencyl of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Parish of St. Charles 

Debt Service Funds 
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures 

and Changes in Fan d Balances - Budget and Actual 
}:or the year ended December 31, 1996 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Bond proceeds 

Proceeds of refunding bonds 
Payment to refunded bond escrow agen 
Operating transfers in 

Operating transfers out 

Total other financing 

sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and 
other sources over (under) 
expendilures and other uses 

Fund balance begirming of),ear 

Residual equity transfer in (out) 

Fund balance end of year 

Courthouse Sinking 

Exhibit 10 

(Continued 

$ 248,061 

13,200 

261,26 

8,702 

900 

255,000 
25,975 

(29,316) 

(29,316) 

279.834 

$ 250,518 

$ 248,363 

13.953 

8,529 

300 
255,000 
25.854 

289.683 

(27,367) 

279.834 

$ 252.467 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

302 

753 

055 

173 

600 

121 

949 

949 

949 



Liabililies 

202,681 $ 141,297 

l)cfcrrcd compcnsalion 
bcnefils payable $ 202,681 $ 141,297 

28 

$ (16.707) $ 327,271 
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General fixed assets 
l,and 

Parish of St. Charles 
Schedule of General Fixed Assets 

By Source 
December 31.1996 

Buildings 
hnprovem ents other than buildings 
M achinery and equipm ent 
Construction in progress 

Total general fixed assets 

Investment in general fixed assets by source 
Genelal fund 
Special revenue funds 

Capital projects funds 
Donations 

Total investment in general fixed assets 

130 

Total 

$ 2,060,948 
11,643,212 
15,849,847 
11.281.453 
1,428,708 

$ 42,264,168 

$ 9,977,798 
17,680,829 
14,388,541 
217,000 

$ 42,264,168 



 

Parish of St. Charles 
Hahnville, Louisiana 

Com prehensive Annual Financial Report 
As of and for the year ended Decem ber 31, 1996 
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Llnits 
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A G EN CY F UND S 

DEFERRED COM PEN SATION FUND 
The Deferred Compensation Fund was established pursuant to Ordinance No. 93-5-10 adopted M ay 17, 1993 
by the Parish of St. Charles in accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 457. All compensation 
deferred under lhe plan m~d all incom e attributable to lhose am ounts are the property of the Parish of SI. 

Charles until made available to the employees or beneficiaries subject only to the claims of the Parish's gencra 
creditors. Participants' rights under the plan are equal 1o those of the general creditors of the Parish. The 
Parish has no liability for losses under the plan which is administered by the National Association of Counties 

26 



Revenues: 

Ad valorem taxes 

Sales taxes 

Uses of money & properly 
Other revenue 

Total revenues 

Expenditures; 
Debt service: 
Financial administration 
Indirect cosl allocation 

Principal 

Interest & bank charges 

Total expenditures 

;xccss (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Parish of St. Charles 
Debt Serxice Funds 

Com bining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures 

and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual 
For the year ended December 31, 1996 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Bond procecds 

Proceeds of refunding bonds 
I'ayment to refunded bond escrow agent 
Operating transfers in 

Operating transfers out 

Total other finan cing 

sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and 
other sources over (under) 
expenditu|es and other uses 

Fund balance beginning of year 

Residual equity transfer in (out) 

Fund balance end of year 

100 

Exhibit 10 

(Continued) 

17. 1.3/8% Sales Tax Reserve 

56,300 

56,300 

Variance 
Favorable 

Actual (Unfavorable) 

$ $ 

55,923 (377 

55.923 

55.923 

(377) 

(377 

(56,300) (55,923) 377 

(56,300) (55,923) 377 

064.990 064.990 

$ 1,064,990 $ 1,064,990 $ 



Assets 
Cash 
Investments 
Receivables, net of allowances 
for estimated uncollectibles: 
Ad valorem taxes 
Special assessments 
Other 

Duc flora other funds 

]oral assets 

Liabilities and fund equity 
l.iabilitics: 
Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 
l)cferred revenues - ad valorem 
Deferred revenues - other 

qotal liabilities 

]:und equity: 

Reserved tbr debt service 

Total liabilities and fund equity 

Parish of St, Charles 

Debt Service Funds 
Combining Balance Sheet 

Decem ber 3 I. 1996 

Gravity 1/2% P. 1. 
Drainage l)ist Courlhouse Sales Tax Sewer G .O. 

No.2 Sin kin~:... Sinkin~ Sinkin$ Sinkin~ 

1,662 $ 1,652 $ 1,891 $ 1,549 
59,717 247,186 232.437 810.57(I 

54,252 

656 

80.005 092,030 

$ 1,905,830 

$ 23 $ 23 $ II $ 23 

54,252 180,005 1,092,030 

62,012 252,467 234,317 813,777 

$ 116,287 $ 432,495 $ 234,328 $ L905.830 
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1/2%  P. I 

Sales Tax 
Reserve 

P. I. 3/8%  
Sales "lax 

Reserve 

5,129 $ 1,55,1 $ 1,604 
42,161 1,407,825 1,063,693 

307 

$ 147,597 

47.563 

$ 1.409,379 $ 1,065,297 

$ 
419 

419 

408.960 

l'merg. 91 I 
Communic. M aryland W ade St.& 
System G.O. Drive W ater- M aryland I)L P. I I%  Sales 

Sinkin[k works Sinkin[~ Paving Sinking. "lax Sinkin[z 

1,524 
4.767 

126,003 

255 

$ 142,549 

$ 23 
307 

126,003 

307 

064.990 

26,026 

16,523 

1,580 $ 1,590 $ 2,094 
2.314 38.662 167.166 

23 $ 
403 

426 

3.468 

23 $ 
329 

632 

984 

39.900 69,315 

$ 147,597 $ 1,409,379 $ 1,065,297 $ 142,549 $ 3,894 $ 41,884 $ 169,315 
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Asset5 
(:ash 
Investments 
Receivables, nel of allowances 
for estimated tmcollectibles: 
Ad valorem taxes 
Special assessments 
O lher 

l)u( from other ftmds 

"I oral assets 

labilities and fund equity' 
l.iabililies: 
Accounts payable 
Due to other fimds 
Deferred revenues - ad valorcm 
Deferred revenues - other 

lotal liabilities 

]:Ltnd equity: 

Reserved for debt service 

Parish of St, Charles 
Debt Service Funds 

Combining Balance Sheet 
December 31, 1996 

P. 1. I%  Sales 
Tax Reserve 

Fire W aterworks W aterworks 
Protection Dist. No. I I'. Dist. No. 2 17. 

Sinkin~ 1. Sinkin~ . 

Exhibit 8 

(Continued) 

Totals 

$ 1,561 $ 1,505 $ 1,580 $ 1,500 $ 27,975 
1,936,501 65,267 412,738 53,243 6,654,247 

300.008 

895 

$ 1,938,062 $ 36%675 

562 

937.500 

79,846 85,985 2,018, 

2.014 784 9 

129 
632 
992 
307 

$ 596,178 $ 141,512 $ 8,712,282 

$ 23 $ 

300.008 

67.644 

"lotal liabilities and fund equity $ 1,938,062 $ 367,675 

89 

23 $ 

79.846 

79,869 

416.309 

$ 596,178 

23 $ 252 
2,02(I 

85,985 2,018,129 
1.632 

86.008 

$ 141,512 

6,690,249 

$ 8,712,282 



Revenues: 
Ad valorem taxes 
Sales taxes 
Uses of money & property 
Other revenue 

Total revenues 

Parish of St, C harles 

Debt Service Funds 

Combining Stalemen! of Revenues, Expenditures and 
Changes in }und Balances 

For the year ended December 3 I, 1996 

Gravity 
Drainage Dist. Courthouse 
No.2 Sin ki,j~... Sinking. 

88,094 $ 248,363 $ 

3,691 13.953 

91.785 

3,070 
723 

100,000 
9.149 

2,942 

262,316 

8,529 
300 

255,000 
25.854 

289.683 

Sewer G.O. 
Sinkin~ 

$ 1,140,076 
351,403 
27,503 50,325 

18 

610,000 
770,298 

,380,298 

['xcess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures ..~.1_,1_:57). (27,367) (1,374) 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Bond proceeds 
Proceeds of refunding bonds 
Payment to lefunded bond escrow agen 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing 

sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and 
other sources over (under) 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance beginning of year 

(21,157) 

83.169 

(27,367) 

279.834 

(I,374) 

235.691 

$ 62,012 $ 252,467 $ 234,317 

90.40 

38,727 
672 

680,000 
440.790 

6(I, 189 

30,212 

3(I,212 

783.565 

$ 813,777 



v~ 



 

Parish of St. Charles 
Com bining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and 

Changes in Fund Balances - Component Unit Governmental Funds 
For the year ended December 31, 1996 

Pcvenues 
Ad valorem taxes 
l.icenscs and perm its 
lntergovernm enlal revenues: 
State funds: 
State payment in lieu of taxes 

Local funds: 
Parish grant 

Fees, charges and commissions 
Uses of money and properly 
M iscellaneous 

lotal revenues 

Expenditures 
General govern ment: 
Judicial 
Financial and administration 

Public works 

Total expenditures 

Assessor - 
December 31 

1996 * 

Sunset 
Drainage 
D istrict - 

December 3 
1996 * 

$ 724,825 $ $ 51,665 $ 776.490 
4,870 4.870 

29.652 

5,036 
40,979 
31,295 
831.787 

819,104 
26,340 
24,565 
874.879 

90,000 

75,039 
626 

317.330 

851,942 
659.906 

659.906 
274,276 

851.942 

29.652 

190,000 
824,140 
142,358 
56.486 

2,023,996 

851,942 
659,906 
274,276 

1.786.124 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 171,881 22,937 43,054 237.872 

Fund balance beginning of year 1,220,615 

Ftm d balance end of year 

* Audited by other auditors. 

$ 1.392.496 

648,5 

$ 208,329 $ 285,558 $ 1,886,383 
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I'. 1.3/8%  
Sales -l'ax 

Sinkin~ 

$ 
1,010,885 
23.728 

034,613 

III 

630,000 
431.155 

061.266 

(26,653) 

55.923 

55.923 

I/2%  P. I 
Sales "lax 

Reserve 

$ 

73,980 

73.98C 

(73,980) 

P. I. 3/8%  
Sales Tax 
Reserve 

Emerg 91 I 
Communic. M aryland W ade St.& 
System G.O . Drive W ater- M aryland I)r. P, 1. I%  Sales 

Sinkin~ works Sinkin~ Pavin~. Sinkin~ "lax Sinkin~z 

$ 

55,923 

118,370 $ 

2,079 

$ 

611 
767 

$ 
1,937,781 

2,763 33,335 
3.198 97 

55,923 120,449 1,378 5,961 1,971,213 

55,923 

(73,980) (55,923) 

29,270 

18,293 1,408,960 1,064,990 

$ 147,563 $ 1,408,960 

4,168 
1,136 
60,000 
61.072 

26,376 

139 
5,335 
4,396 
931 

0,80 

203 
6,342 
8,852 
1,240 

6,637 

__ __ ..~ 5~.927) (9,423) (10,676) 

(5,927) 

22.450 

9 

6,523 

(9,423) 

12,891 

$ 3,468 

(10,676) 

50.576 

88(I,(100 
011.794 

891.794 

79.419 

7,206,6(16 

(7,283,423 

2,602 

66.713 

$ 39,900 $ 169.315 



Revenues: 
Ad valorem taxes 
Sales taxes 
Uses of money & properly 
Olhcr revenue 

~[ olat revenues 

l'xpendilures: 
l)cbl service: 
Financial administration 
Indirect cost allocation 
Principal 
Intercsl & bank charges 

Total expenditures 

ixccss (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Parish of St. Charles 
Debt Service Funds 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and 
Changes in Fund Balances 

For the year ended December 31, 1996 

()tiler financing sources (uses): 
Bond proceeds 
Proceeds of refunding bonds 
Payment to refunded bond escrow agen 
Operating transfers in 
Ol,,eraling transfers out 

"1 oral other financing 

sources (uses) 

P. 1. 1% Sales 
Tax Reserve 

Fire W aterworks W aterworks 
Protection Dist. No. I P. Dist. No. 2 P. 

._ ..Sinking I. Sinking h Sinking 

$ 341,861 $ 288,123 $ 79,104 

00,607 6,496 27,244 3,383 

100,607 

00.607 

548,500 

(10(I,607) 

447.893 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and 
other sources over (under) 
expenditures and other uses 548,500 

Fund balance beginning of year 

Fun6 balance end of year 

1.389.000 

$ 1,937,50(I 

11,758 
356 

160,00(/ 
161.858 

4.385 

14,385 

53.259 

9,597 
1,854 

220,000 
97.026 

328,477 

82.487 

2,878 
1,390 

80,000 
11.006 

95,274 

429.419 

(12,7871 

68,291 

Exhibit 9 

(Continued) 

"I olals 

$ 2,303,991 
4,300,069 
425,621 
4.080 

7.033.761 

79,18(I 
18,108 

3,688,248 
3.022.173 

6.807,709 

226,052 

7,755,106 

(7,283,423 
55.923 

(230,510 

297.096 

523.148 

$ 67,644 $ 416,309 $ 55,504 $ 6.690,249 



Revenues: 

Ad valorcm taxes 

Sales taxes 

Uses of money & properly 
Other revenue 

Total revenues 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Parish of St Charles 
Debt Service Funds 

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures 
mid Changes in Fund Balances. Budget and Actua 

For the year ended ])ecember 31, 1996 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Bond proceeds 
Proceeds of refunding bonds 
Payment to refunded bond escrow agent 

Operating transfers in 

Operating transfers out 

Total other financing 

sources (uses) 

!xcess (deficiency) of revenues and 
other sources over (under) 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance beginning of year 

Residual equity transfer in (out) 

Fund balance end of year 

Budget Actua 

$ 2,299,841 
4,192,080 

403,935 
3.966 

6.899.822 

81,209 

19,768 

3,688,248 
3.025.051 

6,814,276 

85,546 

7,755,106 

(7,283,423) 
54,420 

(231,5oo) 

294.603 

2,303,991 
4,300,069 

425,621 

4.080 

79,180 

18,108 
3,688,248 

3,022,173 

6,807,709 

7,755,106 

(7,283,423) 
55,923 

(230,510) 

297.096 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

4,15(I 

07,989 

21,686 

114 

33.939 

2,029 

1.660 

2,878 

6,567 

40,506 

,503 

990 

2,493 

380,149 523,148 142,999 

6,167,101 6,167,10 

$ 6,547,250 $ 6,690,249 $ 142,999 



Revenues: 

Ad valorcm taxes 

Sales taxes 

Uses of money & properly 

()tiler revenue 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Debt service: 

Financial adm inistration 

Indirect cost allocation 

Principal 

Interest & bank charges 

"1 oral cxpenddures 

Excess (dcficicncy) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Parish of St. Charles 

Debt Service Funds 
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures 

and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual 
For the year ended l)ecember 3 I, 1996 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Bond proceeds 
Proceeds of refunding bonds 
Payment to refunded bond escrow agent 

Operating transfers in 

Operating transfers out 

Total other financing 

sources (uses) 

Excess (deficicncy) of revenues and 
other sources over (under) 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance beginning of year 

Residual equity transfer in (out) 

Fund balance end of year 

Exhibit 10 

(Continued) 

Gravity Drainage Dist. No. 2 Sinking 

Budget Actua 

$ 87,579 

3.365 

90.944 

3,081 

500 
00,000 

9.470 

3.05 

$ 88,094 

3.691 

91.785 

3,070 

723 
00,000 

9.149 

112,942 

(22,107) 

83.169 

$ 61.062 

(21,157) 

83.169 

$ 62,012 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable 

515 

326 

84 

223) 

321 



Revenues: 

Ad valorem taxcs 
Sales taxes 

Uses of m oney &. properly 

Other revenue 

qotal revenues 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Parish of St Charles 
Debt Service Funds 

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures 
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Aclua 

]:or the year ended December 3 I, 1996 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Bond proceeds 
Proceeds of refunding bonds 
Payment to refunded bond escrow agen 

Operating transfers in 

Operating transfers out 

Total other financing 

sources (uses) 

Fxcess (deficiency) of revenues and 
other sources over (under) 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance beginning of year 

Residual equity transfer in (out) 

Fund balance end of year 

Exhibit 10 

(Continued) 

/2% P. 1. Sales Tax Sinking 

Variance 
Favorable 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) 

$ 
1,351,402 
23,000 

$ 
1,351,403 

27,503 

18 

50 

610,000 
770,298 

(5,946) 

(5,946) 

235.691 

610,000 

770.298 

,380,298 

(I,374) 

(1,374) 

235.691 

1 
4,503 

18 

4.522 

4,572 

4.572 

$ 229,745 $ 234,317 $ 4,572 



Revenues: 

Ad valorem taxes 
Sales taxes 

Uses of money & properly 
Other revenue 

"1 oral revenues 

xcess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Parish of S't. Charles 
Debt Service Funds 

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures 
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual 

For the year ended December 3 I, 1996 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Bond proceeds 
Proceeds of refunding bonds 
Paym enl Io refunded bond escrow agen 

Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

lotal other financing 

sources (uses) 

~.xcess (deficiency) of revenues and 
other sources over (under) 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance beginning of year 

Residual equity transfer in (out) 

Fund balance end of year 

Sewer G. O. Sinking 

Exhibit 10 

(Continued) 

Actua 

$ 1,137,865 $ 1,140,076 

80,365 

39,475 
1,000 

680,000 

441.095 

61.570 

8,795 

50,325 

90.40 

38,727 
672 

680~000 

440.790 

60.189 

Variancc 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable 

2,211 

7.825 

0.036 

748 

328 

305 

417 

8,795 30,212 11,417 

$ 802,360 $ 813.777 417 



Revenues: 

Ad valorem taxes 
Sales taxes 
Uses of m oney & properly 

Other revenue 

lolal revenues 

Excess (deficiency) of rcvenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Parish of St. Charles 
Debt Service Funds 

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures 
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual 

For the year ended December 31, 1996 

Oilier financing sources (uses): 
Bond proceeds 
Proceeds of refunding bonds 
Payment to refunded bond escrow agent 
Operating transfers in 

Operating transfers out 

'1 oral other financing 

sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and 
other sources over (under) 
expenditures mid other uses 

Fund balance beginning of year 

Residual equity transfer in (out) 

Fund balance end nfyear 

Fxhibit I 0 

(Continued 

/2% P. 1. Sales Tax Reserve 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ $ $ 

74,200 73,980 (220) 

74,200 

73.980 

73.980 (220 

(74,200) (73,980) 220 

(74,200) 

408.960 

(73,980) 

408,960 

$ 1,408,960 $ 1,408,960 $ 

220 

(Continued) 



Revenues: 

Intergovernmental revenues: 

Federal tunds: 

Federal grants 
Fees, chmges & commissions 
Uses of m oney & propcll) 

Other rcwmue 

Expenditures: 

Capital outlay: 

Public works 
Culture & recleation 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

l'rocceds of refunding bonds 
Operating Iransfers in 

Parish of St, Charles 

Capital Projects Funds 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and 

Changes in Fund Balances 
For the year ended December 31, 1996 

Public hnpr 
Sales "1 ax 

Road and 
Drainage 

$ $ 
82,031 
50,183 77 

32,214 

929.263 

929.263 

(?97,049) 

868,289 

Total other financing sources (uses) 1,868,289 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over (under) 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance beginning of year 

Fund balance end ofyear 

77 

4,247 

Recreational 
Facilities 

$ 
18,709 
9.175 

27.884 

6,793 

I,CI)BG - 
Bayou Gauchc 

76.588 

72,200 

72,200 

4,388 

6,793 4,388 

170,242 

$ 1,778,662 $ $ 187,035 $ 4,388 
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Revenues: 

Ad valorem taxes 
Sales taxes 

Uses of money & property 
Other revenue 

Total revenues 

;xeess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditmes 

Parish of St. Charles 
Debt Service Funds 

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures 
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual 

For the year ended l)ecembcr 3 I, 1996 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Bond proceeds 

Proceeds of refunding bonds 

Payment to refunded bond escrow agent 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

"1 oral other financing 

sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and 
other sources over (under) 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance beginning of year 

Residual equity transfer in (out) 

Fund balance end of year 

0 

Exhibit 10 

(Continued) 

Emerg. 91 I Communic. System G.O. Sinking 

Budget Actua 

$ 118,214 

2,(140 

4,308 

300 

60,000 

61.490 

26,098 

(5,844) 

(5,844) 

22,450 

6.606 

$ 118,370 

2,079 

20,449 

4,168 

1,136 

60,000 

61.072 

26,376 

(5,927) 

(5,927) 

22.450 

$ 16,523 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

56 

39 

140 

(836) 

418 

(278 

(83 

(83) 

(83) 



Revenues: 

Ad valorem taxes 

Sales taxes 
Uses of money & properly 
Other revenue 

Total revenues 

l'xcess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Parish of St. Charles 
Debt Service Funds 

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures 
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual 

For the year ended 1 )ecember 3 I, 1996 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Bond proceeds 
Proceeds 01"refunding bonds 

Paym ent Io refunded bond escrow agent 

Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing 

sources (uses) 

~xcess (deficiency) of revenues and 
other sources over (tinder) 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance beginning of year 

Residual equity transfer in (ou0 

Fund balmlce end of year 

02 

Exhibit I 0 

(Continued) 

M au'land Drive W aterworks Sinking 

Variance 
Favorable 

Budget Actual (Uufavorablc 

505 

767 

,272 

200 
6,687 
4,396 

1.178 

2.46 

(11,189) 

(11,189) 

12,891 

611 

767 

,378 

139 

5,335 
4,396 

931 

0,80 

(9,423) 

(9,423) 

12,891 

$ 3,468 

61 

,352 

247 

766 

766 

766 



Revenues: 
Ad valorem taxes 

Sales "taxes 

Llses of money & properly 
Other revenue 

qotal revenues 

Expenditures: 
Debt service: 

Financial adminislration 
Indirect cost allocation 
Principal 

lnlercst & bank charges 

Total expendilurcs 

F.xcess (deficiency) of revenues 
o;'er (under) expenditures; 

parish of St. Charles 
Debt Service Funds 

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures 
and Changes in Fund B~danees - Budget and Actua 

For the year ended l)ecember 31, 1996 

Other finan cing sources (uses): 
Bond proceeds 
Proceeds of refunding bonds 
Payment to refunded bond escrow agen 

Operating transfers in 

Operating transfers out 

Total of her financing 

sources (u~s) 

l'xeess (deficiency) of revenues and 
other sources over (under) 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance beginning of year 

Residual equity transfer in (out) 

Fund balance end of year 

103 

Exhibit |0 

(Continued) 

W ade St. & M aryland I)r. Paving Sinking 

Budgel 

2,205 
3.199 

225 
8,081 
8,852 

1,461 

8,619 

03,2~5) 

50.576 

Variance 
FavorabJe 

Actual (Unfavorable) 

$ 

2,763 
3.198 

5,961 

203 
6,342 
8,852 

1,240 

6,637 

(10,676) 

(10,676) 

50,576 

558 

(i 

557 

22 

739 

221 

982 

2.539 

2.539 

$ 37,361 $ 39,900 $ 2,539 



Revenues: 

Ad valorem taxes 
Sales taxes 

Uscs of money & properl) 
Other revenue 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Debt service: 
Financial adm inistration 

Indirect cost allocation 
Principal 

Interest & bank charges 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expcnditurcs 

Parish of St. Charles 
Debt Service Funds 

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures 
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual 

For the year ended December 31, 1996 

Other financing sourccs (uses): 
Bond proceeds 
Proceeds of refunding bonds 
Paym ent Io refunded bond escrow agent 

Operating tran sfers in 

Operaling transfers oul 

Total othcr financing 

sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and 
other sources over (under) 
expenditures and oilier uses 

l:und balance beginning of year 

Residual equit) transfer in (out) 

Fund balan ce end of year 

1'. h 1% Sales Tax Sinking 

Exhibit 10 

(Continued) 

Budget 

$ 
1,855,218 

29,526 

$ 
1,937,781 

33,335 

97 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

82,563 
3,809 

97 

884,744 1,971,213 86,469 

100 

880,000 
011.794 

891.894 

(7,150) 

7,206,606 

(7,283,423) 

(76,817) 

(83,967 

166,713 

$ 82,746 

880,000 
011.794 

891.794 

79.419 

7,206,606 

(7,283,423) 

(76,817 

2,602 

66.7t3 

$ 169,315 

86.569 

86.569 

86.569 



Revenues: 

Ad valorcm taxes 
Sales taxes 

Uses of money & propcrt) 

Other revenue 

"Iota] revenues 

Excess (deficiency) of rew:nues 
over (under) expenditures 

Parish of St. Charles 
Debt Service Funds 

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures 
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual 

For the year ended December 31, 1996 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Bond proceeds 

Proceeds of refunding bonds 

Paymcnl to refunded bond escrow agcn 
Operating transfers in 

Operating transfers out 

Total other financing 

sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and 
other sources over (undel) 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance beginning of year 

Residual equity transfer in (out) 

Fund balance end of year 

Exhibit 10 

(Continued 

P. 1. I% Sales Tax Reserve 

Variance 
Favorable 

Budget 

$ $ $ 

I 01,000 1 (10,607 (393) 

01.000 

548,500 

00.607 

00,607 

548,500 

(100,607) 

(393) 

(393 

393 

447~500 447,893 393 

548,500 548,500 

,389,000 1,389,000 

$ 1,937,500 $ 1,937,500 $ 

(Continued) 



Revenues: 
Ad valorem laxes 

Sales taxes 

Uses of money & property 
Other revenue 

Total revenues 

~xpenditures: 

Debt service: 

Financial administration 
Indirect cost allocation 

Principal 

Interest & bank charges 

'i olal expenditures 

Excess (deficier~cy) of revermes 
over (under) expenditures 

l'arish of St. Charles 
Debt Service Funds 

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures 
and Changes in Fond Balances - Budget and Actual 

For the year ended December 3 I, 1996 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Bond proceeds 
Proceeds of refunding bonds 
I'aymenl to refunded bond escrow agenl 
Operating Iraosfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing 

sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and 
other sources over (under) 
expenditures arid other uses 

Fund balance beginning of year 

Residual equity tlansfer in (out) 

l~und balance end of year 

Fire Protection Sinking 

Exhibit I 0 

(Con',inued) 

Budgel 

$ 341,499 

6,270 

347.769 

12,049 
700 

60,000 
62,155 

2,865 

12,865 

53.259 

$ 341,861 

6,496 

11,758 
356 

160,000 
161.858 

333.9?2 

4,385 

14,385 

53,259 

Variance 

Favorable 
(Unfavorable) 

362 

226 

291 

344 

297 

932 

520 

$ 6& 124 $ 67,644 $ 1,520 
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Revenues: 

Ad ,,,alorem 'taxes 
Sales taxes 

Uses of m oney & propert) 

Other revenue 

Tolal revenues 

Expenditures: 

Debt service: 
FinanciM administration 
Indirect cost allocation 
Principal 

Interest & bank charges 

Total expenditures 

Excess (dcficicncy) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Parish of St. Charles 
Debt Service Funds 

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures 
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actua 

For the year ended December 31, 1996 

Olhcr financing sources (uses): 
Bond proceeds 
Proceeds of refunding bonds 
Paym ent to refunded bond escrow agen 

Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing 

sour(es (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and 
other sources over (undel) 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance beginning of year 

Residual equity trmlsfer in (out) 

Fund balance end of year 

Exhibit 10 

(Continued) 

W aterworks Dist. No. 1 P. 1. Sinking 

$ 287.519 

313.019 

9,812 

1,000 

220,000 

97,380 

328.192 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 288,123 $ 

27.244 

315.367 

9,597 

1,854 
220,000 

97.026 

328.477 

429.419 429.419 

$ 414,246 $ 416,309 $ 

107 

604 

744 

2,348 

215 

(854) 

354 

2,063 

2,063 

(Continued) 



Revenues: 

Ad valorem taxes 

Sales taxes 

Uses of money & propelly 
Other revenue 

Total revenues 

ixpenditures: 
Debt service: 
Financial administration 
Indirect cost allocation 
Principal 

Interest & hank charges 

lotal expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Parish of St. Charles 
Debt Service Funds 

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures 
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actua 

For the year ended l)eccmber 31, 1996 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Bond proceeds 

Proceeds of refunding bonds 
Paym ent Io refunded bond escrow agent 

Operating transfers in 

Operating transfers out 

"1 oral other financing 

sources (uses) 

t'xcess (deficiency) of revenues and 
other sources over (under) 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance beginning of )'car 

Residual equity transfer in (out) 

Fund balance end of year 

Exhibit I 0 

(Continued) 

W aterworks Dist. No. 2 P. 1. Sinking 

$ 79,104 

3,230 

108 

82,334 

3,007 
600 

80,000 

11.600 

(12,873) 

(12,873) 

68,291 

55,418 

Actua 

Variance 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

79,104 $ 

3,383 

82,487 

2,878 
1,390 
80,000 

11.006 

95.274 

(12,787) 

68,291 

129 

(790) 

594 

(67 

$ 55,504 $ 86 



C A PITAL P ROJECTS F UNDS 

PUBLIC IM PROVEM ENT SALES TAX CONSTRUCTION FUND 
The Public Improvement Sales Tax Construction Fund accounts for the construction cost of parish drainage 
and sewerage facilities. Financing is provided primarily by proceeds from the sale of sales tax revenue bonds 
sales tax revenues, interest earn ings and sewer connection charges. 

ROAD AN D DRA INAGE CON STRUCTION FUND 
The Road and Drainage Construction Fund accounts for the construction cost of parish road and drainage 
facilities. Financing is provided prim arily by proceeds from the sale of one percent sales tax bonds

, one 
percent sales tax revenues and interest earnings. 

RECREATIONAL FACILITIES CON STRUCTION FUN D 
The Recreational Facilities Construction Fund accounts for the construction cost of acquiring land and 
improving and developing parish recreational facilities. Financing is provided by recreation fees as set forth in 
the parish subdivision regulation ordinance. 

I.OUISIANA COM M UN ITY DEVELOPM ENT BLOCK GRA NT - BAYOU GAUCHE CON STRUCTION FUND 
The Louisiana Community Development Block Grant (LCDBG) - Bayou Gauche Construction Fund accounts 
for the cost of acquiring land and constructing wastewater collection system s in the Bayou Gauche area of St

. 

Charles Parish. Financing; is provided prim arily by fiscal year 1995 LCDBG funds and local m atching funds. 

ST - 1996 DRAI NAGE CON STRUCTION FUND 
The ST - 1996 Drainage Construction Fund accounts for the construction cost of parish drainage 
im provem ents and facilities. Financing is provided prim arily by proceeds from the sale of one percent sales 
lax bonds and interest earnings. 

FRONT FOOT ASSESSM ENT M AINTENANCE FUND 
The Front Foot Assessm ent M aintenance Fund accounts for the m aintenance and repair of public 
improvem ents funded through various front foot assessment program s in the parish. 
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A ssets 

Cash 
Investm ents 

Receivables, nct of allowances for 

eslimated uncollectibles 

Due from other funds 
Deposits and other assets 
"iota/assets 

Liabililies and fund equity 
IAabilities: 
Accounls payable 

Due to other funds 
Tolal liabilities 

Fund equity: 

Reserved for encumbrances 
Unreserved - undesignated 

"] oral fund equity 

Parish of St. Charles 

Capital Projects Funds 
Com bining Balance Sheet 

December 3 I. 1996 

Public hnpr 
Sales Tax 

$ 516,433 
2,098,366 

6,136 

2,110 

565 
$ 2,623.610 

$ 812,533 
32.415 
844.948 

44,624 

734.038 

778.662 

Road and 
Drainage 

Recreationa 

Facilities 
I,CI)BG - 

Bayou Gauche 

$ $ 1,574 $ 4,388 
185,482 

$ 187,056 $ 4.388 

2 

2 

87.035 
4,388 

4,388 

lolal liabilities and fund equity $ 2,623,610 $ $ 187,056 $ 4.388 
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$J-1996 
Drainagc 

72,916 
19.429 

92.345 

787.449 

787.449 

$ 11,879,794 

$ 2,890 
594.710 

5.198 

$ 602.798 

2 

2 

602,777 

$ 602,798 

"/olals 

$ 540,334 
14,456,699 

297,938 

2,110 
565 

$ 15.297.646 

$ 885,491 
51.844 

937,335 

44,624 
4.315.687 

$ 15,297,646 



Revenues: 

Ad valorem taxes 
Sales taxes 
Uses of m oney & properly 

Other revenue 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 

Debt service: 
Financial adminisllation 
Indirect cosl allocation 

Principal 
Interest & bank charge!; 

Total expenditures 

l"xcess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Parish of St. Charles 
Debt Service Funds 

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures 
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual 

For the year ended December 31, 1996 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Bond proceeds 
Proceeds of refunding bonds 

Payment to refunded bond escrow agen 

Operating transfers in 

Operating transfers out 

Total other financing 

sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and 
olher sources over (under) 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance beginning of year 

Residual equity transfer in (out) 

l:und balan ce end of year 

98 

Exhibit 10 
Continued 

P. 1.3/8% Sales Tax Sinking 

Variance 
Favorable 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) 

006,554 

200 

630,000 

431.155 

061,355 

010,885 

23.728 

034.613 

Ill 

630,000 
431.155 

061,266 

25,425 

2.634 

28.059 

(54,801) (26,653) 28,148 

54.420 

(38J) 

118,293 

$ 117,912 

55,923 

29,270 

18,293 

$ 147,563 

503 

503 

29.65 

29.65 
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M ARYLAN D DRIVE W ATERW ORKS BOND SINKING FUND 
The M aryland Drive W aterworks Bond Sinking Fund accounts for the retirem ent of water~vorks certificates 
series 1986, in the amount of $73,958.40 dated November I, 1986. Financing is provided by front foot 
assessm ent fees levied against the propenies im prow~d. 

W ADE STREET AND M ARYLAN D DRIVE PAVING BOND SINKING FUND 
The W ade Street and M aryland Drive Paving Bond Sinking Fund accounts for the retirem ent of paving 
certificates, Series 1986, in the original amount of $218,520 dated November 1, 1986. Financing is provided 
by front foot assessment fees levied against the properties improved. 

PL/f~LIC IM PROVEM ENT ON E PERCENT SALES TAX BOND SINKING FUND 
The Public Improvement One Percent Sales Tax Bond Sinking Fund accounts for tbe retirement of $5,000,000 
of Public Improvement Series ST 1988 Bonds dated December 1, 1988 and $8,890,000 Public Improvement 
Series $q-1990 Bonds dated August 1, 1990. Financing is provided by a one percent parish sales tax. 

I'UBLIC IM PROVEM ENT ONE PERCENT SALES TAX BOND RESERVE FUND 
The Public Im provement One Percent Sales Tax Bond Reserve Fund was established pursuant to ordinances 
authorizing the issuance of one percent Public Improvem ent Sales Tax Bonds for the purpose of paying the 
debt service on one percent Public Improvem ent Sales Tax Bonds in the event sufficient one percent sales tax 
revenues are not available for the retirem ent of bonds m the Public Im provem ent One Percent Sales Tax Bond 
Sinking Fund. 

FIRE PROTECTION SIN KING FUND 
The Fire Protection Sinking Fund accounts for the retirem ent of General Obligation Bonds in the am ount of 
$3,000,000, dated M arch 1, 1991. Financing is provided by a specific ad valorem tax and interest earnings. 

W ATERW ORKS DISTRICT NO. 1 PUBLIC IM PROVEM liNT BOND SINKING FUN D 
The W aterworks District No. 1 Public Improvement Bond Sinking Fund accounts for the retirement of 
$3,475,000 of Public Im provem ent Bonds dated June 1, 1977. Financing is provided by an ad valorem tax 
m illage levied w ithin the boundaries of W aterworks D istrict N o. 1. 

W ATERW ORKS I)ISTR1CT NO. 2 PUBLIC IM PROVEM ENT BOND SIN KING FUND 
Tbe W aterworks District No. 2 Public Improvem ent Bond Sinking Fund accounts for the retirem ent of 
$750,000 of Public Improvement Bonds dated June 1, 1969 and $1,000,000 of Public Improvement Bonds 
dated M ay 1, 1973. Financing is provided by an ad valorem tax m illage levied within the boundaries of 
W aterw orks District No. 2. 
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I,egal (Continued): 
M aterials and supplies 
l'lavel and oliver charges 

Total 

Taxation-Assessor: 
Intergovernm cnta 

Taxation-( ollecto~: 
lntergovernmenta 

Indirect Cost Plan: 
lnlergovernmenta 

Other General Administration 
Planning and Zoning: 

Personal services 
Operating services 
M ateriaB and supplies 
"lravcl aod other changes 
Capilal outlay 

3'ota~ 

Parish of St. Charles 
General Fund 

Detail Schedule of Expes~dilures Compared to Budget 
For the year ended l)eeemBer 3 |, 1996 

Coastal Zone M anagefllent: 
personal services 
Operating services 
M aterials and supplics 
"1 ravel ~uad other charges 
Capital outlay 

"1 otal 

Data ProcessJrl~: 
Operating services 
M aterials and supplies 
TTavcl and olher charges 
Capita] oufay 

Total 

Research and Investigations 
Operating services 

Cable 3V 
Operating services 
3 ravel and other ch~trges 

Total 

General Govern ment Buildings 
l'ersonal services 
Operating services 
M aterials and supplies 

Budget 

$ 1,861 
3.000 
6,942 

45.000 

Actual 

$ 1,914 
2,045 

110,320 

30,360 

Exhibit 3 
(Contirmcd I 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorablc) 

(53 
95S 

6.622 

9(Iq 

4.64 

(60,000) (42,450) (I 7,55/) 

322,250 
34,431 
23,074 
10,000 
15.987 

40,~25 
01,166 
2,350 
1,850 
14.572 
60.763 

95,150 
23,000 
2,500 
49,300 
169.9519 

76,500 

1,100 
20O 

355,750 
443,566 
61,250 

304,416 
21,942 
21,201 
12,527 
15.837 
375,923 

40A39 
42,267 
1.626 
689 

15.796 

77,189 
16,054 

43.474 
36,717 

55,269 

316 

316 

338,948 
353,480 
24,327 

17,g34 
12,489 
1,873 
(2,523 

IqC 

29.819 

386 
58.899 

724 
1,161 

(L2L~ 
59.946 

7.961 
6,94( 
2.50( 
5.82t 
33.233 

21.23 

784 
200 
984 

16,g02 
90,086 
36.92 :~ 
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audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion on the Parish's compliance 
w ith these requirem ents. Accordingly, w e do not express such an opinion. 

W ith respect to the item s tested, the results of those procedures disclosed no m aterial 
instances of noncompliance w ith the requirem ents listed in the preceding paragraph

. W ith 
respect to item s not tested, nothing cam e to our attention that caused us to believe that the 
Parish had not com plied, in all m aterial respects

, with those requirem ents. 

This report is intended for the information of the management of the Parish
, the Slale of 

Louisiana, Legislative Auditor, and officials of applicable federal and state agencies
. 

H owever, this report is a m atter of public record and its distribution is not limited
. 

M ay 29, 1997 

159 



 



 



 



 



 

c.+ 

V, 

OfFICIAl: 
FILE COPY 

I x ~ i?i m + +l+e+,.:~  + ~ 
Q;,l+,+'+, from I~  

PA R ISH  O F ST. C H A R LES 

H A H N V ILLE, LO U ISIAN A 

M EM O RANDUM  O F ADVISO RY CO M M ENTS 

For lhe Y ear Ended Decem ber 31, 1996 

'Jnaer provisions of state law, thv~ 
report is a public docum ent. A 
copy of the report has been subm it- 
ted to the audited, or reviewed, 
entity and c;th~r a~.~ptopriate public 
officials. [he report is availab!e for 
public im',pection at th.e Baton 
Rouge office of the Legislative Audi- 
tor and, where appropriate, at the 
office of the parish clerk of court 

Rel~.ase Date 



 



Philip W, Rebo,~o. CPA 

R EBOW E & C OM PAN Y 
CERTIFIt']D PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

CO N SU LTAN I"S 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORAIlON 

3501 N. Causeway Blvd. * Suite 810 ~ RO. Box 6952 ~ Metairie, LA 70009 
Phone (504) 837-9116 ~ Fax (504) 837-0123 ~ E-mail rebowe@ rebowe.com 

To the l'resident and M em bers 
of the St. Charles Parish Council 
] talm ville, Louisiana 

W e have audited the general purpose financial statements of the Parish of St. Charles (the "Parish"), 
Louisian a as of and for lhe year ended December 31, 1996, and have issued our report thereon 
daled M ay 29, 1997. A s part of our audit, w e considered the Parish's intern al control structure in 
order to determ ine th e nalure, tinting, an d extent of our auditing procedures for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the general purp ose financial statem ents and not to provide assurance on 

the internal control structure. 

P, ep ortable co~ditions noted during our consideration of the internal control structure have been 
rep orted on in a separately issued report entitled hMependent Auditors" Report on the hlternal 

Contlvl Structure Based on the Audit of the (;eneral Purpose Financial Statements Performed in 
Accordance with Governm ent Auditing Standards, dated M ay 29, 1997. 

This m em orandum sum m arizes various adm inistrative mad other m atters which have com e to our 
attention. W hile not involving reportable conditions, these m atters do present opportunities fm 
strengthening the intern al control structure and improving the operating eff~ciency of the Parish. 

W e have already discussed m an y of these co mm ents an d suggestions with various Parish offi ce 
personnel and have included their responses. W e w ill be pleased to discuss these com m ents and 
suggestions with you in further detail at your convenience, perform  an additional study of these 

m atters, or assist you in im plem enting the reeomrnendations. 

M ay 29, 1997 



A CCO UNTING PO I,1CIES AND PRO CEDURES 

1. C om m ent 

The Parish does not have a com plete and current accounting policies an d procedures m an ual 

Recom m endation 

W e acknowledge the established roles of the Finance Departm ent and its personnel. However, 
we recom m end that these roles be docum ented in the form of an accounting policies and 
procedures m anual. A com plete m anual should include tile follow iug: 

Criteria for establishing or discontinuing a fund, 

A description of the activities to be accounted for in each fund, 

A description of the closing practices to be followed for preparation of financial reports 

and 

A description of job responsibilities. 

R esponse 

2. C om m ent 

EDP SYSTEM  

The Parish's com puter system  has not yet been upgraded to properly handle the anticipated 
problem s related to com puter softw are inadequacies in preparing for the year 2000. 

Recom m endation 

W e acknow ledge that the Parish currently has  a plan to upgrade the com puter system to 
properly han dle the year  2000 problem . W e recom m end that the Parish continue with this plan 
an d properly upgr ade the com puter system as soon as  possible. 

Response 

Gemini Systems, the Parish's finan cial software provider, is projecting that conversion 
progr am s updating all current m as ter an d history files by chan ging the current 6 digit dates to 8 
digit dates w ill be com pleted in 1997. 



3, C om m ent 

INSUR AN CE AND CLAIM S PAYABLE 

]'he Parish is insured  for various risks of loss related to tort, theft, dam age and destru ction of 

assets, errors and omissions, injuries to employees, and natural disasters. The Parish retains 
risk of $25,000 per occurrence with an aggregate of $175,000 for the current policy year. The 
Parish estim ates th e am ount of claim s it w ill pay in a given policy period and accrues that 
am ount at the beginning of the period. This accrual is then reduced as claim paym ents arc 
m ade. The Par ish pays m any sm all claim s that do not qualify as a red uction to the aggregate 
loss but do reduce the accrual on the Parish's books. Therefore, the accrual balan ce is not an 
accurate indication of what the Parish m ight have to pay on unsettled claim s. The Parish keeps 
no other fonu of records which would help identify the potential liability of the Parish. 

R ecom m endation 

W e recom m end th at the Par ish establish separate accounts, for accounting purposes only, and 
record an accru al foI the aggregate loss for the policy period. There should be a separate 
accrual account for each policy period. For those expenditures that qualify toward m eeting the 
aggregate loss, an entry should be m ade to the appropriate account in order to reduce the 
accrual for th e appropriate policy period. This would allow the Parish to accurately know what 
the potential aggregate loss liability is at any given tim e. 

Response 

The D epartm ent of Finan ce w ill set up a new liability account an d place the m axim um 
aggregate loss am ount in that account. Only claim s that qualify tow ard m eeting the aggregate 
loss lim it w ill be charged to the accoun t. The aggr egate lim it am ount w ill be added  to the 
policy prem ium  and char ged pro-rata with the prem ium  char ges. This will allow the Parish to 
accurately determ ine th e potential m axim tm l aggr egate loss liability at any given tim e. A new 
accoun t w ill be set up for each policy period mad claim s w ill be char ged  to the appropriate 
aggregate loss acco unt. The D epartm ent of Finance w ill also set up a liability account for sm all 
claim s that do not qualify as a reduction to the aggregate. This account w ill be a revolving 
accoun t w iOl additional m onies being deposited at the beginning of each policy period based on 
previous experience. This am oun t w ill also be added  to the policy prem ium  an d charged pro- 

rata. 



Com m ent 

PU BLIC BID LAW  

'Fhe St. Charles Parish District Attorn ey's oifice entered into a lease purchase agreem ent for a 
phone system . The manual cost of this phone system exceeded $5,000, mad three quotes were 
not received by phone or facsim ile, as required  by Louisiana Revised Statute 38:2212. 

Recom m endation 

W e recom m end that bidding procedures be established w ithin the D istrict Attorney's offi ce 

R esponse 

The Parish w ill notify the D istrict Attorn ey of this colnm ent mad the recom m endation of the 

auditors. 



 



Schedule of Federal Einancial Assistance (Conlinued) 
Primary Goverrtmenl of 
Parish of St. Charles 

For the Year Ended 1)co,ember 31, 1996 

United States Department of Labor 

Passed through Louisiana 1)ep~ulm ent of Educalion 
Job q raining Partnership Act 8%  

passed through l.ouisiana Departm ent of Labor: 
/oh "1 raining Partuership Act IIA, 111L 111 and 6% 

lotal United Stales Departmel~t of Labor 

United States Federal Emergency M anagement Agency 

CFDA 
Number 

Grar.l 
Rcveag~ 

17.250 $ 26,25g $ 

Issues/ 

7.250 1,304,124 1,304,124 

Pa.~sed through l.ouisiza~a l)~pt of Public Safety: 
Civil Del~nse-Slale & l~ 'al Emergency M ngl. Assista~cc 83.503 

paxsed through l ~uisiana Office of Emergency Preparedness: 
l)isastcr Assistance 
Emergency Food & Shelter National Board Program 

] otal United States Federal Emergency M anagcmenl Agency 

Nonlnoflt'|ary Assis;la nee 

1,330,392 1,330,392 

330,595 

83.516 49,436 
83.523 10,592 10,592 

107.617 341.187 

971.882 

Passed through Louisiana Department of Agriculture & Forestry: 
Needy Family Food Distribution Program - Commodities 10.568 3,070 

Passed through l,a, Deparlment of Itealth & Iluman Resources: 
Food Stamps Program 10.551 3,803,000 

]O] AL 

'l O'1AI. FEDERAl. ASSIS'I ANCE 

See accompanying Notes to Schedule of Federal Financial Assista~lce 
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Parish of St. Charles 
Hahnville, Louisiana 

Schedule of Compensation Paid C'ouncil M embers & Parish President 
For the Year Ended December 31, 1996 

Ellis A. Alexander - Councilm an 
Terry Authem ent - Councilm an 
Brian J. Champagne - Councilman 
W . Patrick I)anford - Councilm an 

Richard "Dickie" Duhe - Councilm an 
Curtis T. Johnson, St. - Councihnan 

Barry M innich - Councilman at Large 
M axie J. Nassar - Councilm an 
Ronald Phillips - Couneihnan 
'Rmn' Ram chandran - Councilman at Large 
Bill Sirm on Jr. - Councilm an 

Bun r). Som m e' - Councilman 
Vicki M . Tram onle - Councilwom an at Large 
Chris A . Tregre - Parish President 

Total 

Comoensaljgn 

$ 7,200 
6,785 
7,200 
415 

7,200 
7,200 

9,600 

415 
6,785 
9,046 
6,785 

415 

554 
65,546 

$ 135,146 



Kind of Insurance Coverage 

Parish of St. Charles 

Hahnville, Louisiana 
Consolidated W aterworks and W astewater District No 

Properly 

Excess Property 

Schedule of Insurance Policies in Force 
Decem ber 31, 1996 

(Unaudited) 

Insurance Colnpany Policy Am ount 

Exhibit 25 

Policy 
Expiration 

Coregis Insurance Co. 1
,000,000 I I/I/97 

Firem an's Fund Insurance Co 
of Louisiana 

Autom obile Liability and 
Collision Coregis Insurance Co 

General Liability Coregis Insurance Co 

Public Officials Errors 
and Om issions Coregis Insurance Co 

W orker Com pensation 

Bodily Injur3, by: 
Accident Each 
Disease Each 

Disease Limit 

Parish Governm ent Risk 
M anagem ent Agency 

35,573,399 1 I/I/97 

000,000 

3,000.000 

000,000 

100,000 
100,000 
500.000 

11197 

/1/97 

11/1/97 

2/31/96 

The above policy amounts are the amounts of coverage for the Parish of St
. Charles. The Consolidated W alerw orks 

and W astewater District No. 1 is covered by the Parish's policies except for W orker Compensation insurance which 
is covered by a separate policy for the District. 
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Parish of St. Charles 
Hahnville, Louisiana 

Schedule of M etered Customers 
Consolidated W aterworks District No 

Decembel 31, 1996 

(Unaudited) 

W estbank 
Eastbank 

TOTAL 

38 

7,797 
8.122 

5.919 

Exhibit 26 



R EBO W E & C O M PA N Y 
CERTIFIED F'UBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

CO N SIJ1 ,TA N TS 

A PROFESSIONAL CORPO RATION 

3501 N. Causeway Blvd. , Suite 810 ~ PO. Box 6952 ~ Metairie, LA 70009 
Phone (504} 837-9116 ~ Fax (504) 8374)123 ~ E-mail rebow~@rebo~ .eom 

Philip W. Rcbowe, CPA 

INDEPEND ENT AU DITO R S' R EPO RT 

O N TH E INTERNA L CO NTRO L STRUCTUR E BA SED 
O N TH E AUDIT O F TH E G ENERAL PURPO SE 

FINA NCIA L STATEM ENTS PERFORM ED IN ACCO RDA NCE W ITH 
GO VERNM EN T A UDITIN G STANDARDS 

To the President and M embers 
& the St. Charles Parish Council 
Hahnville, Louisiana 

W e have audited the general purpose financial statements of the Parish of St. Charles, 

Louisiana ("Pafislf'), as of and for the year ended December 31, 1996, and have issued our 
report thereon dated M ay 29, 1997. W e did not audit the financial statements & the discretely 
presented proprietary component unit ofthe St. Charles Parish Hospital Service District, which 
financial statements reflect total assets an d operating revenues of $21,231,432 and 
$17,282,273, respeclively, and the govenmaental component units of the Sunset Drainage 
District and the St. Charles Parish Assessor, which financial statements reflect total assets and 
revenues of $3,832,238 and $1,149,117, respectively. Those financial statements were audited 
by other auditors whose reports thereon have been furnished to us, and our opinion on those 
financial statem ents, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the discretely presented 
governm ental or proprietary co mponent units, was based solely on the reports of the other 
auditors. 

W e conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. 
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about w hether the general purpose finan cial statements are flee of m aterial misstatem ent. 

The m anagem ent of the Parish is responsible for establishing and m aintaining an internal 

control structure. In fulfilling this responsibility, estimates and judgments by management are 
required to assess the expected benefits and related costs of internal control structure policies 

an d procedures. The objectives of an intennal control structure are to provide management 
with reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss from 
unauthorized  use or disposition, and thai tran sactions are executed in accordance wi th 
management's authorization and recorded properly to pem fit the preparation of general 
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purpose financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. 
Because of inherent lim itations in any internal control stru cture, errors or irregularities m ay 

nevertheless occur and not be detected. Also, projection of any evaluation of the structure to 
future periods is subject to the risk that procedures may become inadequate because of changes 
in conditions or that the effectiveness of the design and operation of policies and procedures 
m ay deteriorate. 

The reports of the other auditors on the intern al control stru cture in accordance with 
Goverlmwnt Auditing Standards were furnished to us, and our consideration of the interu al 
co ntrol structure, insofar as it relates to the discretely presented govern mental or proprietary 
component units, was based solely on the reports of the other auditors. An understanding of 
the internal control stru cture was obtained in planning and perform ing the audit of the general 
purp ose financial statements of the Parish for the year ended December 31, 1996. W ith respect 
to the intern al control structure, an understanding of the design of relevant policies and 
procedures and whether they have been placed in operation was obtained. Control risk was 
also assessed in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose & expressing our 
opinion on the general purpose financial statements and not to provide an opinion on the 
intern al control stru cture. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 

Our co nsideration of the internal control stru cture and the reports of the other auditors, as 
described in the fourth paragraph, disclosed certain matters involving the intern al control 
stru cture and its operation that we considel to be reportable conditions under standards 
established by the American Institute of Certified Public Acco untan ts. Reportable conditions 
involve matters coming to our attention relating to sig~fificant deficiencies in the design or 

operation of the internal control structure that, in our judgment, could adversely affect the 
entity's ability to record, process, summarize, and report financial data co nsistent with the 
assertions ofm anagernent in the general puqgose financial statements. 

The reporlable co nditions reported as such by other auditors are as follows 

St. Charles Parish Assessor: 

As a material weakness (an d reportable co ndition), the size of the St. Charles Parish 
Assessor's operations and its limited  staff preclude an  adequate segregation of duties and 
other fealures of an adequate system of internal co ntrol, although to employ such controls 
m ay not be co st beneficial. 

Sunset D rainaee D istrict of St. Charles Parish: 

As a material weakness (and reportable condition), the size of the Sunset Drainage 
D istrict's operations an d its limited staff preclude an adequate segregation of duties and 
other ligatures of~m adeq uate system of intern al co ntrol, although to employ such controls 
m ay not be cost beneficial. 
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A material weakness is a reportable condition in which the design or operation of one or more 
of the specific internal control structure elements does not reduce to a relatively low level the 
risk that errors or irregularities in amounts that would be material in relation to the general 
purpose tinancial statem ents being audited m ay occur and not be detected within a timely 
period by employees in the normal co urse of performing their assigned functions. 

Our consideration of the internal control strnclure, based on our audit and the reports of other 
auditors, would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control structure that might 
be reportable co nditions and, accordingly, w ould not necessarily disclose all reportable 
conditions that are also considered to be m aterial w eakn esses as defined above. W e believe 
that all of the reportable conditions described above are material weaknesses. 

Our review of the intern al control stru cture and the reports of the other auditors disclosed 
other m atlers involving the intern al control structure and its operation that w e have reported to 
the m anagem ent of the Parish in a separate letter dated M ay 29, 1997. 

This report is intended for the inform ation of the m anagem ent of the Parish, the State of 
Louisiana Legislative Auditor, and offi cials of applicable federal and state agencies. However, 
this report is a m atter of public record an d its distribution is not limited. 

M ay 29, 1997 
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Philip W Rebowe. CPA 

R EBOW E & C O M PA N Y 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

CO N SU LTA N TS 

A PROFESSIONAl. CORPORATION 

3501 N. Causeway Blvd. ~ Suite 810 ~ RO. Box 6952 ~ Metairie, LA 70009 
Phone 1504) 837-9116 * Fax (504) 837-0123 ~ E-mai~ rebowe@rebow~.oom 

IND EPEND ENT AUD ITO R S' R EPO RT 
O N CO M PLIANCE BA SED O N AN AUDIT O F 

TH E G ENERAL PURPO SE FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 
PERFO RM ED 1N ACCORDANCE W ITH 
GO VERNM EN T A UD1TIN G STANDARD S 

To the President and M embers 
of the St. Charles Parish Counci 
H ahnville, Louisiana 

W e have audited tile general purpose financial statements of the Parish of St. Charles, 

Louisiana ("Parish"), as of and for the year ended December 31, 1996, and have issued our 
report thereon dated M ay 29, 1997. W e did not audit the financial statements of the discretely 
presented proprielary component unit of the St Charles Parish H ospital Service District, which 
finan cial statem ent s reflect total assets and operating revenues of $21,231,432 and 
$]7,282,273, respectively, and the goverrmlenlal component units of the Sunset Drainage 
D istrict and the St. Charles Parish Assessor, which financial statements reflect total assets and 
revenues of $3,832,238 and $1,149,117, respectively. Those finan cial statements were audited 
by other auditors whose reports thereon have been furnished to us, and our opinion on those 
financial statements, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the discretely presented 
govern m ental or proprietary component units, was based solely on the reports of the other 
auditors. 

W e conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and 
Govenmwnl Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. 
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about w hether the general purpose financial statement s of the Parish are free of m aterial 
m isstatement. 

Compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grant s applicable to the Parish, is the 
responsibility of the m anagement of the Parish. As part of obtaining reasonable assurance 
about whether the general purp ose financial statements are free of m aterial misstatement, we 
perform ed  lests of the Parish's co mpliance with certain provisions of law s, regulations, 

contracts, and grants. However, the objex:tive of our audit of the general purpose financial 
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statem ents w as not to provide an opinion on overall compliance  with such provisions. 
Accordingly, w e do not express such an opinion. 

W e did not perform tests of the componenl units', referred to above, complian ce wi th law s
, 

regulations, contracts, an d gran ts. Those tests were perform ed by other auditors
, whose 

reports on compliance with laws and regulations in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards" were furnished to us, and this leport, insofar as it relates to the component units

, 

was based solely on the reports of other auditors. 

The results of the tests performed by other auditors disclosed the following instances of 
noncompliance  that are required to be reported herein under Government Auditing Standards' 
for which the ultimate resolution cannot presently be determined. Accordingly, no provision 
for any liability that m ay result has been recognized in the Parish's D ecember 3 l, 1996 financial 
statem ents. 

Sunset D rainage District of St. Charles Parish: 

Finding: 

LSA-RS 39:1301 requires the govern ing authority to amend its budget when actual 

expenditures plus projected expenditures to year end exceed budgeted expenditures by five 
percent or more. The budget was anrended once during the year to comply with this 
requirement. However, at year end the district's CPA made necessary adjusting and 
correcting entries which resulted in the actual expenditures exceeding the budgeted 
expenditures by more than five percent. 

M anagem ent's Response: 

In the future, the district's secretary/treasurer will consider this possibility when projecting 
expendilures. 

Finding 

LSA-RS 39:1211-45 requires security for deposits equal to one hundred perce nt of the 
amount of collected  fu nds on deposit to the cred it of each depositing authority except that 
portion of the deposits insured  by an y governmental agency insuring bank deposits which is 
organ ized under the laws of the United  States. At December 31, 1996, the district has 

$119,840 in deposits (collected bank balance) at First American Bank. These deposits are 
secured from risk by $100,000 of federal deposit insurance. The rem aining $19,840 is not 
secured by the pledge of sec urities. 

M anagem ent~s R esponse: 

The District's secretary/treasurer called the bank an d requested enough security to secure 
the highest expected  future deposits. 
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W e noted a certain imm aterial instance of noncompliance that w e have reported to the 
m anagemenl of the Parish in a separate letter dated M ay 29

, 1997. 

This report is inlended for the information of the m anagement of the Parish
, the State of 

Louisiana Legislative Auditor, and officials of applicable federal and state agencies. H ow ever, 
this report is a m atter of public record and its distribution is not limited

. 

M ay 29, 1997 
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Philip W. Rebowe, CPA 

R EBOW E & C OM PAN Y 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

CO NSULTANTS 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORA]ION 

3501 N. Causeway Blvd. , Suile 810 ~ PO. Box 6952 ~ Metairie. LA 70009 
Phone (504) 837-9116 ~ Fax (504) 837-0123 ~ E-mail rebowe@rebov~.oom 

INDEPENDENT AUDITO RS' REPO RT 
O N SUPPLEM ENTARY INFO RM ATION - 

SCH EDULE O F FEDERAl, FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

To the President mid M embers 
of the St. Charles Parish Council 
H ahnville, Louisiana 

W e have audited the general purpose financial statements of the Parish of St. Charles, 

Louisiana ("Parish"), for the year ended I)ecember 31, 1996, and have issued our report 
thereon datexl M ay 29, 1997. These general purp ose financial statements are the responsibility 
of the management of the Parish. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these general 
purpose financial statem ents based on our audit. W e did not audit the financial statem ents of 
the discretely presented proprietary component unit of the St. Charles Parish Hospital Service 
D istrict, which financial statements reflect total assets and operating revenues of $21,231,432 
and $17,282,273, respectively, and the goverrnnental component units of the Sunset D rainage 
D istrict and the St. Charles Parish Assessor, w hich financial statements reflect total assets and 
revenues of $3,832,238 and $1,149,117, respez:tively. Those financial statements were audited 
by other auditors whose reports thereon have been furnished  to us, and our opinion on those 
financial statem ents, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the discretely presented 
govern mental or proprietary component units, was based  solely on the reports of the other 
auditors. 

W e conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, 
GoverlmJenl Auditmg Standards; issued by the Comptroller General of the United  States, and 

the provisions of Office of Management and Budget Circular A-128, Audits" of State andLocal 
Government~'. Those standards and OM B Circular A-128 require that we plan and perfoml the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statem ents are 
free of m aterial misstatement. An audit includes exam ining, on a test basis, evidence 
supporting the am ounts and disclosures in the general purpose financial statements. An audit 
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates m ade by 
m anagem ent, as w ell as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. W e believe that 
our audit and the audits of the other auditors provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 
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Schedule of Federal Einancial Assistance 
primary Government of 
Parish of St. Charles 

For the Year Ended 1 )ece mber 3 l. 1996 

]L~~ "d~d_ Gr  an t o r/1' a s~_r T_h, rgAlgh fjAal) t o r Name/Program 

United Stat~~ Departm ent of Agriculture 

passed through Louisiana 1)epartment of Education: 
Summer Food Service Program 

P&~sed through 1.a Dcpa~nent of Heallh & lluman Resources: 
State Administrative M atching Grants for Food Stamps Prog 

Pa~sed through l.ouisiana Dept. of Agriculture & Forestry: 
Needy lqmlily Eood Distribution Program - Commodities 

Total United States Depaa'tment of Agricullure 

United Stales Dep~trlmcnt of Energy 

Pvssed through 1,ouisiana Department of Social Services: 
~,'eatheriz~ ion Assistance Progran~ 

United Stales Depalrlmen! oflleallh and Iluman Services 

Passed through Louisiana Departm ent of Labor: 
Community Services Block Grant 

P~sed through La. Department of Hea.lth & Hospitals: 
Low Income 110mc Energy Assistance Progrean (Energy) 
Aelion-A Volunteer Agency (Retired Senior Vol. Proi~ram) 

Passed through I.ouisiana Depallmenl of Social Services: 

Project Independence - 3 ransportation 

Total United Slates Department of Health & Eluman  Services 

United States Deparhnent ofllousing and Urban Development 

Passed through Stale ofla Division of Administration: 
LA Commul~ity Des,elop~a~ent Block Grant 

Passed th rough Louisiana llousing Financing Agency: 
Ilealth & Safety Rehabilitation Program  

Passed through Jefferson Parish Comm unity Development Dept.: 
I lome Program 

"fotal United States DepL of llousing & Urban Development 

United Slates Depal'tment of the Interior 

Direct Program - Payment in Lieu of Taxes 

United Slates Depariment of,Justice 

FY 96 Church Arson Prevention (kant Pro gram 

I.ocal Law Enforcement Block Gr ant (LLEBCi) 

Total United States Departmenl of Justice 
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CFDA 
Number 

NONE $ 

Grant 
ReveDues 

Issues/ 
/.~mea, il_0J!~~~ 

0.561 54.741 94.199 

0.568 2,749 1,325 

85,501 143,564 

81.042 14.786 

13.789 
72.002 

3.762 

87,332 87,778 

54,851 
38,317 

59,712 
37,546 

3.781 31,692 64,380 

212,192 249,416 

14.21g 76,5gg 

4.239 

37,687 

76,588 132,331 

NONE 6,118 

NONE 4,600 
NONE 134,098 

138,698 
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entity and other appropriate public 
officials. The ro.port is available for 
public inspection at the t3atcn 
Rouge office o( the Legislative Audi- 
tor and, where appropriate, at the 
office of the parish clerk of court 
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NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

PRIM ARY GOVERNM ENT OF 
Parish of St. Charles 

Decem ber 31, 1996 

NOTE 1. SCO PE O F AUDIT PURSUANT TO O M B CIRCULAR A-128, SING LE AUDIT ACT O F 1984 

All Federal grant awards of the Prim ary Governm ent of the Parish of St. Charles are included in the scope of 
tbe OM B Circular A-I28, Single Audit Act of1984. The eognizant Federal audit agency forthe Parish is the 
U.S. Department of Education. The cognizant State audit agency for the Parish is the Department of Social 
Services. The following were fhe major programs of the oversight entity for the year ended December 31, 
1996: 

CFDA N o. 17.250 

CFDA No. 10.55 

.lob Training Partnership Act 

Food Stamps Program 

NO TE 2. SUM M ARY O F SIG NIFICANT ACCO UNTING PO LICIES 

The accom panying Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance has been prepared on the m odified accrual basis 
of accounting. Grant Revenues consist of Federal Financial Assistance. Issues/Expenditures consist of all 
expenditures incurred in the operation of the program which would include state and parish portions

. 
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Philip W. Rebowe, CPA 

R EBOW E &: C OM PAN Y 
CERTIFIED PU BLIC A CCO UN TANTS 

CON SULTANTS 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

3501 N. Causeway BLvd. , Suite 810 ~ RO. Box 6952 ~ Metai6e, LA 70009 
Phone (504) 837-9116 ~ Fax (504) 837-0123 ~ E-mail rebowe@rebowa .oom 

INDEPENDENT AUDITO RS' REPO RT 
O N TH E INTERNAl. CO NTRO L STRUCTURE 

USED IN ADM INISTERING 
FED ER AL FINA N CIAl, A SSISTAN CE PR O G RA M S 

To the President and M embers 
of the St. Charles Parish Council 
H ahnville, Louisiana 

W e have audited the general purpose financial statements of the Parish of St. Charles, 

Louisiana CParish"), as of and for the year ended December 31, 1996, and have issued our 
report thereon dated M ay 29, 1997. W e did not audit the financial statements of the discretely 
presented proprietary component unit of the St. Charles Parish H ospital Service D istrict, which 
financial statem ents ~efleet total assets and operating revenues of $21,231,432 and 
$17,282,273, respectively, and the governmental component units of the Sunset Drainage 
District and the St. Charles Parish Assessor, which financial statements reflect total assets and 
revenues of $3,832,238 and $1,149,117, respectively. Those financial statements were audited 
by other auditors whose reports thereon have been furnished to us, and our opinion on those 
financial statements, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the discretely presented 
govern m ental or proprietary component units, was based solely on the reports of the other 

auditors. W e have also audited the Parish's co mplian ce with requirements applicable to major 
federal financial assistance programs and have issued our report thereon dated M ay 29, 1997. 

W e co nducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; 
Govenmwnt Auditing Standards; issued by the Comptroller General of'the United States; and 

Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-128, Audits of State and Local 
Governm ents. Those standards and OM B Circular A-128 require that we plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance  about whether the general purpose financial statements are 
:flee of m aterial m isstatement an d about whether the Parish co mplied wi th laws an d regulations, 

:noncompliance widl which would be material to a major federal financial assistance program. 
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In planning and performing our audits for the year ended December 31, 1996, w e considered 
the internal control stru cture of the Parish in order to determine our auditing procedures for the 
purpose of expressing our opinions on the general purpose financial statem ents of the Parish 

and on its compliance with requirements applicable to major programs and to report on the 
internal control structure in accordance  with OM B Circular A-128. This report addresses our 
co nsideration of internal control structure policies and procedures relevant to co mpliance with 
requirements applicable to federal financial assistance program s. W e have addressed  internal 
co ntrol structure policies and proced ures re.levant to our audit of the general purpose financial 
statements in a separate report dated  M ay 29, 1997. 

The management of the Parish is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal 
control structure. In fulfilling this responsibility, estimates and judgments by management are 
required to assess the expected benefits and related costs of intern al control stru cture policies 

and procedures. The objectives of an internal co ntrol structure are to provide management 
wi th reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss from 
unauthorizext use or disposition, that transactions are executed in accordance with 
management's authorization and recorded ploperly to permit the preparation of general 
purpose financial statements in acco rdan ce wi th generally accepted accounting principles, and 
that federal financial assistance program s are man aged in complian ce wi th applicable laws and 
regulations. Because of inherent limitations in any intern al co ntrol stru cture, errors, 
irregularities, or instances of noncompliance may nevertheless occur an d not be detected. Also, 
pro~ect~,on of any evaluation of the structure to future periods is sub.~ect to the risk that 
proced ures m ay become inadequate because of chan ges in conditions or that the effectiveness 
of the design and operation of policies an d procedures may deteriorate. 

For the purpose of this report, w e have classified the significant internal control structure 
policies an d procedures used in administefin~: fed eral financial assistance programs in the 
followi ng categories: 

ACCOU NT~ G 

Cash 
Grants and similar program s 
Expenditures for goods and services and accounts payable 
Payroll an d related liabilities 

GENER~ .,~ 3QUIREM ENTS 

Political activity 
Civil fghts 
Cash m anagement 
Federal finan cial reports 
Allowable co sts/co st principles 
D ru g-free W orkplace Act 
Administrative req uirements 
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- SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS 

Types of services allowed or unallowed 
Eligibility 
Reporting 
Cost allocation 

CLAIM S FOR ADVANCES AND RH M BURSEM ENTS 

For all of the internal control structure categories listed above, we obtained an understanding 
of the design of relcwant policies and procedures and determ ined w hether they have been 
placed in operation, and w e assessed control risk. 

D uring the year ended December 31, 1996, the Parish expended 85%  of its total federa 
financial assistance under major federal financial assistance programs. 

W e perfomled tests of controls, as required by OM B Circular A-128, to evaluate the 
efl'ectiveness of the design and operation of internal control stru cture policies and procedures 
that w e considered relevant to preventing or detecting m aterial noncompliance with specific 
requirements, general requirements, and requirements governing claims for advances and 

reimbursements that are applicable to each of the Parish's major federal financial assistance 
program s, w hich are identified in the accompanying Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance. 
O ur procedures were less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on these 
internal control stru ctu re policies and procedures. Accordingly, we do not express such an 

O ur consideralion of the intern al contro l structure policies and procedures used in 
administering federal financial assistance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the 
intern al control structu re that might co nstitute m aterial w eaknesses under standards established 
by the Am erican Institute of Certified Public Accountants. A m aterial weakness is a reportable 
condition in which the design or operation of one or m ore of the internal control stru cture 
elem ents does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with laws and 
regulations that would be material to a federal financial assistance program may occur and not 
be detected within a timely period by employees in the norm al course of perform ing their 
assigned functions. W e noted no matters involving the internal co ntrol structure and its 
operations that we consider to be material weaknesses as defined  above. 

Our review of the internal control stru cture, and the reports of the other auditors disclosed 
matters involving the internal control structure and its operation that w e have reported to the 
managem ent of the Parish in a separate letter dated  M ay 29, 1997. 

152 



Tiffs report is intended for the inform ation of the management of the Parish
, the State of L

ouisiana Legislative Auditor
, and officials of applicable federal and state agencies. H ow ever, 

this report is a m atter of public record and its distribution is not limited
. 

M ay 29, 1997 
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IR EBO W E & C O M PAN Y 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCO UNTANTS 

CO N SU LTA N TS 

A PROFfSSIONAL CORPORATION 

3501 N. Causeway Blvd. ~ Suite 810 ~ RO. Box 6952 ~ Metairie, LA 70009 
Phoae (504)837-9116 ~ Fax (504)837-0123 ~ E-mailteb(~ve@tebov~.o~m 

Philip W Rebowe. CPA 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR S' R EPO RT 

O N COM PLIANCE W ITH TIlE GENERAL REQUIREM ENTS 
APPLICA BLE 3?0 FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANC E PRO G R AM S 

To the President and M embers 
of the St. Charles Parish Council 
H ahnville, Louisiana 

W e have audited the general purpose financial statements of the Parish of St. Charles, 
Louisiana ("Parish"), as of and for the year ended December 31, 1996, and have issued our 
report thereon dated M ay 29, 1997. W e did not audit the financial statements of the discretely 
presented proprietary component unit & the St Charles Parish Hospital Service District, which 
financial statements reflect total assets and operating revenues of $21,231,432 and 
$17,282,273, respectively, and the governmental component units of the Sunset Drainage 
D istrict and the St. Charles Parish Assessol, which financial statements reflect total assets and 
revenues of $3,832,238 and $1,149,117, respectively. Those financial statements were audited 
by other auditors whose reports thereon have been furnished to us, and our opinion on those 
financial statemenls, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the discretely presented 
govermnental or proprietary component units, was based solely on the reports of the other 
auditors. 

W e have applied procedures to test the Parish's compliance with the following requirements 
applicable to its federal financial assistance programs, which are identified in the Schedule of 
Fed eral Financial Assistance, for the year ended D ecember 31, 1996. 

Political activity 
Civil rights 
Cash m anagem ent 
Federal financial reports 
Allowable co sts/cost principles 
Drug-free W orkplace Act 
Administrative requirem ents 
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Our procedures were limited  to the applicable procedures described in the Office of 

M anagement and Budget's Compliance Supphrment for Single Audits of 5:tare and Local 
Governments. Our procedures were substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of 
which is the expression of an opinion on the Pafish's co mpliance with the requirem ents listed in 
the preceding paragraph. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 

W ith respect to the item s tested, the results of our procedures and the reports of the other 
auditors disclosed no m aterial instances of noncompliance wi th the requirem ents listed in the 
seco nd paragraph of this report. W ith respec~ to items not tested, nothing cam e to our 
attention that caused us to believe that the Parish had not co mplied, in all m aterial respects

, 

with those requirements. 

This report is inlended for the inform ation of the management of the Parish, the State of 
Louisiana Legislative Auditor, and officials of applicable federal and state agencies. How ever, 
this report is a m alter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 

M ay 29, 1997 
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Philip W. Rebowe, CPA 

R EBOW E & C OM PAN Y 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

CONSULTANTS 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

3501 N Causeway Blvd. ~ Suite 810 . RO. Box 6952 ~ Metairie, LA 70009 
Phone (504) 837-9116 ~ Fax (504) 837-0123 ~ E-mail rebowe@rebowe.com 

IND EPEND ENT A UD ITO R S' R EPO RT 

ON COM PLIANCE W ITH SPECIFIC REQUIREM ENTS 
A PPLICA BLE TO M AJO R FEDERAL FINANCIA L 

A SSISTANCE PRO GRAM S 

To the President and M embers 
of the St. Charles Parish Council 
H ahnville, Louisiana 

W e have audited the general purpose financial statements of the Parish of St. Charles, 

Louisiana ("Parish"), as of and for the year ended December 31, 1996, and have issued our 
report thereon daled M ay 29, 1997. W e did not audit the financial statements of the discretely 
presented proprietary component unit of the S~t Charles Parish H ospital Service District, which 

financial statements reflect total assets and operating revenues of $21,231,432 and 
$17,282,2'73, respectively, and the govern mental component units of the Sunset D rainage 
D istrict and the St. Charles Parish Assessol, which financial statements reflect total assets and 
revenues of $3,832,238 and $1,149,117, respectively. Those financial statements were audited 
by other auditors whose reports thereon have been furnished to us, and our opinion on those 
finan cial statemenls, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the discretely presented 
governmental or proprietary component units, was based solely on the reports of the other 
audilors. 

W e have also audited the Parish's compliance with the requirem ents governing types of 
services allowed or unallowed; eligibility; reporting; cost allocation; and claims for advances 

and reimbursements that are applicable to each of its major federal financial assistance 
program s, w hich are identified in the accompanying Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance, 
for the year ended December 31, 1996. The management of the Parish is responsible for 
compliance  wi th those requirem ents. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance 
wi th those requirem ents based on our audit. 

W e conducted our audit of co mpliance wi th those requirements in accordance wi th generally 
accepted auditing standards; Government Auditing Standard~; issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States; and Office of M anagement and Budget (OM B) Circular A-128, 
Audits of State and Local Governments. "l'ho~ standards and OM B Circular A-128 req uire 
that w e plan and perform  the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether m aterial 

156 



noncompliance w ith the requirem ents referred to in the second paragraph has occurred
. An 

audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Parish's compliance with those 
requirements. W e believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion

. 

In our opinion, the Parish co mplied, in all m aterial respects
, with the specific requirements 

referred to in the second paragraph that are applicable to each of its major federal financial 
assistance programs for the year ended December 31, 1996. 

This repoJ-t is intended for the infom lation of the management of the Parish
, and tile State of 

Louisiana Legislative Auditor, and officials of applicable federal and state audit agencies
. 

H ow ever, tiffs report is a matter of public re~ord and its distribution is not limited
. 

M ay 29, 1997 
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Philip W Rebowe, CPA 

R EBOW E & C O M PAN Y 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCO UN TANTS 

CO N SUI3~A N TS 
A PROF[SSIONAL CORPORATION 

3501 N Causeway Bird ~ Suite 810 ~ I~O Box 6952 , Metairie, LA 70009 
Phone (504) 837-9116 ~ Fax (504) 837~)123 ~ E-mail rebov~@rebowe.oorn 

IND EPEND ENT AUD ITO R S' R EPO R T 
O N C O M PLIANC E W ITH SPECIFIC 

REQUIREM ENTS APPLICABLE TO NONM AJOR 
FED ER AL FINAN CIA L A SSISTAN CE PR O GR AM  

TRAN SA CTIO N S 

To the President and M embers 
of the St. Charles Parish Council 
H ahnville. Louisiana 

W e have audited the general purpose financial statements of the Parish of St. Charles, 
Louisiana ("Parish"), as of and for the year ended December 31, 1996, and have issued our 
report thereon dated M ay 29, 1997. W e did not audit the financial statements of the discretely 
presented proprietary component unit of the St. (;hades Parish Hospital Service District, which 
financial statements reflect total assets and revenues of $21,231,432 and $17,282,273, 
respectively, and the governm ental component urfits of the Sunset Drainage District and the St. 
Charles Parish Assessor, which financial statements reflect total assets and revenues of 
$3,832,238 and $1,149,117, respectively. Those finan cial statements were audited by other 
auditors w hose reports thereon have been furrfished to us, and our opinion on those financial 
statements, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the discretely presented 
governmental or proplietary component units, was based solely on the reports of "the other 
auditors. 

In connection with our audit of the general purpose financial statements of the Parish, and 
w ith our consideration of the Parish's internal control structure used to adm inister federal 

financial assistance programs as required by Office of M anagement and Budget (OM B) 
Circular A-128, Audits of State and Local Governments, we selected certain transactions 
applicable to cerlain nonmajor federal financial assistance programs for the year ended 
D ecember 31, 1996. 

As required by OM B Circular A-128, w e have perform ed auditing procedures to test 
com pliance w ith the: requirem ents governing types of services allow ed or unallow ed, 
eligibility, reporting, cost allocation, and claim s for advances and reimbursem ents that are 
applicable to those transactions. Our procedures were substantially less in scope than an 
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O ur audit and tile audits of other auditors were conducted for the purpose of forming an 
opinion on the general purpose financial statements of the Parish and the component units 
refened to above, respectively, taken as a whole. The accompanying Schedule of Federal 
Financial Assistance is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part 
of the Padsh's general purpose financial statements. The information in that schedule has been 

subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose financial 
statements and, in our opinion, is fairly presented in all material respects in relation to the 
general purp ose financial statements taken as a whole. 

This report is intended for the inform ation of the management of the Parish, the State of 
Louisiana Legislative Auditor, and officials & applicable federal and state agencies. However, 
tiffs report is a matter & public record and its distribution is not limited. 

M ay 29, 1997 
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PAR1S}] O F ST. CH ARLES 
Hahnville, Louisiana 

No':es to the Financial Statements (Continued) 
December 31.1996 

NOTE I. SUM M ARY O F SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED 

General Long-Term Debt Account Group - The general long-term debt account group is used to 
account for general long-term  debt and certain other liabilities that are not specific liabilities of 
proprietary or trust funds. 

The two account groups are not funds. They are concerned only w ith the m easurem ent offinancia 
position, not with m easurement of results of operations. 

C. BASIS O}: ACCOUNTI NG 

The aceounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determ ined by its m easurem ent focus 
All governm ental funds are accounted for using a current financial resource m easurem ent focus. W ith this 
m easurem ent focus, only current assets and current liabilities generally are included on the balance sheet

. 

Operating statements of these funds present increases (i.e., revenues and other financing sources) and 
decreases (i.e. expenditures and other financing uses) in net current assets. 

All proprietary  funds are accounted for on a flow of econom ic resources m easurem ent focus. W ith this 
m easurem ent focus, all assets and all liabilities associated w ith the operation of these funds are included on 

the balance sbeet. Fund equity (i.e., net total assets) is segregated into contributed capital and retained 
earnings components. Proprietary fund-type operating statements present increases (e.g., revenues) and 
decreases (e.g., expenses) in net total assets. 

In accordance with Statement No. 20 of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), 
"Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds and Other Governm ental Entities That Use 
Proprietary  Fund Accounting" it is the policy of the Parish's proprietary  funds to apply all applicable 
GASB pronouncem ents as well as all Financial Accounting Standards Board Statem ents and 
Interpretations, Accounting Principles Board Opinions and A ccounting Research Bulletins of the 
Com m ittee on Accounting Procedures issued on or before Novem ber 30, 1989, unless those 
pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. 

The preparation of financial statem ents of proprietary  funds in conform ity with generally accepted 
accounting principles requires m anagem ent to m ake estim ates and assumptions that affect certain reporled 
am otmts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estim ates. 

The m odified accrual basis of accounting is used by all goveru m ental fund types and agency funds. Undcl 
this method revenues are recognized when susceptible to accrual (i.e., when they become both measurable 
and available). "M easurable" means the amount of the transaction can be determ ined and "available" 
m eans collectible w ithin the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the 
current period. The Parish considers ad valorem (property) taxes revenue in the year for which they are 
levied. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred. Principal and interest on 
general long-term debt are recorded as fund liabilities when due. 

Those revenues considered susceptible to accru al are sales and use tax revenues
, and federal and state 

grants. Interest incom e on lim e deposits is recorded when earned. Substantially all other revenues are 
recorded when received. 

Transfers between funds which are not expected to be repaid are accounted for as other financing sources 
(uses) and are recorded at the lime of transfer. Bank loans are recognized when the loan is authorized. 
Indirect cost allocation and recoveries are the amounts the Geueral Fund charges several other funds based 
on an indirect cost plan prepared by a consultant. 



PARISH O F ST. CH ARLES 
Hah aville, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 
Decem ber 31, 1996 

NOTE 12. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS - CONTINUI':D 

Long-term bonded debt totaling $67,650,000 includes $325,000 of bonds payable within one year which is 
included in payables from restricted assets for the enterprise funds on Exhibit A . Contingent liabilities for 

losses on claims and judgments and capital lease obligations have been accrued in the General Long-Term l)cb 
Account Group. See the Risk M anagem ent, Com m itm ents and Contingencies and Capital Leases notes for 
details of these obligations. 

Long-term bonded debt outstanding as of December 3 I, 1996, consist of the following 

Date of Autholizcd Intetesl M aturity Principal 
ssuance and Issued Rate % Date Outstanding 

Public Courthouse - 1973 3/1173 $ 3,750,000 
W aterworks Dist No.2 - 1973 5/1/73 1,000,000 
W aterworks Disl No l - 1977 6/1/77 3,475,000 
Sewer 3/8% Sales Tax Rel - 1991 6/1/91 7,505,000 
Sewer I/2% Sales "lax Ret - 1992 7/1/92 9,660,000 
Sewer I/2% Sates Tax Ret - 1993 I I/1/93 4,260,000 

Roads & Drain. 1% Sales "lax - 199 I/1/96 19,375,0II0 

1OTAL PUBLIC IM PROVEM ENq BONDS 

3/I/98 $ 545,000 
3/I/98 160,000 
6/1/02 1,590,000 
12/I/04 6,185,000 
I I/l/10 9,105,000 
1 I/1/05 3,760,000 
12/I/10 18,495,000 

$ 39,840,000 

Fire Protection - 1991 3/1/91 $ 3,000,000 61-6.5 3/1/06 
Gravity Drainage Ref- 1992 6/I/92 480,000 5.4 3/I/97 
Sewer Rc f- 1992 6/I/92 8,890,000 5.15-6 3/I/04 
Comm unications Dist No I - 1993 5/I/93 1,350,000 42-6 3/I/08 

TOTAl. GENERAl, OF~I.IGATION FIONI)S 

~ N UAt,~ NA )S: 
Consol. W W & W stwn- 1991 7/I/91 $10,950,000 625-7.15 
Sewcr Revenue Bonds - 1994 6/24/94 6,300,000 2.95 

TOTAl RI!VENUE BONDS 

'l O'I'ALS 

$ 2,425,000 
105,000 

7,350,000 
1,205,000 

nterestto 

M aulrity 

$ 873,623 
2,835 

1,879,495 
393,565 

$ 3,149.518 

7/1/16 $ 10,660,000 $ 9,663,323 
7/I/15 6,065,000 1,855,919 

$ 16,725,000 $ 11,519,242 

$ 67,650,000 $ 31,308,395 

Public im provem ent and general obligation bonds accounted for in the debt service funds are serviced through 
the collection of parish ad valorem taxes and sales taxes. The revenue bonds accounted for in the enterp rise 
funds are sen,iced by revenues from operations. 

The outstanding bonds secured by ad valorem taxes consist of the general obligation bonds and the public 
improvem ent bonds for the Public Courthouse and the two W aterworks Districts. These bonds, presentcd 
above, totaled $13,380,000, In accordance with Louisiana Revised Statute 39:562, the Parish is legally 
restricted from incurring Inng-term bonded debt secured by ad valorem taxes, in excess often percent of the 
assessed value of taxable property in the parish for any one purpose. At December 31, 1996, the statutory lira 
is $68.740.449. 

The annual requirem ents lu am ortize all long-term obligations outstanding, except for capital leases which are 
disclosed in the Capital Leases note, at December 31, 1996, including interest of $31,308,395 are as follows: 
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Annually Budgeted 
7,ecial Revenue Funds 

Budge/  

$ 7,238,952 
5,300,000 

$ 7,312,925 
6,674,516 

514,537 1,552,233 

503,545 

120,298 
201,650 

2,054,783 
3,000 

584,385 
40,331 

1,106,467 
3,250,799 
1,236,385 
3,167,876 
1,442,447 

554,304 

125,650 
266,891 

2,147,757 
7,874 

815,653 
57.475 

1,080,618 
9,460,669 
1,091,624 
2,682,067 
1,358,564 

variance 

Favorable 
(Un favora.bl_.e) 

$ 73,973 
1,374,516 

37,696 

50,759 

5,352 
65,241 
92,974 
4,874 

231,268 
17.144 

953.797 

25,849 
3,790,130 
144,761 
485,809 
83,883 

20,203,974 15,673,542 4,530,432 

(2,642,,E~ 

9,575 
8,871 

1,383,955 

(204,748) 
1,207,653 

3,841,736 6,484,229 

9,575 
1,579 
1.925 

1,356,485 

(204,996) 
1,184,568 

2,708 
1,925 

(27,470) 
__ .~5~ 

(23,085) 

(1,434,~:40) 5,026.304 6.461,144 

11,185,186 11,585,863 
$ 9,750,346 $ 16,612,167 

400,677 
$ 6,861,821

= 



Revenues: 
Ad valorem taxes 
Sales taxes 
Other taxes 
License and perm its 
lnlergovernm ental: 
Federal funds: 
Federal grants 
State funds: 

Parish of St. Charles 
Combined Statement of Revenues, ]'~xpenditures and 
Changes in Fund Ralance~ - Budget and Actual 

All Annually Budgeted Govern mental Fund Types 
For the year ended December 3 I, 1996 

Slate grants 
Stale shared rcvenue 
State payment in lieu ofta~:es 
Local grants 
Fees, charges and comm issions for services 
Fines and folfeiturcs 
Uses of m oney and property 
M iscellaneous 
qolal revenues 

I'xpenditures: 
General government 
Public safety 
Public works 
lleahh and ,.~elfare 
Culture and recreation 
l'conomic development & assistance 
Debt service 
"1 oral expenditures 

t'xcess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Proceeds of refimding bonds 
Payment to refunded bond escrow agen 
Proceeds from sale of assets 
Compensation for loss of assets 
Sale of assets-program earn ed 
Capital lease!; 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 
"1 oral other financing sources (uses) 

Debt Service Funds 

--  Budget 

$ 2,299,841 
4,192,080 

403,935 
3.966 

6,814,276 
6,814,276 

85.546 

7,755,106 
(7,283,423) 

54,420 

(23h5oo) 
294.603 

Actual 

$ 2,303,991 
4.300.069 

425,621 
4.080 

6,807,709 
6,807,709 

226.052 

7,755,106 
(7,283,423) 

55,923 
(230,510) 
297.096 

variance 

Favorable 
(Unfavorable) 

4,150 
07.989 

21,686 
114 

33.939 

6,567 
6,567 

40.506 

,503 
990 

2,493 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources 
over (under) expenditures and other uses 380,149 523,148 142,999 

Fund balance beginning of year 
Fund balance end of year 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 

$ 142.999 



Budget 

372,569 

90,377 

566.700 

029.646 

5,718,316 

11,206 

5.729.522 

76,588 

100,740 

635,019 
1,605 

813.952 

338,065 

11.091 

349.156 

560,431 

868,289 

3,428,720 

868,289 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable).... 

(295,981) 

10,363 

68,319 
1.605 

(215. ,..~ . 

4.164.672 

8,728,844 12,893,516 4,164,672 

1,466,795 1,466,795 
$ 10,195,639 $ 14,360,311 $ 4,164,672 

C 
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Operating expenses 
Personal services 

Parish of St, Charles 
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses 

an d Changes in Retained Earnings - Enterprise Funds 
an d Proprietary Funds of Discretely Presented Component Units 

for the year ended I)ecember 31, 1996 

Operating services 
M aterials and supplies 
Other services and charges 
l)eprecialion 
lntergovernm enlal 
lndirecl eosl allocatio~ 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income (lo!;s 

Enler'prise 
Funds 

$ 8.472,317 
296,137 
77,288 
246,886 
24.123 

9.116,75 

3.329,638 
1,863.525 
892,785 
84.430 

2,618,482 
89,774 
226.753 

364 

Non-operating revenues (expenses): 
Interest on investments 370,8(12 
Ad valorem taxes for operations 
Federal grants 
Gifts & donations 

Amortization - issuan ce costs (20,845) 
Bond interest and paying agent fees (939,237) 

Total non-operating revenues (expenses) (589.280) 

l)epreciation allocated to contributed capita 

(577,916) 

.677.631 

Income (loss) tran sferred to retained earnings 1,099,715 

Hospital 
Service 
District * 

7.282,273 

10,866,235 
5,367,602 
2,010,686 
566,012 
649.730 

9.460.265 

Total Reporting 
Entity 

(Memorandum 
Only) 

$ 25,603,079 
296,137 
77,288 
246,886 
175.634 

26,399,024 

4,195,873 
7,231,127 
2,903,471 
650,442 

3,268,212 
89,774 
226,753 

28,565,652 

289.221 
2,199,679 

(755,629) 
733.27 

660,023 
2,199,679 

(20,845) 
(I,694,866) 

43,99 

Retained earnings - beginning of year, 
as restated 9,678,117 10,716,970 

Retained earnings - end of year $ 10,777,832 $ 10,272,249 

The notes to Ihe financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
'~ Audited b~, other auditor!;. 

677.63 

654.994 

20,395,087 

$ 21,050,081 



 

Parish of St, Charles 
Combined Statement of Cash Flows - h;nlerprise Funds 

and Proprietary Fund Types of Discretely Presented Com ponent Units 
For the year ended I)ecember 31, 1996 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Operating income (loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) 
to net cash provided (used) by operating activities 
Depreciation & amonizm ion 
l,oss on write-off of assets 

(Increase)decrease in operating assets: 
Accounts receivable 
Other receivables 
Due from other funds & governments 
Prepaid fees 
Inventory 

Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Other payables and accruals 
Due to other funds and governments 
Custom er deposits 

Net cash provided (used) by 
operating activities 

Cash flows from non-capital 
:financing activities: 
Ad valorcm taxes for m aintenance 

N el cash provided by 
non-capital finarlcing activities 

C~tsh flows from cnpital and related 
financing acti'~ities: 
Ad valorem taxes for debt service 
Principal payments: 
Revenue bonds 
Public improvem enl bonds 
General obligation bonds 
Certificates of indebtedness 
Note payable - bank 

Interest paid on bonds 
Paying agent fees 
Acquisition and constraction of assets 

Net cash pro',ided (used) for capital 
and related finan cing activities 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Proceeds from maturity of investments 
Purchases of investments 
Interest received on investm ents 

Net cash provided (used) by 
investing activities 

Enterprise 
Funds 

Component Unil 
Total Reporting 

Ilospital Entity 

Service (Memorandum 
Districl * Only) 

$ 11,364 $ (2,177,992) $ (2,166,628) 

2,618,482 650,980 
40,727 

18,979 
(38,317) 
304,272 
(58,054) 
(11,194) 

28,758 
20,893 
(52,472) 
23,110 

2,906,548 

(305,000) 

(935,817) 
(3,420) 

(1,415,286) 

(I,353,461) 
(11,697) 
240,573 
(200,479) 

8.416 

(2,511,697) 
(14,261) 
92,248 

3,269,462 
40.727 

(1,334,482) 
(50,014) 
544,845 
(258,533) 
(2,778) 

(2,482339) 
6,632 
39,776 
23.110 

659,904 659.904 

(305,00(I) 
(105,000) 
(335,00/I) 
(290,00(I) 
(95,133) 

(I,691,446) 
(3,42(I) 

(I,888,773) 

.._(2,659,523) (I,394,345) (4,053,868) 

6,553,387 
(7,305,062) 
370.132 

~81,543) 

6,330,017 
(1,913,329) 
289,221 

4.705.909 

12,883,404 

(9,218,391) 
659.353 

4,324,366 



 

Parish of St. Charles 
Com bined Statement of Cagh }:lows - Enterprise Funds 

and Proprietary Fund Types of Discretely Presented Component Units 
For the year ended December 31, 1996 

"/',let decrease in cash and 
cash equivalents 

('ash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 

E~terprise 
Funds 

Component Un 

Exhibit F 
(Continued 

Total Reporting 
Entity 

(Memorandum 
Only) 

llospital 
Service 
District * 

$ (134,518) $ (426,031) $ (560,549) 

519,746 2,205,523 2,725,269 

Cash and cash equivalents al end of year $ 385,228 

keconcilialion 1o combined balance sheet: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Restricted assels: 
Cash 

]oral per Combined Balance Sheet 

$ 1,779,492 

$ 359,745 $ 2,932,267 

25,483 812,211 

l.ess cash and cash equivalents of Component Units 
Govcrmncntal Fund types: 
A ssessor 
Clerk of Courl 
Sunset Drainage District 
Total cash and cash equivalents of Component 
Units Governmenlal Fund types 

"1 oral per abovc 

Noncash invesling, capital ~lcl financing activities 
Contributions of fixed assets from governmenl 
Acquisitions of fixed assets 
through capital contributions 

385,228 

(670,499) 
(I,167,795) 
(126,692) 

$ 2,164,720 

$ 3,292,012 

837,694 

4.129.706 

(670,499) 
(I,167,795) 
(126,692, 

(1,964,986~ (I,964386) 
$ 385,228 $ 1,779,492 $ 2.164.720 

$ 4,929,09 $ 4.929.09 

_ _ (4,929,091) (4,929,091) 
$ $ $ 

The notes to the financial stalements are an integral part of this statement. 
* Audited by other auditors. 



PA R ISH  O F ST. CH A R LES 

H ahnville, Louisiana 

N otes to the Financial Statem ents 

D ecem ber 31, 1996 

NOTE 1, SUM M ARY O F SIG NIFICANT ACCO UNTING PO LICIES 

The financial statements of the Parish of St. Charles (the Parish) have been prepared in conformity with 
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Governmental 
Accounling Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental 
accounting and financial reporting principles. The m ore significant of the government's accounting policies art 
described below . 

A. REPORTING ENTn"~' 

St. Charles Parish Council (the Council) is the governing authority for the Parish of St. Charles, a politica 
subdivision of the State of Louisiana as authorized by the Constitution of the State of Louisiana. The 
Council consists of nine m embers of which two m em bers are elected parishwide to represent the entire 
parish and seven members are elected to represent each of the seven districts. The Parish President, 
elected by the rulers of the parish, is the chief executive officer of the Parish and is responsible for 
carrying out tile policies adopted by the Council and for adm inistrating all Parish departments, offices, 
agencies, and special districts. 

The basic criterion for determ ining whether a govern m ental departm ent, agency, institution, com m ission, 
public authority, or other governmental organization should be included in a prim ary govern m ental unit's 
reporting entity for general purpose financial statements is financial accountability. Financial 
accountability includes the appointmem of a voting majority of the organiz~ation's governing body and the 
ability of the prim ary govern m en~ to impose its will on the organization or if there is a financial 
benefitff~urden relationship. In addition, an organization which is fiscally dependent on the primary 
govern ment should be included in the reporting entity. 

As required by generally accepted accounting principles, the financial statem ents of the reporling entity 
present the primary government (the Parish) and its component units. The component units discussed 
below are included in the Parish's reporting entity because of the significance of their operational or 
financial relationships with the Parish. 

Blended Com ponent Units 

Based on the previous criteria, the Parish has detern lined that the following com ponent units arc 
legally separate entities from the Parish, however, the entities are govern ed by the same elected 
Council that gow,'rns the Parish. For financial reporting purposes, these entities are reported as ifthey 
were part of the Parish's operations: 

~(.2Ogllp 9gl en ! Unit 
Gravity Drainage District No. 2 
St. Charles Parish Library Service District No. 1 
29th Judicial District Crim inal Court 
Consolidated W aterworks and W astewater District No 
W aterworks District No. 1 
W aterworks District No. 2 
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PARISH O F ST. CH ARLES 
Hahnville, Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 
Decem ber 31, 1996 

NOTE I, SUM M ARY O [ SIGNIFICANT ACCO |JN']['ING |'O LICIES - CONTINtlED 

Discretely Presented Com ponent Units 

]'he com ponent units' colum ns in the combined financial statem ents include the financial data of the 
Parish's four other component units. These units are reported in separate colum ns aparl from the 
prim ary govermnent to em phasize that they are legally separate from the Parish. 

~ _~ e~l~:i~h~ sessor and St. Charl~'~ Parish Clerk of Court 
The Clerk and Assessor are legally separate entities which are governed by separately elected officials 
The Assessor levies an ad valorem tax to fund its operations, while the Clerk is funded from court 
costs and docum ent filing fees. Both officials prepare and adopt their own operating budgets, 
however, neither official can issue long-term debt. In addition, the Parish provides office space for 
both the Assessur and the Clerk as well as operating subsidies. For these reasons, these entities are 
considered to be fiscally dependent on the Parish. The Assessor has a Decem ber 31 year end and the 
Clerk has a June 30 year end. 

i~&t~ ra~0aggj)d~3~ict of St. Charles P~l:i~t 
This is a special district located in St. Charles Parish that provides services to a lim ited number of 
parish citizens. The appointm ent of com m issioners of the Sunset Drainage District of St. Charles 
Parish is m ade upon the recom m endations of twenty-five of the landowners of the district. W hen thelc 
is a contest over the appointment of comm issioners, the Council must give the appointment to the 
commissioner who is recommended by a majority in number of landowners in the district. The 
comm issioners serve until their successors are appointed and qualified. W hile this district is 
responsible for obtaining voter approval for the levy of taxes or debt issuance, all related Louisiana 
Stale Bond Com m ission approvals m ust be obtained through the Parish. For these reasons, the Parish 
has the ability to impose its w ill on this district. The Sunset Drainage District of St. Charles Parish has 
a D ecem ber 31 year end. 

~L_C,]I~ Le~]? ra~Ls_h M~spital Service Distri~.1 
This is a special district located in St. Charles Parish that provides services to a limited number of 
parish citizens. The Council appoints the board m em bers of the Hospital Service District and can 
rem ove them at will. W hile this district is responsible for obtaining voter approval for the levy of 
taxes or debt issuance, all related Louisiana State Bond Com m ission approvals m ust be obtained 
through the Parish. For these reasons, the Parish has the ability to impose its will on this district. St 
Charles Parish Hospital Serv ice District has a July 31 year end. 

Presented below are condensed financial statem ents of each of the four discretely presented component 
units. Complete financial statements of the individual component units can be obtained directly from 
their adm inistrative offices, as listed below . 

St. Charles Parish Assessor 
P. O. Box 303, Hahnville, Louisiana 70057 

St. Charles Parish Clerk of Courl 

P. O. Box 424, Hahnville, Louisiana 70057 

St. Charles Parish Hospital Service I)istrict 
P. O. Box 87, Luling, Louisiana 70070 

Sunset Drainage Districl of St. Charles Parish 
P. O. Box 3647, Paradis, Louisiana 70080 
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No:!es Io the Financial Statements (Continued) 
December 31. 1996 

NO'IE I. SUM M AR%' OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED 

Assets and olhcr debits 
Current ~ ~ts 
Restricted assets 
Land, buildings & cquipmen 
net, where applicable, of 
accum olaled depreciation 

Goodwill 
Amount to be provided for 
retirement of general 
long-term obligations 
3 oral a,~scts and 

other debits 

iabilitics 
('urrcnt liabilitics - other 
Payable from restricted assets 
Unsetlled deposits 
] ,ong-term debt 
Deferred compensation 
benefils payable 

Deferred re vettuc 
Total liabilities 

l!quity and other credits 
lnvestmenl in general 
fixed a~sets 

Retained earnings: 
Rest'fred 
Unreserved 

Fund balance: 
Unreserved 
]oral equity and 
oilier credits 

Parish of St Charles 
Condensed Balance Sheet - Component Units 

December 31, 1996 

Govern mental Funds Enterprise Funds 

Assessor 
December31 

1996 

Sunsct Drainage 
Disni~l 

December31, 
1996 

Itosp0al Service 
District 
3uly 31, 
1996 1oral 

$ 1,571,720 $ 1,217,216 $ 305,274 $ 6,600,274 $ 9,694,484 
2,868,075 2,868,075 

85,459 15,376 

715,583 
47.500 

3,966,026 
47,500 

08,095 

$ 1,898,891 $ 1,620,510 $ 1,933,347 $ 21,231,432 $ 26,684,18/I 

85,459 

38,870 
37,337 

10,054 $ 

998,833 
15,376 

9,716 $ L519,630 $ 1,552,417 
795,000 795,0~(I 

998,833 
7,260 8,644,553 8,752,648 

264.683 1.024,263 26,976 

241.712 

,392,496 

387~918 1,620,813 

2(18,329 285,558 

0.959.183 

2,868,075 
7.404.174 

38,870 
37,337 

2,868,075 
7.404.|74 

634,208 596,247 1,906,371 10,272,249 14,409,075 

Total li~;bilitles, equity, 
and other credits $ 1,898,891 $ 1,620,510 $ 1,933,347 $ 21,231,432 $ 26,684,180 



 

Total Prim ary 
Govem mcnl 
(M cmorandum 

-- --  Onl)') 

$ 10,986,656 
17,117,549 
724,381 
647.010 

971.882 

856,268 
767,601 
201,520 
267,(138 

2,828,968 
621,919 

2,372,086 
169.927 

6,071,437 
3,307,585 
9,735,950 
2,098,771 
2,702,437 
1,835,156 
1,349,156 
6,820,639 
33,921,131 

Component 
Unils 

Tolal Reporting 
Enlily 

(Memoranduln 
__  ()nl~')_ _ __  

$ 776,490 $ 11,763,146 
17,117,549 
724,381 

4,870 651,880 

29,652 
190,000 
824.140 

142,358 
56,486 

2.023.996 

,511,848 

274,276 

5.611,674 237.872 

19,315,537 
(7,283,423) 

22,853 
11,579 
1,925 

45,894 
3,358,682 
(3,358,682) 
12,114,365 

,971,882 

7,583,285 
3,307,585 
10,010,226 
2,098,771 
2,702,437 
1,835,156 
1,349,156 
6,820,639 
35,7( 7,25

._~.5 

5,849,546 

19,315,537 
(7,283,423) 

22.853 
11,579 
1,925 

45,894 
3,358,682 
(3,358,682) 
12,114,365 

7,726,039 237,872 17,963,9 

27,074,973 1,648,511 28,723,484 
44,801,012 $ 1,886,383 "~ 46,687,395 



PA'RISit O F ST. CIrI,~RLES 
Hahnville, Louisiana 

No~es to the Financial Statements (Continued) 
Decem ber 3 l, 1996 

NO'! E 1. SUM M ARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED 

O ther Related O rganizations 

The Council is also responsible for appointing the members of the boards of other organizations, 
including the board m em bers of the St. Charles Parish Housing Authority, however, the Parish's 
accountability for these organizations does not extend beyond m aking the appointm ents. The St. 
Charles Parish ttousing Authority did not receive financial support from the Parish during 1996. 

F|TND ACCOUNTING 

The accounts of the Parish are organized on the basis of funds and account groups, each of which is 
considered a separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set 
of self balancing accounts that comprises its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues and expenditures, or 
expenses, as appropriate. Revenues are accounted for in these individual funds based upon the purpose fol 
which they are to be spent and tbe m eans by ",vI'~icb spending activities are controlled. The funds presented 
in the financial statem ents are described as follows: 

G overnm ental Funds 

General Fund- The General Fund is the general operating fund of the Parish. It accounts for al 
financial resources except those required to be accounted for in other funds. 

Special Revenue Funds - Funds used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are 
legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes are reported as special revenue funds. 

Debt Service Funds ~ The debt service fm!ds account for the accumulation of resources for, and the 
paym ent of, general long term debt principal, interest and related costs. 

Capital I'rojects Funds - Capital projects funds account for financial resources to be used for the 
acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by enterprise funds) 

Proprietary Funds 

Enterprise Funds - Enterprise funds account tot operations (a) that are financed and operated in a 
m anner sim ilar to private business enterp rises where the intent of the governing body is that the costs 
(expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing 
basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or (b) where the goven~ing body has 
decided that periodic determ ination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net incom e is 
appropriate for capital m aintenance, public policy, m anagem ent control, accountability, or other 

puw oses. 

3. Fiduciary Funds 

Agency Funds - An agency fund is used to account for assets held by the Parish as an agent for 
individuals, and/or other funds. Agency funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do 
not involve measurement of results of operations. 

Account G roups 

General Fixed Assets Account Group - The general fixed assets account group is used to account for 
fixed assets not accounted for in proprietaly or tlusl funds. 



 

ProprietaD' 
Fund l>'pc 

Enterprise 

$ 359,745 
3.487.474 

,278,702 
283,195 

100,452 
82,120 
405 

25,483 
3,817,588 

3,404 
267,263 

69~242,566 

Fiduciary 
Fund 
Agenc3 
Fund 

327.27 

Account Grou s 
General ~et~'a--f--- 
Fixed Lon~-terrn 
Assets Obligat o s

_  

- $ $ 

$ $ 
67,562 
16,281 

966,666 

125,146 
930,079 

6.400.000 

,19.664.83 

1,313,552 
1,879,451 
7.584.829 

. 

60,442,663 
$ 78,948,397 

42,264,168 

6,690,249 

Total Prim ary 
Government 
(Memorandum 

Only) 
$ 1,221,382 

47.618.141 

8,331,031 
1,684,800 
315,788 
103,848 
438,434 
6,553 

1,506,734 

6,690,249 

100 
42,164 

42,264,168 
$ 42,264,168 

$ 1,434,797 
1,501,226 
121,338 

1,684,800 
300,759 

1,063,034 
930.079 

14,069,302 
67,325,000 

224.000 

327,271 
100,107 

89.081.713 

100,107 
42,164,061 

49.664,831 

1,313,552 
1,879,451 
7,584,829 

6,690,249 
356,314 
3,396 

217.493 

110,169 
37,423,391 
147,507,843 

$ 236,589,556 

Com ponent 
Units 

$ 2,932,267 
374,435 

6,053,368 

162,194 
172,220 

812,211 
,813,329 
242,535 

3,966,026 
47,500 

Total Reporting 
Fntity 

(Memorandum 
Onl)') 

$ 4,153,649 
47,992,576 

24,384,399 
1.684,800 
315,788 
266,042 
610,654 
6,553 

837,694 
5,630,917 
245,939 
267,263 

25,472,760 
47,500 

6.690,249 

108,095 44,666,953 
$ 26.684,180 $ 263,273,736 

$ - $ 
824,317 

74,749 

998,833 
653.351 
795,000 
37,337 

8,644,553 

108,095 
138,870 

12,275,105 

2,868,075 

7.404.174 

1,434,797 
2,325,543 
121,338 
74,749 

1,684,800 
300,759 
998,833 

1,716,385 
1,725,079 
14,106,639 
75,969,553 
224,000 
108,095 
466,141 
IOOA07 

100,107 
44.414.504 

4,181,627 
1,879,451 
4.989.003 

6,690,249 
356,314 
3,396 

217.493 

110,169 
39,309,774 
161,916,918 

$ 263,273,736 



PARISH O F ST. CH ARLES 
Hahnville, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 
Decem ber 31, 1996 

NO1E 1. SUM M ARY O ~ ~IGNIFICAN~ ACCOUNTING POLICI ES - CONTINUED 

The enterprise lands are m aintained on the accrn al basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when 
they are earned and expenses are recognized when they are incurred. Unbilled W ater Fund and 
W astewater Fund utility service receivables are recorded at year end. 

The Parish reports deferred revenue on its com bined balance sheet. Deferred revenues arise when a 
potential revenue does not meet both the "measurable and available" criteria for recognition in tile current 
period. Deferred revenues also arise when resources are received by the Parish before it has a legal claim 
to them, as when grant monies are received prior to the incurrence of qualifying expenditures. In 
subsequent periods, when both revenue recognition criteria are m et, or when the Parish has a legal claim to 
the resources, the liability for deferred revenue is ren'toved from the combined balance sheet and revenue is 
recognized. 

D. BI1DGEI'ARY ACCOIINTING 

Form al budgetary accounting is employed as a management control device during the year for the Genera 
Fund, Special Revenue Funds (except for the Criminal Court Fund), Debt Service Funds, Capital Projects 
Funds and Proprietary Funds. 

The level of budgetary  control is at the fund/depailment level and expenditures m ay not exceed budgeted 
appropriations. Appropriations which are not expended nor encumbered lapse at year end. 

Budgets for the General, Special Revenue (excepl for the Criminal Court Fund), Debt Service, Capita 
Projects and Proprietary funds are adopted on a modified accrual basis of accounting. 

]E. ENCUM BRANCES 

The Parish does not use an encumbrance accounting system 

CASll AND ]NVESTMEN'I S 

The Parisb's cash is considered to be cash on hand, dem and deposits, m oney m arket accounts, certificates 
of deposits, and short.-tenn investm ents with a m aturity date w ithin three m onths of the date purchased. 
For purposes of the statem ent of cash flows, the Enterprise Funds consider the sam e item s to be cash. 

Under state law, the Parish m ay deposit funds in dem and deposits, interest bearing dem and deposits, 
m oney m arket accounts, or tim e deposits with state banks organized under Louisiana law and national 
banks having principal off~ces in Louisiana. Cash and cash equivalents are stated at cost, which 
approxim ates m arket. Under state law, these deposits m ust be secured by federal deposit insurance or the 
pledge of securities owned by the bank. The market value of the pledged securities plus the federal deposit 
insurance m ust at all times equal the amount on deposit with the bank. Certain pledged securities are held 
by the Parish's agent in the Parisb's nam e. 

State laws pern ait the Parish to invest in United States bonds, treasury notes, or certificates, or other 
obligations of the U. S. Govern m ent and agencies of the U. S. Govern m ent which are federally insured, 
and cerliticates of deposit of state banks and national banks having their principal offi ce in the state of 
Louisiana, or in m utual or trust fund institutions which are registered and which have underlying 
investm ents lim ited to securities of the U. S. Govern m ent or its agencies. In addition, local governm ents in 
Louisiana are authorized to invest in the Louisiana Asset M anagement Pool, Inc. (LAM P), a non-profit 
corporation form ed by an initiative of the State Treasurer and organized under the laws of the State of 

20 
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NO1 E I. SUM M ARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POIJCIES - CONTINUED 

Louisiana, which operates a local govern m ent investment pool. Investm ents are stated at cost
, except for 

investm ents in the Deferred Compensation Agency Fund, which are reported at m arket value. 

Clearing Account - The Parish uses a clearing account to m ake disbursem ents for all fimds of the Parish 
except for the Deferred Com pensation Agency Fund. Funds with a "Due to Clearing Account" report the 
advance as an interfund payable and the General Fund, which has been determined to be the receivable 
fund by m anagem ent, reports an off-setting interfund receivable. 

G . SIIORI-.TERM ]NTEI~I:UND RECEIVABLES/PAYAI|I.ES 

All receivables and payables between individual funds are reported as "due to/from other funds." 

H . INVEN10RIES 

The cosl of m aterials and supplies acquired by the governm ental funds are recorded as expenditures at the 
tim e of consum ption. Proprietary fund type inventories are stated at the lower of cost or m arket, 
deternlined by the first-in, first-out method. 

PREPAID IFEMS 

Certain paym ents to vcndors reflect costs applicable to filture accounting periods and are recorded as 
prepaid items. 

~ J. RESTRICTED ASSE'I S 

Included in restricted assets are the "Custom er Deposits" account and the "Connection Fees" account. The 
"Custom er Deposits" account is used to segregate water m eter deposits used to pay any outstanding w ater 
bills when custom ers discontinue service. The "Connection Fees" account is used to segregate those 
resources accumulated by collection of sewer connection fees for capital improvements and renovations. 

"CI)BG Projects" account is used to reserve assets restricted by grant agreements 

Certain proceeds of enterprise fund revenue bonds, as well as certain resources sel aside for their 
repaym ent are also classified as restricted assets on the balance sheet because their use is lim ited by 
applicable bond covenants. The "Revenue 13ond Construction" account is used to report those proceeds of 
revenue bond issues that are restricted for use in construction. The "Revenue Bond Sinking" accnmll is 
used to segregate resources accum ulated for debt service paym ents over the next twelve nm nths. The 
"Revenue Bond Reserve" account is used to report resources set aside to m ake up potential future 
deficiencies in the "Revenue Bond Sinking" account. The "Capital Additions and Contingencies" account 
is used to report resources set aside to m eet unexpecled contingencies or to fund assel renewals and 
replacem ents. 

K . FIXED ASSETS 

G eneral Fixed Assets 

Fixed assets used in governmental fund type operations (general fixed assets) are accounted for in the 
general fixed assets account group, rather than in the govern m ental funds. Assets in the general fixed 
assets account group are not depreciated. All purchased fixed assets are valued at cost where historica 
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NO TE I. StlM /~IAR'I' OI SIGNIEIf?ANT ACCO UNTING PO LICIES - CONTINUED 

records are available and at estim ated historical cost where no historical records exist. Donated fixed 
assets are valued at their estim ated fair m arket value on the date donated. 

The costs of norm al m aintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of assets or m aterially extend 
asset lives are not capitalized, but improvem ents that add to the value of assets are capitalized. 

Public domain ("infrastructure") general fixed assets consisting of roads, bridges, curbs and gutters, 
streets and sidewalks, drainage system s and lighting system s are not capitalized, as these assets are 
immovable and of value only to the government. 

Proprietary Fi~ed Assets 

Fixed assets used in the proprietary fund type operations (enterprise funds) are included on the 
balance sheet of the funds at cost where historical records are available and at estimated historical eosI 
where no historical records exist, net of accumulated depreciation. Depreciation of all exhaustible 
fixed assets used by enterprise funds is com puted using the straight line m ethod over the estim ated 
useful lives of the assets and is charged as an expense against operations. Depreciation is computed 
using the straight line m ethod based on the estim ated useful lives of 5 to 40 years. Interest expense 
iacuned during the construction phase of proprietary fund fixed assets is reflected in the capitalized 
value of the asset constructed, net ofintern st earn ed on the invested proceeds over the sam e period. 

The costs of normal m aintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of assets or materially extend 
asset lives are not capitalized. Fixed asset improvem ents are capitalized and depreciated over the 
remaining useful lives of the related fixed assets, as applicable. 

Fixed assets acquired through capital contributions are capitalized. Depreciatiotl expense applicable I.o 
these contributed assets Js closed out to the related contribtited capital accounts rather than retained 
earnings. This m ethod is considered preferable under the m atching concept wherein acquisition of 
these fixed assets is recorded as additions to contributed capital. 

COMPENSATED ABSENCES 

Em ployees of the Parish, Consolidated W aterworks and W astewater District No. 1, and Library Service 
District No. 1 earn both vacation and sick leave at various rates based upon years of service. Employees 
are granted one week of vacation and sick leave alter six months of employment, which does not accrue or 
vest, except as noted below. Civil service em ployees cannot accru e vacation leave. Appointed employees 
can accumulate vacation leave at the end of the year which must be used during the first six months of the 
following year or the benefits are lost. Sick leave benefits are allowed to accum ulate but do not vest. 

~kl. LONG-TERM O BLIGATIONS 

Long-term debt is recognized as a liability of a governm ental fund when due. For other long-term 
obligations, only that portion expected to be financed from expendable available financial resources is 
reported as a fund liability ofa goverornental fund. The remaining portion of such obligations is reported 
in the general long-term debt accounl group. Long-term liabilities expected to be financed from 
proprietary fund operations are accounted for in those funds. 
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NO]E I. SUM M ARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCO[INTING POLICIES - CONTINUED 

N. FUND EQUIT'b 

Reservations of fund balance represent amounts that are not appropriable for expenditures or are legally 
segregated for a specific future use. I)esignated fund balances represent tentative plans for future use of 
financial resources. Reservations of retained earn ings are lim ited to outside third-party restrictions. Thc 
proprietary fund's contributed capital represents equity acquired through capital grants and capital 
contributions from developers, custom ers or otheJ funds. 

O. IN1ERH JNI) TRANSACI'IONS 

Quasi-external transactions are accounted for as revenues, expenditures or expenses. Transactions that 
constitute reim bursem ents to a fund for expenditures/expenses initially m ade from it that are properly 
applicaM e to another fund, are recorded as expendilures/expenses in the reim bursing fund and as 
reductions of expenditures/expenses ill the fund that is reimbursed. 

All other interfund transactions, except quasi-external transactions and reimbursements, are reported as 
transfers. Nonrecurring or nonroutine perm anent transfers of equity are reported as residual equity 
transfers. All other interfund transfers are reported as operating transfers. 

P. M EMORANDUM O NI,Y - TOTAL COI.UMNS 

Total colunm s have been provided on the com bined statements for the prim ary government and the 
reporting entity as a whole. These colum ns are captioned "M em orandum Only" to indicate that they are 
presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in these columns do not present financial position, 
results of operations, or cash flows in conform ity w ith generally accepted accounting principles. Such data 
is not comparable to a consolidation, lnterfund elim inations have not been m ade in the aggregation of this 
data. 

NO TE 2. STEW ARDSttlP, CO M PLIANCE & ACCO UNTABILITY 

A. BI1DGEI'S 

The procedures used by the Parish in establishing the budgetary  data reflected in the financial statements 
are as follows: 

At least 75 days before the beginning of each fiscal year, the Parish President subm its a balanced 
consolidated line item operating and capital budgct on a m odified accrual basis of accounting, in 
accordance w ith the Louisiana Local Governm ent Budget Act and in a form at established by the Parish. 
The Parish President subm its, with the budget, a budget m essage containing recom m endations concerning 
the fiscal policy of the Parish, a description of the important factors of the budget, and an explanation of all 

major increases or decreases of budget recommendations as compared with expenditures of prior years. 
The Council is required to hold three public hearings and to adopt the budget not less than 30 days before 
com m encem ent ofthe com ing year. The Council m ay am end the budget before adoption, except that in no 
event shall the Council cause the total proposed expenditures to exceed m eans of financing, lfthe Council 
fails to act on the budget within the tim e lim it provided, it shall be adopted as subm itted by the Parish 
President. The budget constitutes an appropriation of funds for all purposes contained therein. The budget 
ordinance becom es effective on the first day of the fiscal year unless otherw ise provided therein. 
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NO-rE 2. S'I EVCARI)SIIIP, COM PLIANCE & ACCOUNTABILYI Y~ CONTINUED 

If during the fiscal year the Parish President certifies that there are available revenues in excess of those 
estimated in the budget, be shall present a sulrplemental budget for the disposition of such revenues to the 
Council. The Council by ordinance may make supplemental appropriations up to the amount of the excess 
To m eet a public emergency affecting life, health, properly, or the public peace, the Council m ay m ake 
em ergency appropriations. The appropriations m ay be m ade by em ergency ordinance in accordance with 
the provisions of Article IV, Section E of the Hom e Rule Charter. I"o the extent thai there are no available 
unappropriated revenues, the governing authority m ay borrow m oney to m eet the em ergency. The 
repaym ent shall be a fixed charge upon the revenue of the following year and shall be included in the 
operating budget for that year. lfduring the fiscal ),ear it appears that revenues available will be 
insufficient to m eet the am ount appropriated, the Parish President shall indicate the estim ated am ount of 
the deficit and recom m end to the Council steps to be taken. The Council shall take action as it deems 
necessary to prevent any deficit. 

The Parish Presidenl may transfer part or all of any unencumbered appropriation balance among programs 
within a departm ent or office of the Parish. Upon written request by the Parish President, the Council m a~ 
transfer part or all of any unencumbered appropriation balance from one department or office to another. 
No appropriation for debt service m ay be reduced or transferred, and no appropriation m ay be reduced 
below any am ount required by law to he appropriated or by more than the am ount of the unencumbered 
balance thereof. The ordinance authorizing a supplem ental appropriation, or a reduction or transfer of 
appropriations m ay be m ade effective imm ediately upon adoption but m ay not be adopted at the same 
m eeting as introduced. 

The Council adopted budgets on all of its funds, except for the Crim inal Court Special Revenue Fund 
w'hich is specifically excluded from the budgetary requirem ents oflhe Louisiana Local Governm ent 
Budget Act. Budgets are adopted on a m odified accrual basis of accounting. Budget amounts in Exhibit ( 
include original adopted budgets and all subsequent amendments. A reconciliation of revenues and 
expenditures for Special Revenue Funds in Exhibit B to the am ounts reported on the Combined Statement 
of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual in Exhibit C follows: 

%PECIAI. REV EN I JE FI IN DR 

Revenues 

Amounts reported on Exhibit B $ 20,129,747 
Less Crim inal Court Fund 614,469 

Amounts reported on Exhibit C $ 19,515,278 

B. SUPPLEMENTAl. BIIDGETARY APPROPRIA'I IONS 

Other 
Financing 

Expenditures Sources/(Uses) 
$ 16,280,196 $ 1,180,563 

606,654 (4,005) 

Fund 

Balance 

$16,616,173 
4.006 

$ 15,673,542 $ 1,184,568 $ 16,612,167 

A reconciliation sum mary  of the originally adopted budget to the final revised budget, including 
supplem ental appropriations through Decem ber 31, 1996 follows: 
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NO TE 2. STEW ARDSIIIP, ( O M PI.IAN CE & ACCOUN1 ABILI l Y- CONTINUED 

Revenues anti other financing sources 
Expenditures and other financing uses 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources 
ovcr (under) expenditures and other uses 

Revenues and other financing sources 
Y~xpenditufcs arid other financing uses 

Variance - 
Favorablc / 
(Unfavorable) 

$ 8,797,924 $ 9,940,946 $ 1,143,022 
11,127,310 13,540,170 (2,412,860 

$ (2,329,386) $ (3,599,224) $ (I,269.838) 

$ 17,196,911 
19,379,719 

$ 18,973,882 $ 1,776,971 
20,408,722 (I,029,003) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other somces 
over (under) expenditures and other uses $ (2,182,808) $ (],434,840) $ 747,968 

Revenues and other financing sources 
Expenditures and other financing uses 

$ 6,854,180 $ 14,709,348 $ 7,855A68 
7,053,181 14,329,199 (7,276,018 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources 
over (under) expenditures and other uses $ (199,001) $ 380,149 $ 579,150 

~apj~13'tOjg~s t'u~z 
Revenues and other financing sources 
Expenditures aud other financing uses 

$ 80,384 $ 14,458,366 $ 14,377,982 
774,624 5,729,522 (4,954,898 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources 
over (under) expenditures and other uses $ (694,240) $ 8,728,844 $ 9,423,084 

Revenues and other financing sources 
Expenditures and other financing uses 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and othel sources 
over (under) expenditures and other uses 

C. INDIVIDUAl, EUND DISCLOSURES 

$ 10,250,004 $ 10,241,175 $ (8,829 
10,271,809 I I,I 10,451 (838,642 

$ (21,805) $ (869,276) $ (847,47 

The following indivMual funds had actual expenditures over budgeted expenditures for the year ended 
December 31, 1996: 

LtLN32 
Debt Sen, ice Funds 
I merg. 911 Communic. System G O. Sinking 
W aterworks Dist No. I P.I. Sinking 
W aterworks Dist No. 2 P.I. Sinking 

$ 126,098 $ 126,376 
328,192 328,477 
95,207 95,274 

VARIAN~Jd 

$ (278) 
(285) 
(67) 

Expenditures exceeded budgeted expenditures due to higher than anticipated indirect cost allocation 
expenses in these debt service funds. The funds had sufficient revenues and/or fund balances to offset the 
actual-to-budget variance. 

N O TE 3. CA Stl 

At year end, the carrying amount of the Parish's cash was $1,246,865. The bank balance of the deposits was 
$1,789,127 and is categorized as follows: 

Amount insured by the FDIC or collateralized with securities 
he|d by the Parish's agent in the Parlsh's name. ~, 1.789.127 



PAR ISH O F S'T. CH ARLES 
}tahnville, Louisiana 

Notes 1o the Financial Statements (Continued) 
December 31. 1996 

NO TE 4. INVESTM ENTS 

Investments al year end are categorized below to give an indication of the level of risk assumed by lhe Parish 
The categories of credit risk are as follows: 

Category I 
Category 2 

Calcgory 3 

Insured or registered, or securities held by the Parish or its agent in the Parish's nam e. 
Uninsured and unregistered, with securilies held by the counterparty's trust departm ent or agent in 
the Parish's name. 
Uninsured and unregistered, with securilies held by the counterparty, or by its trust department or 
agent bttt nol in the Parish's nam e. 

At ),ear end, the Parish's investment balances were as follows 

Urdtcd States Treasury Bills 
I.Jnitcd States Treasury Notes 
Total United States Treasuries 

Investments not subject to categorizalion 
Louisiana Asset M anagement Pool 
Deferred Compensation Agency Fund 

Jotal investments 

Calegory 

3 

$ 29,850,723 
5,483,587 

$ 35,334,310 

Carrying 
Amount 

$ 29,850,723 
5,483,587 

M arket 

Value 

$ 30,356,841 
5,472,462 

5.774,148 

327,271 
15,774,148 

327,271 

$ 51,930,722 

The investm ents in LAM P and the Deferred Compensation Agency Fund are not evidenced by securities that 
exist in physical or book entD' form and are not categorized. 

A ll investm ents m aintained in the proprietary funds are classified as held-to-m aturity. The carrying am ount of 
investments in the proprietary funds is $7,305,062, and the prorated m arkel value is $7,332,719, resulting in an 
unrealized gain of $27,657. 

NOTE 5. RECEIVABLES 

The following is a sum m ary of receivables at Decem ber 31, 1996 

General 
Fund 

Special 
Revenue 
Funds 

Debt 
Service 
Funds 

Capital 
Projects 
Funds 

Enterprise 
Funds "Iota 

qaxes: 
AdValoTem $ 2,047,sgeP $ 9,930,566 $ 2,918,129 $ $ $ 13,996,57t~ 
Sales 1,100,092 1,100,110 2,200,2 (12 
Alcoholic Beverages 12,921 12,921 
Cable TV 70,596 70,596 
l.icense and pcrnlits 935 935 
Fees, Charges & 
Commissiotls 2,046 192.814 1,240,670 1,435,530 

Fines & Forfeitules 880 23,172 24,052 
Uses of M oney & Property 73,072 92.115 9,937 297.938 30,213 5113,275 
Other Revenues 14,630 62,805 ! ,687 11,223 90,345 

Total $ 3,323,056 $ 11,401,582 $ 2,029,753 $ 297,938 $ 1,282,106 $ 18,334,43~ 

Of the above receivable balances, $3,404 is reported on Exhibit A as restricted assets in the enterprise funds 



pAR IS]I O F ST. CH AR I~ES 
Hahnville, Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 
Decem ber 31. 1996 

NOTE 5. RECEIVABLICS - CON'FINTtlED 

All receivables, except for ad valorem taxes, are considered collectible as of December 31, 1996, accordingly, 
an allowance for uncollectibles is not considered necessary. Ad valorem taxes receivable are recorded net oral 
estimated uncollectible of three percent (3%) of gross taxes listed on the assessment roll. Of the total 
$13,996,579 ad valorem taxes receivable, $9,983,054 was collected by the Sheriff in December 1996 and 
rem itted to the Parish in January 1997. 

The W astewater and W aterw orks districts consider unbilled receivables at year end to be those amounts for 
services received hy custom ers in the current year, but not actually billed by the Districts until the follow ing 
year. Unbilled receivables amounted to $284,400 for W astewater and $461,300 for W aterworks. 

NOTE 6. DUE FRO M  OTIIER G O VERNM ENTS 

Due from other governments at December 31, 1996 consists of the following 

GI'NERAL FUND 
St Charles Parish Clerk of Courl 
Families in Need of Services (FINS) 
St Bernard Parish 
St "lamm any Parish 
Terrebonne Parish 
JefR'rson parish 
St John parish 
St James Parish 
I.afi3urehe Parish 
Emelgency M anagement 
Energy Assistance 
CSBG 
Food Stamps 
Severance "lax 
Tobal~co Tax 
Video Poker 
Project Independence 
Royally Revenues 
Enterprise Fund 
Medicaid 
Christmas Tree Program 
Commodities 

TOTAL GENERAL FUNI) 

SPI!CIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
Road and Drainage M aintenance & Operation: 
L afourche Levee District (W B }]urricane ProL Levee) 

Retired Senior Volunteer Program : 
SI. John Parish 

Job "1 raining Partnership ACt SDA-32: 
Stale of Louisiana Department of Education 
State of Louisiana Department of Labor 
Total Job "1 raining partnership Act SDA-32 

TOTAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

3OTAL DUE FROM OTHER GOVERNM EN'IS 

27 

$ 5.66"/ 

,250 



PARIStt O F ST. CH AR LES 
HahnviHe, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 
December 31. 1996 

NO TE 7. RESTRICTED ASSETS 

A breakdown by account of the restricted and designated assets is as follows 

Customer Deposits 
Connection Fees 

Revenue Bond Sinking 
P, evenue P.ond Reserve 
Capital Additions & Contingencies 

Totals 

W astewater 

$ 
388,656 

127,592 
119,422 

148.139 

$ 783,809 

NOTE 8. FIXED ASSETS 

The changes in the general fixed asset account group are as follows 

Land 
Buildings 
Improvements other 
than buildings 
Equipment 
Construction 
in Progress 

Totals 

Balance at 
December 3 I, 

1995 Additions Deletions 

$ 1,827.144 $ 
10,021,582 

14,289,371 
10,686,023 

233,804 $ 
,623,725 

,560,476 
994.062 

7,708,701 1,286,26 

$ 5,698,328 

Consolidated 
W aterworks 
District 

$ 605.013 

41,505 
1,077,182 
1,338,966 

$ 3,062,666 

qransfer 
(To)/From 
Other Funds 

Total 

$ 605.013 
388,656 
169,097 

1,196,604 
1,487,105 

$ 3,846,475 

Balance at 
I)e~ember3 

1996 
2.060.948 
11,643,212 

15,849,847 
11,281,453 

(417,272) (7,148,982/ 1,428,708 

$ (817,999) $ (7.148,982) $ 42,264,168 

Of the $7,148,982 transferred from construction in progress, $4,885,262 has been reported as a contribution to 
the W astewater fund and is recorded in the enterprise fund fixed assets. The rem aining $2,263,720 were fixed 
assets capitalized by the Parish. 

Conslruction com m itments are as follows 

Roads and Drainage M aintenance 
& Operation 

Parishwide W astewater Construction 

LCDBG.-Bayou Gauche-W astewater 
ST-1996 Drainage 

Total Construction Commitments 

Project 
Authorization 

Expendcd to 
I)ecembcr 31 

1996 

$ 108,685 
1,094.929 
72,200 
152,894 

$ 1,428,708 

Committed 
Financing 

$ 118,000 
1,133,821 

$ 9,562,347 $ 

Required 
:inancing 

A summ ary of enterp rise fund property, plant, and equipment at December 31, 1996 follows 

28 



PAI~.ISH O F ST. C H AR LES 
ltahnville, Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 
December 3L 1996 

NO1 E 8. F|XED ASSETS- ( ONIINUED 

1 ,and 
Buildings and Improvements 
Equipment 
Conslruclion in Pzogress 
TOI"AI S 
Less: Accumulated Delneciation 

10"IAI S 

Estimated 
Usefol I,ife 
in Years 

[0-40 
5-12 

W astewaler 

$ 325.204 
58,273.568 
3,273,261 
181,877 

62,053,911) 
(14,570,965) 

$ 47.482.945 

Consolidated 
W aterworks 
Districts 

$ 118,913 
30,434,933 
1,933.918 

6,110 
32,493,874 
(10,734,253) 

$ 21.759.62 

NO TE 9. INI'ERFUND ASSETS/LIABILITIES 

Individual fund balances due from /to other funds at December 31. 1996 are as follows 

}:UNI) 

GENI RAI, 

SPI CIAI. RIiVENUI! FUNDS: 
Communications District 
Governnlental Buildings M aintenance & Operation 
Gravity Diainagc District No. 2 
Road and Drainage M aintenance & Operation 
Road l.ighling District No, I 
Solid W axle Collection & Disposal 
M osquilo Control 
Retired Senior Volunteer Program 
Liblary Service District No. I 
Recreation M ainlenance & Operation 
Job 1 raining Partnership Act SDA-32 
Crim inal Court 

"Total Special Revenue Funds 

DEIIT SERVICE FUNDS: 
P. I. 3/8% Sales Tax Sinking 
1/2% P. I. Sales Tax Reserv e 
P. I 3/8% Sales Tax Reserve 
M arylami Drive W aterworks Sinking 
W ade St. & M aryland Dr. Paving Sinking 
P. 1 I% Sales "lax Sinking 

Total Debt Service Funds 

CAPI"i AI. PROJEC"iS FUNDS: 
Public lmpr Sales Tax 
S'l - 1996 Drainage 

"total Capital Projects Funds 

liN1 ERPRISI FUNDS: 
W astewater Fund 
Consolidated W alerworks District 

"1 oral Enterprise Funds 

TOIAL FROM COM BINED BALANCE SHEE'I 

29 

Due From 
Other Funds 

Total 
$ 444,117 

88,708,501 
5,207.179 
187,987 

94.547,784 

125,305,218) 

$ 69.242,566 

Due lo 
Other Funds 

29,998 

4,779 

50.862 

85.639 

307 

307 

2,110 

2,110 

242,179 
41,016 
283.195 

662.939 

419 
307 
403 
329 
562 

32,415 
19.429 

51.844 

134,682 
831,984 
966.666 

$ 1,684,800 $ 1,684,800 



 

Parish of St, Charles 
General Fund 

Detail Schedule of Expenditures Compared to Budget 
For the )'ear ended December 3 I, 1996 

l'mergency Preparedm!ss Subsidiary 
Personal services 
Operating services 
M aterials and supplies 
'1 ravel and other charges 
Capital outlay 
Indirect cost allocation 

Total 

EOC 24 ltour Coverage: 
Personal services 
Operating services 
M aterials and supplies 
Travel and other charges 

Total 

M otor Vehicle: 
Personal services 
Opoating services 

"1 oral 

Total Public Safety 

Public W orks 
I)rainagc: 

lntcrgovem mental 

W eed Control: 
Personal services 
Operating services 
M aterials and supplies 
Travel and othel chalges 

"1 oral 

Total Public W orks 

Itealth and W elfare 
Ilealth Unit: 

Operating services 
M aterials and supplies 
3ravel and other charges 
Capital outlay 
lntergovernmenlal 

Total 

Coroner: 
Personal services 
Operating services 
M aterials and supplies 
Travel and other charges 

Total 

53 

Budget 

38,495 
40,963 
15,510 
8,063 
07,300 
20.000 
230,33 

70,860 
2,458 
1,227 
10.400 
84.945 

6,720 
182 

6,902 

2,262,393 

90.000 

73,000 
12,004 
5,070 
1.345 

91,419 

281.419 

44,062 
5,263 
20 

1,504 
30.600 
81.449 

56,080 
47,796 
2,150 
300 

06.326 

37,046 
32,890 
11,948 
6,824 
00,129 
24.064 
212.90 

61,125 
2,256 
1,227 
7.683 

5,558 
172 

5.730 

2,159,842 

90.000 

70,904 
8,597 
4,399 
1.381 
85.28 

275,28 

41,341 
1,997 

1,504 
30.600 
75.442 

54,750 
44,163 

24 
209 

99.146 

l{xhibit 

(Continued I 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorahle) 

4.1 
(17 
5(, 
2~ 

7,171 

(4,0641 
17.4~0 

9,735 
2(12 

2.717 
2.654 

(,2 
10 
72 

02,55 

2,096 
3,407 
671 

(36) 
6,138 

6.138 

2,721 
3,266 

2O 

6,007 

1,33(I 
3,633 
2,126 

91 
7.18( 



PAI~.|S|! O 'F ST. CH ARLES 
Itahnville, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 
December 31, 1996 

NO IE I. SUM M ARY ()1~ SIGNIIqCANT ACCO|INTING POLICIES - CONTINtIED 

Expenditures: 
Current expenditures 
Capital outlay expenditures 
Debt selwice expenditures 

Total expenditures and otber 
financing uses 

Excess of revenues and other sources 
over expenditores and other uses 

Fund balance - beginning of year 

Fund balance - end of year 

Parish of St. Charles 
Condcnsed Statement of Revenues. Expcnditures 

and Changes in Fund Equity 
Component Units - Governmental Funds 
For Year | nded December 3 I, 1996 

Operatingrevenues 

Assessor 
December3 

Clerk of 
Court Sunset Drainagc 
June 30, District 
1996 December 31. 

996 (Unaudited) 1996 1oral 

$ 831,787 $ 874,879 $ 317,330 $ 2.023,996 

625,161 
28,686 
6.059 

659.906 

171,881 

,220.615 

850.274 
1.668 

22,937 

85,392 

$ 1,392,496 $ 208.329 $ 

Condensed Stmem cnt of Re'; enues, Expenditures 
and Chm/t~s ir~ Retained Earnings 
Component Units - Enterprise Funds 
For the year Ended July 3 l, 1996 

Opcraling expenses 
General and administrative 
Depreciation and amortization 

Operating loss 

Non-operating revenues 

Net loss 

Retained earnings-beginning ofyem 

Retained earnings-end of year 

206,649 
67,627 

682,084 
97.981 
6,059 

43,054 

242.504 

237,872 

648,511 

lospital Service District 
July 31, 1996 

8,809,285 
650.98(I 

9.460,265 

(2,177,992 

1,733,271 

(444,721) 

0,716,970 



A CCO UN TIN G SY STEM  CON TROL 

Thc Fin~mce Departm ent is responsible for providing all Parish financial services 
including financial accounting and reporting, payroll and accounts payable disbursem ent 
functions, cash and investm ents m anagem ent, debt m anagem ent, budgeting, contract 
adm inistration and special financial analyses for parish m anagem ent. The Director of 
Finance is appointed by the Parisll President and supervises the departm ent's operations. 

The Finance I)epartment is also responsible for the establishm ent and m aintenance of an 

internal control structure to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance regarding: 1) 
the safeguarding of assets against loss fi'om unauthorized use or disposition and 2) the 
reliability of financial records for preparing financial statem ents and m aintaining 
accountability for assets. 

The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that the cost of a control should not 
exceed the benefits likely to be derived, and that the evaluation of costs and benefits 

requires estimates and judgments by man agement. All internal control evaluations occur 
w ithin this fram ew ork, and are believed to adequately safeguar d assets and provide 
reasonable assurance of proper recording of financial transactions. 

The accounting and financial reporting treatm ent applied to a fund is determ ined by its 
m easurem ent focus. A ll governm ental funds are accounted for using a current finan cial 
resource m easurem ent focus. The m odified accrual basis of accounting is used by all 
govern m ental fund types and agency fim ds. Under this m ethod, revenues are recognized 
w hen susceptible to accrual and expendilures are recorded w hen the related fund liabilily 
is incurred. Principal and interest on general long-term debt are recorded as fund 
liabilities when due. A ll proprietary funds are accounted for on a flow of econom ic 
resources m easurem ent focus. The enterprise funds are m aintained on the accrual basis 
of aecountZ~r~g. Revenues are recognized "~'hen they are earned and expenses are 

recognized when they are incurred. 

BUD GETARY C(~ TROL 

Fornm l budgelary  accounting is em ployed as a m anagem ent control device during the 

year for the general fund, special revenue funds (except for the Criminal Court Fund), 
debt set,Ace funds, capital p~]eets funds and proprietary funds. 

The level of budgetary control is at the fund/departm ent level and expenditures m ay not 
exceed budgeted appropriations. Appropriations which are not expended nor encum bered 
lapse at year end. 

Budgets tbr the general, special revenue (except for the Criminal Court Fund), debt 
services, and capital projects funds are adopted on a modified accrual basis of accounting. 
Budgets fi)r the proprietary  funds are adopted on an accrual basis. 



C O M PO NENT U NITS 

ST. CHARLES PARISH ASSESSOR AND ST. CHARLES PARISH CLERK OF COURT: 
The Clerk and Assessor are legally separate entities which are governed by separately elected officials. 
The Assessor levies an ad valorem tax to fund its operations, while the Clerk is funded from court costs and 
document filing fees. Both officials prepare and adopt their own operating budgets, however, neither 
official can issue long-term debt. In addition, the Parish provides office space for both the Assessor and 
the Clerk as well as operating subsidies. For these reasons, these officials are considered to be fiscally 
dependent on the Parish. The Assessor has a December 31 year end and the Clerk has a June 30 year end. 

SUNSET DRAINAGE DISTRICT OF ST. CHARLES PARISH: 
This is a special district located in St. Charles Parish that provides services to a lim ited num ber of parish 
citizens. The appointment of com m issioners of the Sunset Drainage District of St. Charles Parish is m ade 
upon the recom m endations of twenty-five of the landowners of the district. W hen there is a contest over 
the appointmeut of comm issioners, the Council must give the appointment to the comm issioner who is 
recommended by a majority in number of landowners in the district. The commissioners serve until their 
successors are appointed and qualified. W hile this district is responsible for obtaining voter approval for 
the levy of taxes or debt issuance, all related Louisiana State Bond Com m ission approvals m ust be 
obtained through the Parish. For these reasons, the Parish has the ability to impose its w ill on this district 
The Sunset Drainage D istrict of St. Charles Parish has a Decem ber 31 year end. 

ST. C}tARLES PARISH HOSPITAL SERVICE DISTRICT 
This is a special district located in St. Charles Parish that provides services to a lim ited num ber of parish 
citi;,~ens. The Counci| appoints the board m embers of the ttospital Service District and can rem ove them a'~ 
w ill. W hile this district is responsible for obtaining voter approval for the levy of taxes or debt issuance, 
all related Louisiana State Bond Commission approvals must be obtained through the Parish. For these 
reasons, the Parish has the ability to impose its will on this district. St. Charles Parish Hospital Service 
District has a July 31 year end. 
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Function and Activ 

Parish of St. Charles 
Schedule of Changes in General Fixed Assets - By Function and Activity 

For the fiscal year ended December 31. 1996 

General governmcnl: 
Legislative 
Judicial 
Executive 
Elections 
Financial & adm inistration 
Other - unclassified 
"/olal general governmen 

Public safely 
l'ublic works 
Ilealth and welfare 
Cul:ure & recreation 
Econom ic developmen 
& assistance 

Total general fixed assets 
~dlocated to funclions 

General Fixed 
Assets 

Januar~.~ I, 1996 

$ 103,689 
190,524 
41,708 
3,719 

333,738 
6,874,043 

3,265,703 
21,008,913 
496,196 

3,955.272 

550.615 

Additions 

$ 76,418 
1011,295 
3.872 

11,628 
1,310,868 
1,503,081 

135,986 
636,053 
62,411 
050.472 

$ (1,442) 
(3,501) 

(17,543) 
(10,227t 
(32,713) 

(8,725) 
(232,639) 
(10,150) 
(78,618) 

(37,882) 

36,824,120 4,412,067 (400,727) 

(I,491) 

7,708,701 1,286,261 (417,272) (7,148,982) 

$ 44.532.821 $ 5,698.328 $ (817,999) $ (7,148,982) 

Genera[Fixed 
A ssets 

I)ecember31.1996 

$ 180,156 
287,318 
45,581) 
3,719 

326,332 
8,174.684 
9.017.789 

3,392,964 
22,412,327 

548,457 
4,927.126 

536,797 

$ 42,264,168 



Function and Activit 

Parish of St. Charles 
Schedule of General Fixed Assets - By Function and Activity 

December 3 I. 1996 

General governm ent: 
Legislative 
Judicial 
Executive 
Elections 
Financial & adm inistration 
Other- unclassified 
Total general governmen 

Public safety 
Public works 
ltealth and welfare 
Culture & recreation 

Improvements M achinery 
Other Than and 

Buildings 
, Buildinss Equipment 

$ 180,156 $ $ $ 
287,318 
45,580 
3,719 

326,332 
8,174,684 601,424 6.818.053 
9,017.789 

3,392,964 
22,412,327 

548,457 
4,927.126 

Econom ic development 
& assistance 536.797 

Total general fixed assets 
allocated to functions 

601,424 

149,183 
401,755 

908,586 

40,835,460 $ 2,060,948 

Co=tstruction in progress 1.428.708 

Total general fixed assets 

$ 180,156 
287,318 
45,580 
3,719 

326,332 
363,687 391.520 

6,818,053 363,687 1.234.625 

2,128,737 
180,969 
281,806 

2,233,647 

185,990 
4,951,279 

348.891 

929,054 
6,878,324 
266,651 

1,436.002 

536.797 

$11,643,212 $15,849,847 $11,281,453 
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Honorable Parish President and Council M em bers 
Parish of St. Charles, Louisiana 

M ay 29 ,1997 

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the Parish of St. Charles (the Parish) for 
the year ended Decem ber 31, 1996 is subm itted for your review . The report is presented 
in four sections: introductory, financial, special purpose reports and statistical. The 
introductory section, w hich is unaudited, includes this letter of transm ittal, an 
organizational chart ,'ro d a list of the Parish of St. Charles' principal elected an d appointed 
officials. The financial seclion includes "the general purpose financial statem ents, the 
notes to these statem ents and the com bining and individual fund and account group 
financial statem ents and schedules, as w ell as the independent auditors' report on these 
financial statem ents and schedules. The special report section includes the independenl 
auditors' reports resulting from  com pliance w ith the Single A udit A ct. The statistical 
section, which is unaudited, includes selected financial and dem ographic inform ation, 
generally presented on a len year basis. 

The Com prehensive Annual Financial Report contains the audited financial statem ents 

for all of the operations of the Parish (the reporting entity) for which the Parish has been 
determ ined to be accountable. This report, w hich com plies with all applicable legal 
requirem ents of the St. Charles Parish Hom e Rule Charter, has been prepared in 
cmfform an ce w ith generally accepted accounting principles and standards for financial 

reporting as pronmlgated by the Governm ental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and 
the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB). The financial report was prepared by 
the Departm ent of Finan ce. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the presented data 
and the com pleteness and fairness of the presentations, including all disclosures, rcsls 
w ith the Parish. W e believe the data, as presented, is accurate in all m aterial respects and 
is presented in a m anner which fairly sets forth the financial position and results of 
operations of the Parish. Furtherm ore, w e believe that all disclosures necessary to enable 
the reader to gain an understanding of the Parish's finan cial activities have been included. 

The accom panying financial statem ents have been audited by the Parish's independent 
certified public accountants, Rebow e & Com pany, and their opinion resulting from their 



exanfination is included in this Com prehensive Annual Finan cial Report. q'he auditors 
gained an understanding of the Parish's system of internal accounting controls as required 
by generally accepted auditing standards. Com m ents and recom m endations resulting 
from the assessm ent of the internal accounting controls w ill be evaluated by m anagem ent 

and will be implemented to the extent that the additional control objectives arc cost 
beneficial to the Parish in relation to the concept of reasonable assurance that assets are 
properly safeguarded and that financial transactions are properly recorded. 
Im plem entation of prior years' recom m endations have proven to result in im proved 
intern al accounting controls and increased adm inistrative effi ciency. 

The notes to the financial statem ents, which are an integral part of this Com prehensive 
A nnual Financial Report, sum m arize the Parish's significant accounting policies, identify 
the entities included w ithin this report and disclose additional infornm lion which is 
considered necessary for a fair presentation of the accom panying financial statem ents. 

The Govern ment Finan ce Offi cers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) 
awarded a ('ertificatc of Achievem ent for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the Parish 

for its comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR) for the fiscal year ended December 
31, 1995. The Certificate of Achievem ent is a prestigious national award recognizing 
conform an ce w ith the highest standards for preparation of state and local governm ent 
finan cial reports. 

In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievem ent, a governm ent unit m ust publish an 
easily readable and efficiently organ ized com prehensive annual financial report, whose 
contents conforn l to program standards. The CAFR m ust satisfy both generally accepted 
accounting principle:s and applicable legal requirem ents. 

A Certificate of A chievem ent is valid for a period of one year only The Parish received 
its' first Certificate of Achievement last year (fiscal year ended 1995). W e believe our 
current report continues to conform to the Certificate of Achievem ent program 
requirem ents, and w e are subm itting it to GFOA . 

PA RISH O F ST. CH A RLES 

The Parish is located approxim ately 25 m iles up river from N ew Orleans. It has an 
estim ated population of 46,275. The Parish is bisected by the M ississippi River, bordered 
by Lake Pontchartrain on the north, Lake Salvador on the south, Jefferson Parish on the 
east and by Lake I)es A llem ands, Lafourehe Parish, and St. John the Baptist Parish on the 
w est. 

The Parish covers a 286 squar e m ile area. It is one of three river parishes that com prise 
the Port of South Louisiana, which is the 52 m ile stretch along the M ississippi River 
between Baton Rouge and N ew Orleans. The tri-parish area of St. Charles, St. John the 



Baptist and St. James, which arc under the jurisdiction of the Port of South Louisiana, 
com prise the nation's largest tonnage port. 

Besides having the M ississippi River flow through the Parish, other m odes of 

transportation include four rail lines and numerous major highways including US 61 an d 
US 90, Interstate 10, Interstate 310, LA 18 an d LA 48 (the river road on the west and cast 
bank) and LA 3127 (a direct route to Donaldsonville from Boutte). A big plus for the 
Parish w as the com pletion of the Interstate 310 expansion. Spanning 11.5 m iles from U S 
90 in Boutte to I-10 at the Jefferson Parish line, 1-310 allow s conm m ters speedy access to 
the m etropolitan areas of Jefferson Parish and N ew Orleans. D irect access to the New 
Orleans International Airport along US 61 is another m ode of transportation located at the 
St. Charles/Jefferson Parish line. 

The Parish is the second fastest growing palish in the N ew Orleans M etropolitan area and 
lhe seventh fastest grow ing parish in the Slate of Louisiana, w ith a population increase of 
over 9.0 percent for the six year period 1990 through 1996. 

According to a Louisiana Departm ent of Econom ic Developm ent report, the Parish 
ranked first in the state in industrial expansion in 1996. The Parish's industrial expansion 

projects approximted $445,500,000. Even more impressive is the fact that the Parish's 
total accounts for nearly 20 percent of the state's overall industrial expansion. These 

projects created 594. permanent jobs an d 4,171 construction jobs, leading the state in job 
creation. The economic impact that these projects have on the community is greater than 
the num bers found in the report. A conservative analysis suggests that after considering 

indirect job creation and spending, ma additional $14,000,000 will be infused into the 
local econom y, yielding a total econom ic im pact of approxim ately $460,000,000. 

In 1996, the F, conom ic Developm ent Departm ent's business recruitm ent efforts resulted 

in major project announcements. St. Charles Parish is rapidly becoming a major player in 
the distribution industry. On the heels of the Office D epot service center's grand opening 

in Rivcrbend Business Park, two other major distribution/service center operations 
decided to locate in the Parish, Glazer Com panies and D ianm nd Paper Com pany. 

The Glazer W holesale distribution/sen'ice center w ill have the biggest im pact on the local 
econom y. Glaz er plans to build a 197,000 square foot state-of-the-art distribution center 
in Riverbend Business Park. The River Bend Business Park site in St. Rose will cost 

m ore thin1 $5,000,000 and will em ploy approxim ately 150 people. 

D iam ond Paper Com pany mm ounced its plans to relocate to the Plan tation Business 
Cam pus in Destrehan from its downtown N ew Orleans location. Diam ond's decision was 
im portant because it negated Baxter M edical Supplies' decision to relocate from St. 
Char les Parish to ttmnm ond, Louisiana. Dianm nd Paper Com pany's 110,000 square foot 
distribution center w ill em ploy approxim ately twenty individuals. 



I". I'. Barge Services is another com pany that announced plans to locate in the Parish. 
The barge repair and service operation is planning to open a "shipyard" on the 
M ississippi lover batture in H ahnville. T. 1". Barge Services w ill relocate from its 
Harahan, Louisi~m a location and w ill em ploy from 50 to 75 people w ithin two years. 

It is hard to quantify the success of business retentim~expansion efforts. However, a look 
at the nurnber of businesses that close each year provides som e insight into the fertility of 
the local econom y in cultivating and supporting new business. During 1996 38 
businesses discontinued their operations in St. Charles Parish. This was 11 lcss than 
1995's record low figure of 49. During 1991 business closures totaled 179. The 1996 
statistics reflect a 79 percent im provem ent over that of 1991. 

The economic development successes enjoyed by the Parish in 1996 are indisputable. 
W e were able to successfully recruit new com panies into locating in the Parish which will 
diversify our local econom y while m anaging to encourage and assist existing businesses 
in expanding their St. Charles Parish facilities. 

REPO RTIN G EN TITY 

]'he Parish of St. Charles' present system of governm ent was established by its flora e 
Rule Charter w hich becanle effective in 1978. The Parish operates under a president- 
council form of governm ent w ith the Parish President, seven district Council M em bers 
and two at-large Council M em bers, each elected for a four-year concurrent term . 

The Parish President is the chief executive officer of the Parish responsible for carrying 

out polM es adopted by the St. Charles Parish Council (the Council) an d for the 
adm inistration, direction and supervision of all parish departm ents, offices, agencies and 
special districts, the heads of which are appointed by him . The Parish President subm its a 
line item operating and capital budget to the Council for approval at least seventy-five 
days before the beginning of each fiscal year. 

The Council is the governing authority for the Parish of St. Charles, a political 
subdivision of the State of Louisiana as authorized by the Constitution of the State of 
Louisiana. The Council consists of nine m em bers of which two m em bers arc elected 
parishwide to represent the entire parish and seven m em bers are elected to represent each 
of the seven districts. The Council elects fi'om am ong its m em bers a chairm an and a 
vice-chairm an who serve at its pleasure. The Council m ay levy and collect taxes, special 
assessm ents, service char ges, license charges, fees and other revenues, an d borrow m oney 

subject to limitations provided by state law. 

The financial statements of the reporting entity present the primary government (the 
Parish) and its component units as required by generally accepted accounting principles. 
The basic criterion for determ ining whether a governm ental departm ent, agency, 
institution, com m ission, public authority, or other governm ental organization should be 



 

Parish of St. Charles 
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and 
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual 

All Annually Budgeted Governmental Fund Types 
For the year ended December 3 I, 1996 

Revenues: 
Ad valorem taxes 
Sales taxes 
O ther taxes 
License and pereaits 
lnlergovernm ental: 
Federal funds: 
Federal grants 
State funds: 
Slate grants 
State shared revenue 
Slate paym ent in lieu of taxes 
Local grants 
Fees, charges and coalmissions for services 
Fines and forl~itures 
Uses of money and properly 
M iscellaneou!~ 
Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
General govern m ent 
Public safely 
Public works 
llealth and w, elfare 
Culture and recreation 
Economic de,,elopmenl & assistance 
Debt service 
Total expenditures 

~xcess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Proceeds of refunding bonds 
Paym ent to refunded bond escrow agen 
Proceeds from sale of assets 
Compensation for loss of ~ sets 
Sale of assets-program earned 
Capital leases 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 
Iota] other financing sources (uses) 

Bud~;et i  

1,368,094 
4,720,000 
692,007 
645.069 

$ 1,369,740 
6,142,964 
724.381 
647.010 

330.955 343.06 

302,310 
757,500 
75,000 

147 
440,084 
15,195 

409,904 
106,278 

9.862.543 

6,241,913 
2,262,393 
281,419 

1,186,355 
20,370 
587,134 
16,415 

0.595.999 

301,964 
767,601 
75,870 

147 
562,527 
17,856 

495,457 
106,767 

5,531,908 
2,159,842 
275,281 

1,007,147 
20,370 
476,592 
12,930 

9.484,070 

74,200 

. --  (2,944,171) 

. --  ~2,865,768) 

12,106 

(346) 
10,101 
87O 

22,443 
2,661 
85.553 

489 

710.005 
102,551 
6,138 

179.208 

110,542 
3.485 
929 

3,278 (925) 

45,894 
77,985 

12,919,171) 
(2,792,014) 

894 
785 
000 
754 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources 
t~ver (under) expenditures and other uses (3,599,224) (720,739) 2,878,485 

Fund balance beginning ofyeal 
Fund balance end of year 

7,855,018 
$ 4,255,794 

7,855,018 
$ 7.|34,279 $ 2,878.485 



voter approval for authority to issue ~,eneral obligation ad valorem tax bonds to finance 

tile proposed regional wastewater treatment plants project at an election held on May 3, 
1997. 

DR AINA G E 

The delivery of $19,375,000 of 15 year one percent (1%) sales tax public improvement 
bonds look place on January 29, 1996. This bond issue refunded outstanding one percent 

(1%) Sales Tax Revenue Bond Series ST-1988 and ST-1990 bonds and provided 
$11,450,845 of new construction m oney~ after bond issuance costs. The Parish identified 
and prioritized by cost benefit ratio eleven east bank and fourteen west bank drainage 

improvement projects to be constructed with the bond proceeds. Engineering firms have 
been selected for these projects and are working on the design phases. Construction will 
begin on a number of these projects during 1997. 

PLANNIN G AND ZO NING 

The following major subdivisions completed construction and dedication of infrastructure 
for perpetual m ain'tenance by the Parish in 1996: 

*, Ormond Country Club Estates~,litchell Homes (Phase D- 1) 
*, W illowridge Estates/Rathborne Land Company (Phase 1V-A) 
~ W illowridge Estates/Ralhborne Land Company (Phase IV-B) 
~ Acadian Trace/Paul & June M urray (Laura Lane) 

25 parcels 
35 parcels 
43 parcels 
18 parcels 

"/'he perm itting of various developm ental and com m ercial activities w ithin St. Charles 

Parish is a major responsibility of the Planning and Zoning Department. Due to an 
im proving business clim ate, lower loan interest rates, and the transportation advantages 
of lhe 1-3]0 connection, permitting levels continued at the brisk rates of recent years. 
The statistics presented offer an overview of the perm flting aclivifles for 1996. 

Type of t'era~ I 

Residential 
A dditions 
M obile I tom es 
Com m ercial 
Industrial 
M ulti-Fam ily 
Change of Use (Commercial) 
lom e Occupalion 

]~t~ber o f_P_e_n3fi~t~s 

2O9 
281 
123 
30 
2 
0 
94 
95 

V_ ~ku~ fm.oZj)_g~e 1 o p m e n t 

$19,458,623 
1,801,945 
1,470,116 
2,569,300 
3,309,138 

N A 
2,350 
9,500 



PARISH O F ST. C H ARLES 
ltahnville, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 
December 31. 1996 

NOTE 12. LO NG-'I b:RM  O BI.IG ATIONS- (?ONTINUEII 

M alurity 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 

2001-2016 

3OTALS 

General 
Obligation 
Bonds 

$ 1,681,741 
1,584,829 
1,590,945 
1,606.525 
1,616,115 
6.154,363 

6,626,101 
6,217,398 
6,239,390 
6,246,495 
38,608,425 

$ 70,714.153 

Total 
Bonds 

$ 8,025,703 
7,926,179 
7,597,909 
7,645,519 
7,689,435 
60,073,650 

$ 98.958,395 

Prior Year Defeasauce of Debt 
In prior years, the Parish defeased certain public im provem ent and revenue bonds by placing the proceeds of 
new bonds in an irrevocable trust to provide for all future debt service paym ents on the old bonds. According]3 
the trust account assets arid the liability for the defeased bonds are not included in the Parish's financial 
statements. On December 31, 1996, $1,595,000 of bonds defeased were still outstanding. 

Advance Refunding 
On January 1, 1996 the Parish issued $19.4 m illion of public improvement bonds with an average interest rate 
of 5.19 percent to advance refund $1.9 m illion of Series ST-1988 Bonds, and $5.2 m illion in Series ST-1990 
Bonds. Of the net proceeds, $7.1 m illion was deposited in an irrevocable trust with an escrow agent for 
refunding purposes. These bonds were called in fitll on M arch 1, 1996. 

The Parish advance refunded the Series ST-1988 and ST-1990 Series Bonds to obtain an econom ic gain 
(difference between the present values of the debt service payments on the old and new debt) of $56,221, and to 
reduce the debt service requirem ents over the next five years. Even though debt service requirem ents were 
reduced over five years, the lotal debt service requirem ents increased by $1.8 m illion over fifteen years. 

NO TE 13. PAYABLE FRO M  RESTRICTED ASSETS 

A sum m ary  of enterprise funds' payable from restricted assets by account follows 

tSustomer deposits 
Current maturilies of long tcrnl debt 
Accounts payable 
Total 

W astewater 
Fund 

$ 
245,000 

$ 245.000 

Consolidated 
W ate~ ,orks 
District ] oral 

$ 604,680 $ 604,680 
80,000 325,000 
399 399 

$ 685,079 $ 930.079 

NOTE 14. CO N I'RIBUTED CAPITAL 

Contributed capital is am ortized based on the depreciation recognized on that portion of assets acquired with 
such contributions. Contributed capital is am ortized on a five to forty year straight line basis. Equipm ent is 
am ortized over five to twelve years whereas plant and buildings are am ortized over a ten to forty year period. 

This depreciation is closed to the contributed capital aecount and is reflected as an adjustment to net income on 
Exhibit D . 

A cum ulatiw: sum m ary of enterp rise fund contributed capilal at Decem ber 31, 1996 follows 



FIN AN CIAL O V ERV IEW  

G EN ER A L G O V ER NM EN T 

General government includes general, special revenue, debt service and capital project 
governm ental fund types. A s shown on the follow ing sum m ary schedule, these fund 
types account for traditional general govern m ental serv ices. The revenues are presented 
by source and expenditures by govern m ental function. 

Ad Valorem taxes 
Sales taxes 
Olher taxes 
I icenses and permits 
Intergovemmcntal 
Charges for services 
Fines and fi)rfcils 
Interest 
Other 

lolal 

General governm enl 
Public safcty 
Public works 
llcalth and welfare 
Cuhure and recreation 
Economic development & 
a.~sislml oK. 

Capital outlay 
l)ebl Servic,z 

(DOI .LARS 1N 1 IIOUSANDS) 
1996 1995 

Amount % of ~1 oral Amount % oUl oral 

27.8% 
43.3% 
1.8% 
16% 
10.3% 
7.2%  
1.6%  
6.0% 
04% 

1,835.2 
1,349.2 
6,820.6 

17.9%  
9.8% 
28.7% 
6.2% 
8,0% 

5.4% 
4.0% 
20.1% 

$4,709.0 
4,305.5 
11,675.3 
2,238.4 
3,164 6 

2,467.0 
1,149.3 
6,795.2 

28.3%  
40.5% 
1.8% 
1.7% 
14.4% 
64%  
1.3% 
5.0% 
0.5%  

00.0% 

12.9% 
11.8% 
32.0% 
6.1% 
8.7% 

6.8% 
3.1% 
18.6%  

Over/(Undcr) 1995 
Amount % Chall~  

$629.6 
2,3147 

52 1 
427 

(I,207.8) 
504.2 
1407 
527.9 
(8.2) 

$1,362.4 

(997.9) 
(1,939.4) 
(139,6) 
(462.2) 

(631.8) 
199.9 
25.4 

(25.6%) 
174% 
0 4% 

"1 oral $33,921.1 100.0% $36,504.3 100.0% ($2,583.2) (7.1% 

Total 1996 general governm ental revenues increased by 8.2 percent from that of 1995. 

The majority of this increase was in sales taxes which increased $2,314,700 along with 
increases in ad valorem taxes, charges for services and interest. These increases werc 
offset by a $1,207,800 decrease in intergovernmental revenue. 

General governm ental expenditures for 1996 decreased by 7.1 percent from  that of 1995. 
The decrease is due prim arily to decreases in public safety, public works, culture and 
recreation and econom ic developm ent an d assistan ce, offset by an increase in general 
governm ent expenditures. 

X 



ENTER PRISE FUNDS 

The enterprise funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a 
m anner sim ilar to private business enterprise, where the intent of the govern ing body is 

that the cost (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the 
general public on a continuing basis be finan ced or recovered prim arily through user 
charges. The follow ing funds are classified as enterprise funds: St. Charles Parish 
W astew ater Fund and Consolidated W aterworks and W astewater District N o. 1. 

CA SH M A N A G EM EN T 

Under state law , the Parish m ay deposit funds in dem an d deposits, interest bearing 

dem an d deposits, m oney m arket accounts, or tim e deposits with state banks organized 
under Louisiana law and national banks having principal offices in Louisiana. Undcr 
state law , these deposits m ust be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of 
securities owned by the bank. The m arket value of the pledged securities plus the federal 
deposit insurance m ust at all tim es equal or exceed the anaount on deposit w ith the bank. 
Certain pledged securities are held by the Parish's agent in the Parish's nam e. 

State law s perm it the Parish to invest in United States bonds, treasury notes or 
certificates, or other obligations of the U . S. Governm ent and agencies of the U . S. 
G overnm ent which ar e federally insured, and certificates of deposit of state banks and 
national banks having their principal office in the state of Louisiana, or in m utual or trust 
fund institutions w hich are registered and which have underlying investm ents lim ited to 
securities of the U . S. Governm ent or its agencies. In addition, local govern m ents in 
Louisiana are authorized Io invest in the Louisiana Asset M anagem ent Pool, Inc. 
(LAM P), a non-profit corporation formed by an initiative of the state treasurer and 
organized under the law s of the Slate of Louisiana, w hich operates a local govem m enl 
investm ent pool. 

The investm ent law for local govern m ents and political subdivisions of the State of 
Louisiana w as am ended by A cts 374 and 1126 during the 1995 Legislative Session. The 
Acts require local governm ents to establish form al written investm ent policies. St. 

Charles Parish's investment policy addresses such topics as investment objectives, 
broker/dealer selection, intern al controls, ethics and conflicts of interest, authorized 
:investm ents, prohibited transactions and reporting requirem ents. This policy goes well 
beyond the requirem ents of Acts 374 and 1126 and should serve the Parish well for m any 
:years to com e. The Parish's portfolio as of Decem ber 31, 1996 consists of interest 
bear ing checking accounts, a m oney m arket account, certificates of indebtedness, treasury 
bills, treasury notes and investm ent in the Louisiana A sset M anagem ent Pool, Inc. 



DEBT M AN A GEM EN T 

The ratio of net bonded debt to assessed valuation and the am ount of bonded debt per 
capita are useful indicators of a governm ent's debt position to m anagem ent, citizens and 
investors. The data for the Parish at the end of 1996 is as follows: 

Ncl direcl general 
obligalion bonded debl 

GROSS 
BONDFD 
DEBT 

RATIO OF NET 
BONDED DFBT NI'T BONI)EI3 
TO ASSESSED DEBT PER 

VAI,UE CAPIqA 

$253 

O utslanding bonded indebtedness of the Parish at Decem ber 31, 1996 is sum m arized in 
lhe follow ing table : 

BAI,ANCI~ AT 
DECEM BER 31 

1995 

BALANCI" A] 
DI'Ct'M BER 3 

M ATUI~.ITIES 1996 

General obligation & 
special lax $ 42,360,000 

Revenue bonds 17,030,000 

Special assessm ent 
eerti ficales 13.248 

$ 59,403,248 

(10,810,000) $ 50~925,000 
(305,000) 16,725,000 

G EN ERA L FIX EI) A SSETS 

The general fixed assets of the Parish m'e those fixed assets used in the perform ance of 
general govern m ental functions and exclude the fixed assets of the proprietary funds and 
infraslructure ilem s such as roads, bridges, levees and drainage canals. A s of Decem ber 

31, 1996, the general fixed assets (excluding construction in progress) of the Parish 
am ounted to $40,835,460. 

RISK M AN A GEM EN T 

St. Charles Parish is insured for autom obile liability, general liability, properly, worker's 
com pensation and unem ploym ent insurance. Group health, life and accident insurance is 
provided through an insured m inim um prem ium program , with a preferred providcr 
netw ork. In addition, various risk control techniques, including an em ployee safety 
program , drug free workplace program  w ith drug screening for new em ployees and 

employees involved in on-the-job accidents, pre-employment evaluations and the 



devclopm cn! of a risk m anagem ent program have been Jm plcm entcd to m inim ize 
accident related losses. 

A CK N O W LEI)G M EN T 

The preparation of this report on a tim ely basis could not have been accom plished 
w itlm ut the effi cient and dedicated service of the entire staff of the Finance Departm ent. 
1 would like to express m y appreciation to all m em bers of the departm ent who assisted 
and contributed to the preparation of this report. I would also like to thank the Parish 
President and Parish Council M embers for lheir support and interest in the financial 
operation:; of the Parish. I sincerely appreciate their continuing support. 

Respectfully subm itted_ 

R . A . Becnel, Jr. 
Director of Finance 



A~;sets and other dcbits 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Receivables, net of allowances 
for estimated uncolleelibles 

Due from othel govcrnrllents 
Inventory 
Prepaid fees 
II.eslricled ~-sse't s: 
Ca.~h and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Prepaid fees 

l,an d, buildings and equipment, 
Net, where applicable, of 
accumulated depreciation 

Goodwill 
Amount to bc provided for retirement 
of general long-term obligations 

"] oral assets and other debits 

Lillbililies and fund equity 
l,iabililics: 
Accounls payable 
M atured bonds payable 
Due to medicare and medicaid 
Unsettled deposits 
Other liabilities 
Payable from restricted assets 
Deferred revenues - Ad valorem taxes 
Bonds an d notes payable 
Compensated absences payable 
Due to deferred compensation pla~} 
"1 oral liabilities 

Parish of St. Charles 
Combining Balance Sheet 

Component Units 
December 3 I. 1996 

Govern mental Funds 

$ 670,499 
13g,g70 

762,351 

241,712 

$ 1,167,795 $ 

49,421 

Proprietary 
Fund 

1 lospital 
Service District 
- July 31, 1996 

126,692 $ 967,281 $ 2,932,267 
135,565 100,000 374,435 

43,017 5,198,579 6,053.368 

387.918 1.620.813 

85,459 15,376 7,260 

$ 1,898,891 $ 1,620,510 ~  1,933,347 

162,194 
172,220 

812,211 
,813,329 
242,535 

11,715,583 
47,500 

$ 3,017 $ 6,192 $ 19,716 $ 795,392 
74,749 
92,248 

998,833 
3,862 557,241 

795,000 
37,337 

8,644,553 
85,459 15.376 7,260 
138,870 
264,683 1,024,263 26,976 

l.quily and other credits 
Investment in general fixed assets 241,712 

Retained earnings: 
Reserved for bond retirement 
Unreserved 

Fund balances: 
Unrese~,ed -undesignated 
Total equity and other credits 

1,392,496 

1,634.208 

"1 olal liabililies, equity and 
other credits $ 1,898,89 

* Audited by other ~.udit~3rs. 

387,918 1,620,813 

208,329 285,558 
596,247 1,906,371 

2,868,075 
7,404,174 

$ 1,620,510 $ 1,933,347 $ 21,231,432 

162,194 
172,22/) 

812,211 
813,329 
242,535 

3,966,026 
47,500 

108,095 

$ 26,684,180 

$ 824,317 
74,749 
92,248 
998,833 
561,103 
795,000 
37,337 

8,644,553 
108,095 
138,870 

2,868,075 
7,404,174 

1,886.383 
14.409.075 

$ 26,684.180 



C ertificate of 
A chievem ent 
for t~:x:cellence 
in tgrlancial 
R eporiin(~ 

Parish of ~' oi.. C harles, 
Louisiana 

l:or ils Colnprehcnsiv(: A nnual 
]::inancial tleporl 
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A (;el l if i( eli(< (>f Ac/licv(<I1 i(!nI fm l 2x( elk,flee ill I iIlen K:iaI 
{(~l,(:,ltin~l i~ i)~,se~Jicd bF ih(, ( ;ovenlnl<,tH I ilmnce ()ftice~s 

Assl)(iillion o[ 111(~ I, hliI<<t 5;ial(~s and Canada io 
(~~)v({llllll(~ll~ ulJi% ~llI{~ ~l(ll~lic CIlll][O%J('({ I(dil('ll]Ulli 
Z~,b[elllS W]IOS(~ COIlI])I(JI(~IISiV(~ clllllllEll fit]iltlcial 

l(!l)OllS (CAI lla) a< hiev~{ the h%lhest 
sl~ll(lclT{l~ ill ~(,V('I IHlOlll ~l((OHIllill(~ 

~lt Id iillill Ici~ql I ({])orlil/[b 



 

Parish of SI. Charles 

PRIN CIPAl, OFFICIA LS 

D ecem ber 31, 1996 

BA RRY M IN N ICI I 

'RA M ' RAM CttAN DRAN 

JOAN t3ECN EL 

C]tRIS A . TREGRE 

ROI,AN D A . BECNEL, JR 

Chairm an 

V ice-Chairm an 

Secretary 

Parish President 

Finance Director 

COUN CIL M EM BERS 

'RA M ' RAM CHAN DRAN 
BA RRY M INN ICH 

ELI,IS A . A LEX AN DER 
B RIA N J. CttA M PA G N E 

RONA LD Pt IILLIPS 

TERRY AUTHEM EN T 

CU RTIS T. JO ttN SON , SR. 

R1CHARD "D1CKIE" DU ItE 

BII,I, SIRM ON , JR . 

Division A (At Large) 
Division B (At Large) 
District I 
D istrict I1 

District II1 

District 1V 

District V 

District VI 

D istrict V II 



 



Philip W Rebowe, CPA 

R EBOW E & C OM PAN Y 
CERTIFIED I'U BLIC ACCO UN TA NTS 

CON SULTANTS 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

3501 N. Causeway Blvd. o Suito 810 ~ I~O, Box 6952 ~ Metairie. LA 70009 
Phone (504) 837-9116 ~ Fax (504) 837-O123 ~ E-mail rebov~@rebowe.com 

IND EPEN DENT A UI)ITO R S' R EPO R T 

To the President and M embers 
of the St. Charles Parish Council 
H ahnville, Louisiana 

W e have audited the accompanying general purp ose financial statements of the Parish of St. 

Charles, Louisiana ("Parish"), as of and for the year ended December 31, 1996. These general 
purpose financial statements are the responsibility of the management of the Parish. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these general purpose financial statements based on 
our audit. W e did not audit the financial statements of the discretely presented proprietary 
com ponent unit of the St. Charles Parish H ospital Service District, which financial statements 
reflect total assets and operating revenues of $21,231,432 and $17,282,273, respectively, and 
"the governmental component units of the Sunset Drainage District and the St. Charles Parish 
.Assessor, w hich finan cial statements reflect total assets and revenues of $3,832,238 and 
'$1,149,117, respectively. Those financial statements were audited by other auditors whose 
reports thereon have been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts 
included for the discretely presented govern mental or proprietary component units, is based 
solely on the reports oflhe other auditors. 

W e conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing stan dards, 
Government Auditing Standard;, issued by the Comptroller General of the United  States, and 

the provisions of Office of Management and Budget Circular A-128, Audits of State and Local 
Governments. Those stan dards require that we plan an d perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements are free of material 
misstatem ent. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts 
an d disclosures in the general purp ose financial statem ents. An audit also includes assessing 
the acco unting principles used an d significant estimates m ade by m anagement, as well as 
evaluating the overall general purp ose finan cial statement presentation. W e believe thai our 
audit and the reports of'other auditors provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the general purp ose financial statements referred  to above present fairly, in all 
m aterial respects, the financial position of the Parish as of December 31, 1996, and the results 
of its operations and cash flows of its proprietary fund types for the year then ended in 
conform ity w ith generally accepted  accounting principles. 



Our audit w as conducted for the purpose of form ing an opinion on the general purpose 
financial sta'tem ents taken as a whole. The combining and individual fund and acco um group 
financial statements and schedules listed in the table of co ntents are presented for purp oses of 
additional analysis and are not a required part of the general purpose financial statements of the 
Parish. Such inform ation, except for that portion m arked "unaudited" on which we express no 

opinion, has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general 
purpose financial statem ents an d, in our opinion, is fairly presented in all m aterial respects in 
relation to the general purp ose financial stalements taken as a whole. 

In accordance wilh Government Auditing Standard~, we have also issued a report dated M ay 
29, 1997 on our consideration of the Parish's intern al control stru cture and a report dated M ay 
29, 1997 on its co mpliance with laws and regulalions. 

M ay 29,1997 



 

Parish of St. Charles 
Com bined 13alanc~ Sheet 

All Fund Types, Account Groups and Discretely Presented Component Units 
Decem ber 31. 1996 

A.ssets and other debits 
Cash and cash equivalents 
lnvestmenL~ 
Receivables, nel of allowances for 
estimated uncolleelibles 

Due from other funds 
Due from other govern ments 
Inventor)' 
Prepaid fees 
Other assets 
Restricted assets: 
(;ash 
Investments 
)nleresl receivable & other assets 

l)cferred bond issuance costs 
l,and, buildings and equipment, 
net, where applicable, of 
accumulated depreciation 

Goodwill 
Amount available in debt service funds 
Amount to be provided for retirement 
of general long-term obligations 

q olal assets and other debits 

l.iabililies, equity and other credits 
l.iabilifes: 
Cash overdrafts 
Accounts payablc 
Contracts payable 
Ctlrrent m alurity of long-term debt 
Due to other funds 
Due to other govcrmnents 
Unsettled deposits 
Other liabilities 
Payable from restricted assets 
Deferred revenues - Ad valoreln taxes 
Bonds and notes payable 
Claims payable 
Com pensated absences 
Deferred compensation benefits payable 
Capital leases payable 
]olal liabilities 

Equily and oth er credits: 
Assets under capital lease obligations 
Investment in general fixed assets 
Contributed capital, net of 
accum ulated am ortizatiot~ 

Relaincd earnings: 
Reserv ed for bond retilemenl 
Other reserves 
Unreserved 

Fund balances: 
Reserved 
Reserved Ior debt service 
Reserved tot prepaid fees 
Reserved tbr inventor)' 
Other resel'ves 

Unreserved 
Designated for drainage improvements 
Undesignated 
Total equity and oth er credits 

qotal liabilities, equity and oth er crediLs 

Ger~r"~ 
Fund 

Governmental Fund T 

122,096 
6,648,273 

3,323,056 
1,213,549 
131,206 
3,396 

356,014 
2,285 

$ 171,232 
16.044.177 

401,582 
185,639 
184,582 

300 
3,298 

$ 27,975 
6,654,247 

2,029,753 
307 

$ 540,334 
14,456,699 

297,938 
2,110 

565 

1,434,797 $ - $ . $ . 
217,833 330,088 252 885

,491 
105,057 

1,331 662,939 2,020 51,844 
69,313 231,446 

863,684 72,572 1,632 

2,078,638 9,972,535 2,018,129 

4,665,59~ 11,374,637 2,022,033 937,335 

356,014 
3,396 
58,959 

6,715,910 
7,134,279 

30O 

113,910 

110,169 
16,39~,794 
16,616,173 

$ 11,799,875 $ 27,990,810 

The notes to the financial stalemenLg are an integral part of this statement. 

3 

6,690,249 

6,690,249 
$ 8,712,282 



included in a prim ary governm ental unit's general purpose financial statem ents is 
financial accountability. Financial accountability includes the appointnaent of a voting 

majority of the organization's governing body and the ability of the primary government 
to im pose its w ill on the organ iza tion or if there is a financial benefit/burden relationship. 
In addition, an organization which is fiscally dependent on the prim ary governm ent 
should be included in the reporting entity. 

Based on the previous criteria, the Par ish has determ ined that the following are legally 
separate com ponent units of the Parish. The com ponent units noted below are included in 
the Parish's general purp ose finmacial statem ent either as blended com ponent units or as 
discretely presented com ponent units because of the significance of their operational or 
financial relationships w ith the Parish. 

Gravity Drainage District N o. 2 
St. Char les Parish Library  Sepdce District N o. 1 
29th Judicial D istrict Crim inal Court 
Consolidated W aterw orks an d W astewater District N o. 1 
W aterw orks D istrict N o. 1 
W aterworks District No. 2 

St. Charles Parish A ssessor 
SI. Charles Parish Clerk of Court 
Sunset Drainage D istricl of St. Charles Parish 
St. Charles Parish Hospital Service D istrict 

There arc no m unicipalities w ithin the Parish of St. Charles 

Y EA R IN REV IEW  
W A STESVATER 

The Parish has been ~md continues to be in violation of the Federal (;lean W aler Act by 
discharging untreated or partially treated wastewater into the environm ent. The 

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued an  order requiring the Parish to improve 
its w astew aler system so that it will m eet EPA 's standards. Toward that end, the Parish 
em ployed a consortium of engineering firm s to design two new regional state-of-the-art 
w astew ater treatm ent plants and related im provem ents. The estim ated cost is 
approxim ately $41,000,000. The Parish investigated various means of financing the 
required im provem ents and has received a prelim inary  com m itnaent from the Louisiana 
Department of Environmental Quality to make moneys available from the State 
Revolving Loan Fund at a rate of 3.95 percent for 21 year bonds. The Parish received 



 

Parish of St. Charles 
Annually Budgeted Special Revenue Funds 

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures 
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual 

For tile year ended December 31, 1996 

Revenues: 
Ad valorem tax 
Sales tax 
lntergovcm m enlal revenues: 
Federal funds: 
Federal grants 

State funds: 
Stale grants 
State payment ill lieu of taxes 

Local grants 
Fees, chalges and commissions 
Fines and forfeitures 
Uses of money and properly 
M iscellaneous 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Proceeds fi-om sale of assets 
Compensation for loss of a.~sets 
Proceeds tl-om sale of assets-program earned 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and 
other soulces over (under) 
expendilutes and other uses 

Fund balance beginning of~,ear 

Fund equity end of year 

Exhibit 7 
(Continued 

Law Enforcement Block Grant 

- --  Budget 

$ 

34,313 

34.313 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

34,(198 

215 

34.313 

34.313 

34.313 

S $ 134,313 $ 134,313 



PARISH O F ST. CH ARLES 
Hahnville, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 
December 31.1996 

NOTE I0. O PERATING LEASES 

The Parish has various operating leases for various periods of time for right of ways, office space, and 
equipment rentals. The total cost for operating leases for 1996 was $103,678. The minimum annual 
com m ilm enls under operating leases are as follows: 

1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 

Buildit~gs Other 

$ 103,213 
64,108 
52,878 
24,003 
6,000 

I"(~'ALS $ 

NO TE I 1. CAPITAL LEASES 

$ 5,209 
709 
709 
709 
392 

$ 7.728 

The Parish is obligated under leases accounted for as capital leases. The leased assets and related obligations 
are accounted for in the general fixed assets account group and the general long-term debt account group, 
respectively. The assets under capital leases lotaled $173,798 al December 31, ] 996. The following is a 
schedule of lhture m inim um lease paym ents under the capital leases, together w ith lhe net present value of the 
future m inim um lease payments as of December 3 I, 1996. 

YearEnding 
December31, 

1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 
2002 

Future minimum lease payments for all capital leases 
Less: Amoula represenling interest 

at the Parish's incremental bo~owing tale 
Present value of future minimum lease payments 

NOTE 12. LO NG-TERM  O BLIG ATIO NS 

The follow ing is a sum m ary of the Parish's long-term debl transactions for the year ended, Decem ber 31, 1996 

Public improvement bonds 
General obligation bonds 
Revenue bollds 
Paving and waterwolks 
certificates 

"1 oral Iongqcrm bonded debt 

Claims and judgmenL~ 
Capital le~Lses 

"1 oral Iong-lerm obligations 

Relirements, 
Balance Repaym ents, Debt Outstandh~g 
at 12/31/95 Additions and Reductions at 12/31/96 

$ 30,275.000 "~- -- 19,375,000' $ 19,810,000) $ 39,84/),000 
12,085,000 (I ,000,000) 11,085,000 
17,030,000 (305,000) 16,725,000 

59,403,248 

2.401,571 
77,707 45.894 

$ 61~8821526 $ 193201894 $ 

(11,128,248) 

(2,177,571) 
(23,494) 

(13,329,313) $ 

224,000 
100.107 



 

Law 
En:rorcemen 
Block Grant 

Glavity 
Drainage 

l)istrictNo. 2 

Road and 
Drainage 

Parish M aintenance & 

Transportation o_Q,peralion 
Road Lighting 
l)istrictNo. I 

Solid W aslc 
Collection & 

Disposal 

$ 3,275 $ 2,963 $ 20,354 $ 65,953 $ 2,975 $ 2,381 
131,038 22,589 797,427 8,427,918 988,213 291,667 

$ 134,313 

86,662 

$ 212,214 

11 
3,407 

$ 821,199 

23 $ 

739 

88.566 52.037 

3,606,030 
1,100,110 
47,302 
49,603 
4,779 
5.667 

1,125 

$ 13,308,487 

3,621,609 

4,182,209 

710,911 

11,594 

$ 1,713,693 

9 
171,997 
150,862 

$ 616,916 

$ 44,158 $ 81,427 

9,592 184,951 

36,600 

712,832 

803.182 

113,910 

110,169 
134,313 23,648 769,162 8,902,199 910,511 

134,313 23,648 769,162 9,126,278 910,511 

$ 134,313 $ 212,214 $ 821,199 $ 13,308,487 

6 

266,378 

600,016 

637.941 

350,538 1,068,899 

350,538 1,068,899 

$ 1,713,693 $ 616,916 $ 1,706,840 



Liabilities and fund equity 

1 .labilities: 
Accounts payable 
Contracts payable 
Due to other funds 
Due to other govern m ents 
Deposits payable 
Other liabilities 
Deferred revenues - 
Ad valorem taxes 

Rescrvcd for prepaid fees 
Reserved for encum brances 

Designated for drainage improvements 
Unreserved - undesignated 

Total fund equit) 

Parish of St. Charles 
Special Revenue Funds 
Combining l:~alance Sheet 

December 31. 1996 

Retired Senior 
Council Oll Volunteer 
A[tin~ Pro[tram 

2,086 $ 
1.061 

588,016 

$ 591,163 

Library Service 
District N o. 1 

Recreation 
M aintenance 

& Operation 

16,685 $ 4,563 $ 5,574 
30,555 2,336,860 63,973 

1,250 

$ 48.490 

23 $ 

24 

588,016 

591,163 

1,814,865 

|6,161 

$ 4,172,449 

562 $ 

2,956 

4,780 

18,298 

236 
5.30(I 

300 
375 

$ 1,267,790 

1,357 $ 9,819 
11,683 
26,234 16,456 

56 

359 

1,838,192 1,182,032 

1.877A66 1.208,722 

300 

30,192 2,294,983 58,768 

30,192 2,294,983 59,068 

Total liabilities and fund equity $ 591,163 S 48,490 $ 4,172,449 

62 

$ 1,267,790 



80.755 

$ 180,755 

5.163 

9,972,535 

11,374,637 

300 
3,910 

110,169 
4,006 16,391,794 

4,006 16,616,173 

$ 50,305 S 27,990,810 



Rc~,enues: 
Ad valorem tax 
Sales tax 
Intergovernmental revenucs 
}:ederal funds: 
Federal grants 

Slate funds: 

Parish of St. Charles 
Special Revenue Funds 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and 
Changes in Fund Balances 

For the year ended I)eeember 31, 1996 

Stale grants 
State payment in lieu of taxes 

Local grants 
Fees, charges and com m issions 
Fines and forfeitures 
U!;es of money and propert3 
M iscellaneous 

l'xpendilures: 
Current: 
General government 
Public safety 
Public works 
liealth and welfare 
Culture and recreation 
Econom ic developm ent & assistance 

Total expenditures 

Communica- 
tions District 

Funds W ith Annual Budgets 

Emergency 

Contin[~ency 

219,181 

24,403 
1,142 

244,726 

407,328 

407.328 

I'xcess (deficiency) (if revenues 
over (under) expenditures (I 62,602.).. 

Other financing sources (uses) 
l'roceeds from sale of assets 
C~mpensation for loss of assets 
Proceeds from sale of assets-program earned 
Operating Iransfers in 204,996 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing 
sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and olher sources over (under) 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance beginning of year 

Fund equity end of year 

204.996 

42,394 

495,550 

67,020 

tJovern- 

menial 
Buildings 

M aintenance & 
Operation 

$ 658,035 $ 205.629 

2.640 

67.020 660,675 212,987 

89 

m

TU  

66,93 

66,931 

1,239.700 

$ 537,944 $ 1,306,631 

660,675 

660,675 

7,991 

7.991 

(2(14,996) 



Funds W ith Annual Budgets (Continued) 

xhibit 6 

l,aw 

Enforcemen 
Block Gran 

Gravity 
Drainage 
)isluictNo. 2 

Road and 
Drainage 

Parish M aintenance& 
Transportation O]?eration 

$ 152,355 $ $ 2,488,422 
6,674,516 

34,098 

215 

34,313 

34.313 

3,693 

4,501 

160,549 

168,556 

168,556 

499,968 

32,454 

532.422 

109,374 

49.436 

Road l,ighting 
District No. I 

Solid W aste 
Collection & M osquito 

Disposal Control 

$ 701,418 $ $ 636,343 

7,979 

65,533 

774.930 

4,535 
6,782,270 700,775 

6,786,805 700,775 

3,134,640 

1,792,995 

11,888 

1,804,883 

1,699,694 

1.699.694 

66,628 

702.971 

584.527 

584.527 

74,155 105,189 118,444 

17,600 
5,375 6,204 

611k607 

633,582 

34.313 (8,007) 423,048 3,76g,222 80,359 105,189 118,444 

31,655 346,114 5,358,056 830,152 245,349 950.455 

$ 134,313 $ 23,648 $ 769.162 $ 9,126,278 $ 910,511 $ 350,538 $ 1,068,899 



Revolues: 
Ad x alorem tax 
SalEs tax 
lnlcrgovcrnm cntal revenues 
Federal funds: 
FedEral grants 

State funds: 

Parish of St. Charles 
Special Revenue Funds 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and 
Changes in Fund Balances 

For the year ended I)ecember 31, 1996 

State grants 
State payment in lieu of ta~es 

Local grants 
Fees, charges and comm issions 
Fines and forfeitures 
Uses of money and property 
M iscellaneous 

I,unds W ith Annual Budgets (Continued) 

Retired Senior 

A~in~ .- --  Prod, ram 
ibrary Service 

DistrietNo. I 

$ 411,297 $ $ 1,236,826 

412,379 

Expenditures: 
Current: 
General govem mem 
Public safely 
Public works 
llealth and welfare 412,379 
Culture and recreation 
Economic development & assistance 

Total expenditures 412,379 

~xcess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Otlwr financing sources (uses): 
l'roceeds from sale of assets 
Compensation for loss of assets 
Proceeds from s~le of assets-program earne 
Operating transfi~rs in 
Operating transfi~rs out 

Total other financing 
sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over (under) 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance beginning of year 

Fund equity end of year 

38,317 

16,843 

12,650 

1,678 
837 

70.325 

68,352 

19,004 
7,874 

145,112 
275 

1.477.443 

Recreation 
M aintenance 

& Operation 

$ 822.601) 

0.209 

12.041 
36,721 

981.571 

94,718 
1,214,398 1,467,669 

94,718 1.214,398 1,467,669 

.--  (24,393) 

32,382 

32.382 

7,989 

22,203 

$ 30,192 

263,045 

2.031.938 

$ 2.294,983 

1,975 

508,500 

510.475 

24,377 

34.691 

$ 59,068 



Funds W ith Annual 

Budgets (Continued) 

Job Training 
Partnership Act 

S1)A-32 

1,33(I,382 

26,257 

1,356,639 

Total Funds 

W ith Annual 
Bu

..~lEets 

$ 7,312,925 
6.674.516 

552.233 

554,304 
125,650 
266,891 

2,147,757 
7,874 

815,653 
57,475 

19.515,278 

1,080,618 
9,460,669 
1,091,624 
2,682,067 

1,358,564 1,358,564 
1,358,564" 15

.673.542 

925 

3,841,736 

19,575 
11,579 
1,925 

,356,485 

(204,996) 

5,026,304 

11.585.863 

Funds W ith- 
outBudgcts 

Criminal 
Court Totals 

$ 7,312,925 
6,674,516 

17,944 
596,189 

336 

614,469 

539,529 
67,125 

,552,233 

554,304 
125,650 
266,891 

2,165,701 
604,063 
815,989 
57,475 

20,129,747 

539,529 
1,147,743 
9,460,669 
1,091,624 
2,682,067 
1,358,564 

3,849,55 

19,575 
11,579 
1,925 

,356,485 
(209,001) 

(4,005) 1,180,563 

3,810 

196 

5,030,114 

11,586,059 

$ 16,612,167 $ 4,006 $ 16,616,173 

67 
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Revenues: 
Ad valorcm tax 
Sales tax 
lntergovem rnenta 
Federal funds: 
Federal grants 

State funds: 
State grants 
State payment 

Local grants 

Parish of St. Charles 
Annually Budgeted Special Revenue Funds 

Combining Schedule of P, evenues, Expenditures 
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual 

For the year ended l:'ecember 31, 1996 

Fees, charges and commissions 
Fines and forfeitures 
Uses of money and propeily 
M iscellaneous 

l'xpenditures: 
Current: 
Personal services 
Operating services 
M aterial and supplies 
Travel and other charges 
Debt service 
Capital outlay 
Inlergovernmenlal 
Indirect cost allocation 

3otal expenditures 

:xcess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Proceeds from sale of assets 
Compensation for loss of assets 
Proceeds from sale of assets-program earned 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total othel financing sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and 
other sources over (under) 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance beginning of )'ear 

Fund equity end of year 

Total All Funds 

$ 7,238,952 
5.300.000 

514,537 

503,545 
120,298 
201,650 

2,054,783 
3,000 

584,385 
40,331 

6,841,763 
4,806,336 
1,872,412 
111,961 
28,800 

4,535,716 
1,918,536 
88,450 

20.203.974 

_ .~  (2,642,493~ 

19,575 
8,871 

,383,955 

(204,748) 

7,312,925 
6,674,516 

554,304 
125,650 
266,891 

2,147,757 
7,874 

815,653 
57.475 

6,184,198 
4,207,653 
1,448,362 
80,959 
27,901 

1,793,992 
1,848,201 
82,276 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

73,973 
374,516 

37.696 

50,759 
5,352 
65,241 
92,974 
4,874 

231,268 
17.144 

953.797 

657,565 
598,683 
424,050 
31,002 

899 
2,741,724 

70,335 
6,174 

5.673.542 4.530.432 

3.841.736 

19,575 
11,579 
1,925 

,356,485 

(204,996) 

84.568 

6,484,229 

2,708 
1,925 

(27,470 
(248 

(1,434,840) 5,026,304 6,461,144 

85,186 11,585,863 

$ 9,750,346 $ 16,612,167 $ 6,861,821 



Revenues: 
Ad valorcm tax 
Sales tax 
lntergovernmenta 
Federal funds: 
Fedclal grants 

Slate fonds: 
State grants 
Stale payment 

Local grants 

Parish of St. Charles 
Annually Budgeted Special Revenue Funds 

Combining Schedule ot Revenues, Expenditures 
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual 

For the year ended December 31, 1996 

Fees, charges and comndssions 
Fines and fi~rfeitures 
Uses of money and property 
M iscellaneous 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Proceeds from sale of assets 
Col/lpensaliou for loss of assets 
Proceeds from sale of assets-program earned 
Operating trza~sfers in 
Operating traqsfers out 

Total other fnancing sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and 
other sources over (under) 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance begilm ing of year 

Fund equity end ofyear 

Exhibit 7 
(Continued) 

Bud~.et 

63,377 

63,377 

20 

63,257 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

67,020 3.643 

89 

3.643 

3.674 

63,257 66,931 3.674 

,239,700 

S 1,302,957 

70 

1,239,700 

$ 1,306,631 3.674 



streets and bridges and purchasing road machinery and equipment within St. Charles Parish. Major financing 
is provided by ad valorem and sales and use taxes, state revenue sharing funds and interest earnings. 

ROAD LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 1 FUND 
The Road Lighting Fund accounts for the maintenance and operation of street lighting within the boundaries of 
D islrict N o. 1. Financing is provided by a specific ad valorem tax and slate revenue sharing funds. In 
addition, the fund receives m iscellaneous revenues from fees and interest earnings. 

SOLID W ASTE COLLECTION & DISPOSAL FUND 
The Solid W aste Collection and Disposal Fund accounts for the collection and disposal of solid waste in the 
Parish. Financing is provided by a parishwide user charge dedicated for collection and disposal of solid waste 

M OSQUITO CONTROL FUND 
]'he M osquilo Control Fund is dedicated for the purpose of abatement, control, eradication and study of 
m osquitoes and other arthropods and all activity incidenlal thereto. Financing is provided by ad valorcm taxes 
and interest earnings. 

COU NCIl, ON AGING FUND 
The Council on Aging Fund is dedicated for the purpose of paying the cost of program s adm inistered by tire 
Council on Aging. Financing is provided by ad valorem taxes and interest earn ings. 

RETIRED SENIOR VOLUNTEER PROGRAM  FUND 
The Retired Senior Volunteer Program Fund accounts for the financial activities of the program operating 
under the aulhority of Title 11, Part A, Section 201 of the Dom estic Volunteer Service Act of 1973. Financing 
is provided by Federal, State, Local and United W ay Grant funds. 

St. CHARLES PARISH LIBRARY SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 1 FUN D 
The Library was established by a parish ordinance on November 9, 1948, under the provisions of Louisiana 
Revised Statute 25:211. Tile Library is governed by a five m ember board of control, appointed by the St. 
Charles Parish Council. l.ibraries are located in Lulint., Destrehan, Hahnville and Norco, and a bookm obile 
:gerves the entire parish. Funding is provided from ad valorem taxes, state aid, state grants and book fines. 
Expenditures are restricted to library  services. 

RECREATION M AINTENANCE & OPERA TION FUN D 
The Recreation M aintenance and Operation Fund is dedicaled to the m aintenance, operation, construction and 

acquisition of recreation facilities in St. Charles Parish. Major financing is provided by ad valorem taxes, 
recreation user fees and interest earnings. 

JOB TRAINING PAR'Iqx!FR SHIP ACT SDA-32 FUND 
St. Charles Parish is the grant recipient and adm inistrative entity for the Job Training Partnership Act local 
service deliw,~ry area No. 32 which encompasses the Parishes of St. Charles, St. John The Baptist and St. 
:~am es. The Job Training Partnership Act was established by Public Law 97-300 on October 13, 1982. 

Funding is provided by grants from the United States Department of Labor through the Louisiana Department 
of Labor. 

CRIM INAL COURT FUND 
The Crim inal Court Fund was established under Section 571.11 of Title 15 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes 
of 1950, vthich provides that fines and forfeitures im posed by district courts and district attorneys' conviction 
t~es in crim inal cases be tlansferred to the parish treasurer and deposited into a special "Crim inal Court Fund" 
account, to be used for the expenses of the crim inal conrt of the Parish. Expenditures are m ade from the fund 

on motion of the district allorney and approval of the district judges. The statutes also require that one half of 
the fund balance rem aining in the Crim inal Court Fnnd at December 31 of each year be transferred to the 
Parish General Fund. 
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parish of St. Charles 
Annually Budgeted Special Revenue Funds 

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures 
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual 

For the year ended December 3 I, 1996 

Revenues: 
Ad valorem tax 
Sales tax 
lnlergovcm mc~tal rgvcm~cs: 
Federal funds: 
Federal granls 

State funds: 
Slate grants 
Slate payment in lieu of taxes 

Local grants 
Fees, charges and comm issions 
Fines an d forfeitures 
Uses of money and properly 
M iscellaneous 

Expendilures: 
Currenl: 
Personal services 
Operating services 
M aterial and supplies 
Travel and other charges 
Dcbl service 
Capital outlay 
lnlergovernmenl~ll 
Indirect cost allocalion 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Proceeds from sale of assets 
Compensation for loss of assets 
Proceeds front sale of assets-program earned 
Operating transfers in 
Operaling Iransfers oul 

Exhibit 7 
(Conlinued 

Governmenlal Buildings M aintenance & Operation Fund 

.--  
Budget 

$ 205,380 

9.000 

214,380 

200 

7,182 
2,250 

9.632 

204.748 

(204,748) 

Actual 

Variance 
Favorable 

$ 205.629 $ 249 

7,358 

212,987 

76 

7,032 
883 

7.99 

204.996 

(204,996) 

(1,642) 

124 

150 
,367 

248 

"lotal other financing sources (uses) - --  (204,748) (204,996) (248) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues an d 
other sources over (under) 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance beginning of year 

Fund equity end of year 



SPECIAL R EVENUE F UNDS 

COM M UN ICATIONS DISTRICT FUN D 
The St. Charles Parish Comm unications District Fund is dedicated for the purpose of establishing, m aintaining, 
and operating a 911 em ergency telephone system fol St. Charles Parish. Financing is provided for by an 
emergency telephone service charge not to exceed five percent (5%) of the highest tariffrate for local 
telephone service supplied w ithin the District. 

EM ERGENCY CONTINGENCY FUND 
The Em ergency Contingency Fund w as establishezl by Pariah of St. Charles Ordinance No. 89-5~8 the purpose 
of which is to accumulate a maximum of $1,000,000 which can only be expended by the Parish for public 
emergencies or budget crisis. Financing is provided by appropriations from the General Fund amounting to 
$200,000 annually and interest earnings. 

FIRE PROTECTION FUND 
The Fire Protection Fund is dedicated for the purpose of acquiring, constructing, im proving, m aintaining 
and/or operating fire protection facilities and equipm ent in and for St. Charles Parish. Financing is provided 
prim arily by ad valorem taxes and interest earnings. 

GOVERN M EN TAL BUILDINGS M AINTENANCE & OPERATIONS FUND 
The Governm ental Buildings M aintenance and Operations Fund is dedicated for the purp ose of im proving, 
m aintaining and/or operating public buildings of the Parish and acquiring, constructing, im proving, 
m aintaining and/or operating a 911 em ergency telephone system , including the paym ent of necessary dispatch 
personnel. 

LA W  ENFO RCEM EN T BLOCK G RAN T 

The Local Law Enforcement Block Grants (LLEI3G) Program originated in HR 728 Local Government l,aw 
Enforcement Block Grant Act of 1995, as passed by the House of Representatives. The Omnibus Fiscal Year 
1996 Appropriations Acl (Public Law ! 04-134) authorizes the Director of the Bureau of Justice Assistance to 
m ake funds available to units of general purp ose local govermnent under the LLEBG Program for the purposes 
of reducing crim e and improving public safety. ]'he Law Enforcem ent Block Grand Fund was established to 
adm inister this program . 

GRAVITY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 2 FUND 
St. Charles Parish Gravity Drainage District No. 2 was created on June 23, 1959 under Revised Statutes 
38:1751. The district was established to drain land by gravity flow in the N orco area. Gravity Drainage 
District No. 2 funds are dedicated to operating and m aintaining the drainage facilities w ithin the district 
boundaries. Financing is provided prim arily by ad valorem taxation and state revenue sharing funds. 

PARISH TRAN SPORTATION FUN D 
The Parish Transporlation Fund accounts for the construction, m aintenance and operation of parish roads and 
drainage, and assists in the cost of providing public transit. Financing is provided by the State Parish 
Transportation Fund. In addition, the fund receives m iscellaneous revenues from interest earnings. 

ROAD AND I)RA1NAGE M AINTENANCE & OPERATION FUND 
The Road and Drainage M aintenance and Operation Fund is dedicated for the purp ose of constru cting, 
acquiring, imposing, operating and m aintaining drains, drainage canals, pumps and pumping plants, dykes and 
levees and related m achinery and equipm ent; and opening, constructing, m aintaining and improving roads, 
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Revenues: 
Ad valorenl tax 
Sales tax 
ntergovem mcnta 
Federal funds: 
Federal grants 

State funds: 
Stale grants 
State payment 

Local grants 

Parish of St. Charles 
Annually Budgeted Special Revenue Funds 

Com bining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures 
an d Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actua 

For the year ended December 31, 1996 

Fees, charges and com m issions 
Fines and forfeitures 
Uses of money and prof,erty 
M iscellaneous 

Expenditures: 
Current: 
Personal services 
Operating services 
M aterial and stlpplies 
Travel and other charges 
Debt selwice 
Capital outlay 
lntergovernmenlal 
Indirect cost allocation 

Total expenditures 

l'~xcess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Proceeds from sale of assets 
Compensation for loss of assets 
Proceeds from sale of assets-program earned 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and 
other sources over (under) 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance beginning of year 

Fund equity end of year 

Exhibit 7 
(Continued) 

e District No. 2 Fund 
variance 

Favorable 

$ 152,059 $ 152,355 $ 296 

3,693 

4.080 

59.832 

45,139 
22,705 
4,000 
100 

5,194 
4.500 

18L638 

3,693 

4.501 421 

44,649 
15,747 
522 
41 

717 

490 
6.958 
3,478 

59 

5,194 
2,403 2.097 

168,556 

(21,806) 

31.655 

(8,007) 

31.655 

$ 9,849 $ 23,648 

74 

3.082 

3.799 

3.799 

3.799 



Revenues: 
Ad valorem tax 
Sales tax 
ntergovernmenta 
Federal funds: 
Federal grants 

State funds: 
State grants 
State paym ent 

Local grants 

Parish of St. Charles 
Annually Budgeted Special Revenue Funds 

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures 
and Changes in Fund Balances + Budget and Actual 

For "the year ended D e,caboT 3~, ~c~ 6 

Fees, charges and commissions 
Fines and forfeitures 
Uscs of m oney and properly 
M iscellaneous 

Excess (deficienc2,) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Proceeds from sale of assets 
Compensation for loss of assets 
Proceeds from sale of assets-program earned 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and 
other sources over (under) 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance beginning of year 

Fund equity end of year 

Exhibit 7 
(Continucd) 

- --  
Budget 

$ 

460,000 

26,160 

486.160 

100 

615,300 

5.500 

620.900 

499,968 

32,454 

(16) 

07,988 

1.402 

09.374 

423.048 

346,114 

211,374 

75 

346,114 

$ 769,162 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

39,968 

6,294 

46,262 

116 

507,312 

4.098 

511.526 

557.788 

557.788 

$ 557.788 



1~.evenues: 
Ad valorem tax 
Sales lax 
]nlergovernmenla 
Federal funds: 
Federal granls 

Slate funds: 
State grants 
State payment 

Local grants 

Parish of St. Charles 
Annually Budgeted Special Revenue Funds 

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures 
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual 

For the year ended l)ecember 31, 1996 

Fees, charges and comm issions 
Fines and forfeitures 
Uses of money and properly 
M iscellaneous 

Excess (deficicncy) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Othcr financing sources (uses): 
Proceeds fi-om sale of assets 
Compensation for loss of assels 
Proceeds fiom sale of assets-program earn ed 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total othez finan cing sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and 
other sources over (under) 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance beginning of)'car 

Fund equity end of year 

Exhibit 7 
(Continued) 

Road and Drainage M aintenance & Operalion Fund 

Bud~;et 

2,485,400 
5,300,000 

60,672 

45,626 
89,000 
5,370 

250,000 
18,500 

8,354,568 

3,979,100 
944,871 

1,392,000 
29.000 

3,016,300 
496.196 

9.857.467 

17,600 
5,174 

609,000 

631.774 

2,488,422 
6,674,516 

49,436 

11,236 
45,626 
254,241 
6,368 

373,100 
18,500 

9.921.445 

3,482,959 
664,621 

1,033,891 
14,992 

1,167,486 
422,856 

6,786,805 

17,600 
5,375 

610.607 

633.582 

Variance 
Favorable 

$ 3,022 
1,374,516 

(11,236) 

11,236 

65,241 
998 

123.100 

496,141 
280,250 
358,109 
14,(108 

848,814 
73,34(I 

4,637,539 

201 

607 

3,768,222 4,639,347 

5,358,040 5,358,056 16 

$ 4,486,915 $ 9,126,278 $ 4,639,363 
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Parish of St. Charles 
Annually Budgeted Special Revenue Funds 

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures 
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actua 

For the year ended December 31, 1996 

Revenues: 
Ad valorem tax 
Sales tax 
Intergovernmental revenues: 
Federal funds: 
Federal grants 

State funds: 
Stale grants 
State payment in lieu of taxes 

Local grants 
Fees, charges and comm issions 
Fines and forfeitures 
Uses of money and prope]ly 
M iscellaneous 

"xpendilures: 
Current: 
Personal services 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revehues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Proceeds from sale (if assets 
Compensation for loss of assets 
Proceeds fiom sale of assets-program earned 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and 
other sources over (under) 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance beginning of year 

Fund equity end of year 

Exhibit 7 
(Continued) 

Road Lighting District No. 1 Fund 

$ 700,565 

7,979 

62.000 

7,979 

20,987 
702,589 
14,040 

9,800 
24,333 
12,500 

784,249 

3,697 

20,625 
635,288 
5,524 

2,730 
23,870 
12,738 

74.155 

6,204 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

853 

3,533 

4,386 

362 
67,301 
8,516 

7,070 
463 
(238 

83.474 

87.860 

2,5(17 

2,507 

(10,008) 80,359 90,367 

830.152 830.152 

$ 910,5 90.367 

(Continued 



 

parish of St. Charles 
Annually Budgeted Special Revenue Funds 

Combining Schedule of Revenues, I'xpenditures 
and Changes in Fund Balmwes - Budget and Actual 

For the year ended December 3 I, 1996 

Revenues: 
Ad valorem tax 
Sales lax 
lntergovcm mental revenues: 
Federal funds: 
Federal grants 

State funds: 
Stale grants 
Stale payment in lieu of taxes 

l,ocal grants 
Fees. charges and com nlissions 
Fines and forfeitures 
Uses of money and property 
M iscellaneous 

l'xpenditures: 
Current: 
Personal services 
Operating services 
M aterial and supplies 
Travel and otber charges 
I)ebl service 
Capital outlay 
lntergovem mental 
Indirect cost allocation 

~xcess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Proceeds from sale of assets 
Compensation for loss of a~ets 
Proceeds from sale of assets-program earned 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

"I oral other financing sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and 
other sources over (tinder) 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance beginning of year 

Fund equity end of year 

E~hibit 7 
(Continued 

Solid W aste Collection & Disposal Fund 

. --  Budget 

$ 

1,720,000 

8,000 

1,728.000 

22,065 
1,750,580 

10,900 

18,000 
5,000 

1,806,545 

245,349 

$ 166,804 

7g 

1,792,995 

11,888 

1.804.883 

20,856 
1,645,716 

10,309 

17,903 
4,910 

1,699.694 

05.189 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

72,995 

3.888 

76.883 

1,209 
04,864 

591 

97 
90 

06,85 

83.734 

05,189 183.734 

245,349 

$ 350.538 



 

Parish of St. Charles 
Annually Budgeted Special Revenue Funds 

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures 
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual 

For the year ended l )eeem ber 3 l, 1996 

Revenues: 
Ad valorcm tax 
Sales lax 
Intergove;nmental levenues: 
Federal funds: 
Federal granls 

State funds: 
State grants 
State payment in lieu of taxes 

Local grants 
Fees, charges and commissions 
Fines and forfeitures 
Uses of money and propelly 
M iscellaneous 

Expenditures: 

Personal services 
Operating services 
M aterial and supplies 
Travel and other charges 
D ebt service 
Capital outlay 
lntergovernmental 
Indirect cost allocation 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Proceeds from sale of assets 
Compensztion for loss of assets 
Proceeds ti-om sale of assets-program earned 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total othel fin~mcing sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and 
other soulces over (under) 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance beginning of year 

Fund equity end of year 

M osquilo Control Fund 

l';xhibit 7 
(Continued) 

_  Budget 

$ 635,576 $ 636,343 $ 767 

60,000 

695.576 

20,435 
490,335 

100 
1,050 

185,000 
22,109 
5.000 

66,628 

20,029 
479,520 

270 

59,957 
21,659 
3.092 

(28,453) 118,444 

(28,453) 

950,455 

922,002 

118,444 

950,455 

$ 1,068,899 

6,628 

7.395 

406 
10,815 
100 
780 

25,043 
450 

1.908 

46.897 

46,897 

46,897 

(Continued 



 

Parish of St. Charles 
Annually Budgeted Special Revenue Funds 

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures 
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actua 

For the year ended December 3 I, 1996 

Revenues: 
Ad valorem lax 
Sales lax 
lnlergovernmental revenues: 
Federal funds: 
Federal grants 

State funds: 
State grants 
State payment in lieu of taxes 

Local grants 
Fees, charges and comm issions 
Fines and forfeilures 
Uses of m oney and properly 
M iscellaneous 

Expenditures: 
Current: 
Personal services 
Operating services 
M aterial and supplies 
Travel and other charges 
D ebt service 
Capital outlay 
lntergovernmental 
Indirect cost alloca0on 

xccss (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Proceeds from sale of assets 
Compens~aion for loss of assets 
Proceeds from sale of assets-program earned 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and 
other sources over (under) 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance beginning ofyear 

Fund equity end of year 

Council on Al~in.~ Fund 

Exhibit 7 

(Continued) 

Budget 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorablc) 

$ 410,800 $ 411,297 $ 497 

2,000 

412,800 

1,395 
2,000 

408,705 
700 

80 

412.379 

409,537 
1.797 

412,379 

(918 

350 
2,000 

(832) 
(1,097) 
42 

(Continued) 



 

Parish of St. Charles 
Annually Budgeted Special Revenue Funds 

Combining Schedule of Revcnues, Expenditures 
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual 

For the year ended Decem ber 31, 1996 

Revenues: 
Ad valorem tax 
Sales tax 
lntergovem menla] revenues: 
Federal funds: 
Federal grants 

Slate funds: 
State grants 
Slate paym ent in lieu of taxes 

l,ocal grants 
Fees, charges and commissions 
Fines and forfeitures 
Uses of money and property 
M iscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Proceeds fiom sale of assets 
Compensation for loss of assets 
Proceeds from sale of assets-program earned 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and 
other sources over (under) 
expenditures arid oilier uses 

Fund balance heginniag of year 

Fund equity end of year 

Retired Senior Vohmteer Pro 

Exhibit 7 
(Continued) 

_  
Budget 

38,120 

16,843 

12,650 

1,303 
837 

69,753 

72,023 
9,842 
2,800 
12,761 

2,130 

99,556 

Actual 

38,317 

16,843 

12,650 

1,678 
837 

70,325 

72,323 
8,646 
1,851 
9,768 

2,130 

94,718 

2,579 

22,203 

$ 24,782 

8 

32,382 

32,382 

7,989 

22,203 

$ 30,192 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

197 

375 

572 

(3O0 
1,196 
949 

2,993 

4.838 

5.410 

5.410 

5.410 

(Continued) 



 

Parish of St Charles 
Annually Budgeted Special Revenue Funds 

Com bining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures 
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actua 

For the year ended December 31, 1996 

Revenues: 
Ad valorem tax 
Sales lax 
lntergovernmental icvenues: 
Federal funds: 
Federal grants 

State funds: 
State grants 
State paym ent in lieu of taxes 

Local grants 
Fees, charges and commissions 
Fines and forfeitures 
Uses of money ~md property 
M iscellaneous 

"1 otal expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Proceeds from sale of assets 
Compensation for loss ~,f assets 
Proceeds frol][~ sale of assets-program earned 
Operating transtcrs in 
Operating transti:rs out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and 
other sources over (under) 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance beginning of year 

Fund equity end of year 

Librarv Service District No 

Exhibit 7 
(Continued) 

- --  
Budget 

$ 1,170,322 

63,000 

12,500 
3,000 
60,000 

308,822 

715,058 
266,150 
42,500 
9,000 

506,000 
46,000 
44.000 

Actua 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 1,236,826 $ 66,504 

68,352 

19,004 
7,874 

145,112 
275 

477.443 

627,123 
174,569 
29,365 
3,664 

293,018 
42,192 
44.467 

263.045 

(319,886) 263,045 

1.709,120 

$ 1,389,234 

2,03],938 

$ 2,294,983 

5,352 

6,504 
4,874 
85,112 

275 

68.62 

87,935 
91,581 
13,135 
5,336 

212,982 
3,808 
(467) 

414,310 

582,93 

582,931 

322,818 

905,749 



Parish of St. Charles 
Annually Budgeted Special Revenue Funds 

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures 
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual 

For the year ended December 31, 1996 

Rcvcnucs: 
Ad valorcm tax 
Sales tax 
lntergovernm ental revenues: 
Federal funds: 
Fedelal granls 

State funds: 
Slate grants 
State payment in lieu of taxes 

Local ~rants 
Fees, charges and com m issions 
Fines and forfeitures 
Uses of money and property 
M iscellaneous 

"1 otal revenues 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Proceeds from sale of assets 
Compensat, ion lot loss of assets 
Proceeds from sale of assets-program earned 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Exhibit 7 
(Conlinued) 

Recreation M aintenance & Operation Fund 

.--  Budget 

$ 821.611 

09,913 

11,465 
20.994 

963.983 

847,036 
209,781 
275,492 
27,050 

151,131 
28.678 

1.539.168 

Variance 
Favorable 

~ (Unfavorable) 

$ 822,600 $ 989 

10,209 

12,041 
36,721 

981.57 

833,133 
197,854 
259,549 
23,776 

125,229 
28,128 

467.669 

1,975 

542,558 

1,975 

508,500 

Excess (deticiency) of revenues and 
other sources over (under) 
expenditures and otber uses 

Fund balance beginning ofyear 

Fund equity end ofyear 

(30,652) 

34.691 

24,377 

34.691 

296 

576 
5.727 

7.588 

90 
92 
94 
27 

25,902 
550 

71.499 

89.087 

$ 4,039 $ 59,068 $ 55,029 



 

Parish of St. Charles 
Annually Budgeted Special Revenue Funds 

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures 
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual 

For the ),ear ended December 3 I, 1996 

Revettues: 
Ad valorcm tax 
Sales tax 
lntergovcm mental revenues: 
Federal funds: 
Federal grants 

Stale funds: 
State grants 
State payment in lieu of taxes 

Local grants 
Fees, charges and commissions 
Fines and forfeitures 
Uses of money and property 
M iscellaneous 

Fxpenditures: 
Current: 
Personal services 
Operating services 
M aterial and supplies 
]'ravel and other cllarges 
Debt service 
Capital outlay 
lntergovernmental 
Indirect cost allocation 

l'xccss (deficiency) of rcverlues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Proceeds from sale of assets 

Proceeds from sale of assets-program earned 
Operating transfers io 
Operating transfers out 

Total otheJ financiog sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of rcwmues and 
other sources over (under) 
expenditures mad other uses 

Fund balance hegilm ing of year 

Fund equity end of year 

Exhibit 7 
(Confinucd) 

Job Trainin~ Partnership Ael S1)A-32 Fund 

.--  Budget 

$ 

84 

Actual 

442.447 

019,920 
276,542 
105,330 
15,100 

25,555 

442,447 

26,257 

Variance 
Favorable 

~ (Unfavorable) 

(85,363 

962,501 
271,084 
87,737 
13,178 

24.064 

5 

I 

419 
458 
593 
922 

491 

83.883 

925 1.925 

925 925 



 

Parish of St. Charles 
Annually Budgeted Special Revenue Funds 

Com bining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures 
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual 

]:or the year end cd I)ecember 3 I, 1996 

Revenues: 
Ad valorem tax 
Salcs tax 
Inlcrgovernmental revenues: 
Federal funds: 
Federal grants 

State funds: 
State grants 
State payment in lieu of taxes 

Local grants 
Fees, cha~ges and com rnissions 
Fines an d forfeilures 
Uses of money and properly 
M iscellaneous 

~xpenditures: 
Current: 
Personal services 
Operating services 
M aterial and supplies 
I ravel and other charges 
D ebt service 
Capital outlay 
lntergovernmental 
Indirect cost allocation 

~xcess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other finan cing sources (ases): 
Proceeds from sale of assets 
Compensation fi~r loss of assets 
Proceeds from sale of assets-program earned 
Operating tran sfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and 
other sources over (undel) 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balance beginning of year 

Fund equity end of year 

Fire Protection Fund 

Exhibit 7 

(Continued) 

_  Budget 

$ 657,239 

662,239 

100 

662,139 

662,239 

$ 658,035 

2,640 

660,675 

61 

660.614 

660.675 

Variance 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

525 



PARISH O F ST. CH ARLES 
Hahnville, Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 
Decem ber 31. 1996 

NOTE 28. SELECTED DISCI,OSURES FOR DISCRETEI.Y PRESENTED COM PONENT UNITS - CONTINUED 

The current rate is 11.50 percent of annual covered payroll. Contributions to the System also include 

one-fourlh of one percent (one-half of one percent for Orleans Parish) of the taxes shown to be 
collectible by the tax rolls of each parish. The contribution requirements of plan members and the $1. 
Charles Parish Clerk of Court are established and m ay be am ended by state statute. As providcd by 
Louisiana Revised Statute 11:103, the employer contributions are determ ined by actuarial valuation 

and are subject to change each year based on the results of the valuation of the prior fiscal year. The 
St. Charles Parish Clerk of Court's contributions to tile System for the years ending June 30, 1996, 
1995, and 1994, were $60,626, $55,095 and $52,667, respectively, equal to the required contributions 
for each year, 

Sunset Drainage District of St. Charles Parish 

A ll employees of Sunset Drainage District of St. Charles Parish contribute to the Department of the 
Treasury, Division of Social Security. Contributions to the system are m ade by both employees and 
Sunset Drainage District as a percentage of salaries. For the year ended Decem ber 31, 1996, Sunset 

Drainage District contributed $6,358 (7.65% of salaries) to the system as its share of the contributions 
Other than the annual contributions required by the system and recorded as expenditures annually, 
Sunset Drainage District does not guarantee any of the benefits granted by the retirement system . 

St. Charles H ospital Service District 

Substantially all employees of the St. Charles tlospital Service District are m embers of the Parochial 
Em ployees' Retirem ent System of Louisiana. Employees of the Parish are also participating in this 
plan. For a detailed plan description see the Parish's note on Pensions. 

The follow ing provides certain disclosures foJ the Hospita 

Fiscal Year 1: nded July 31, 1996 

Total current year payroll 

Total current year coveted payloll 

Conlributiorts: 
Required by statute: 

Employees 
Employer 
Employer 
Tolal 

Actual: 
Employees 
Employer 
Employer 

Actuarially required 
Employees 
Employer 
Employer 
Total 

8/I/95 tO 12/31/95 
I/1/96 to 7/31/9 6 

8/I/95 to 12/31/95 
1/I/9 6 to 7/31/96 

8/1/9 5 to 12/31/95 
1/1/96 to 7/31/96 

45 

9.50% 
8.00% 
7.25% 

$ 8,300.363 
$ 6,960,118 

$ 

9.50% $ 
8.07% 
7.37% 

661,21 
232,03 
294,32 
187.57 

661,211 
233,976 
299A98 

9.50% $ 
7.32% 
7.78% 

66L211 
212,312 
315,843 

$ 1,189.366 



PAR ISH O F ST. C H AR LES 

Hahnville, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 
Decem ber 31. 1996 

NO~E 14. CONTRIBUTIJ) CAI'I] AL - CONTINUED 

Federal Govcnlmenl 
State of Louisiana 
St Charles Parish 
W atepxorks l)istricts 
Contributions in aid of construction 

Less depreciation 

~ID q AI .S 

W astewaler 
Fund 

"'$- 3,105,491 
310,065 

40,392,311 

51,658,669 
(I 1,307,367 

$ 40,351~302 

A cum ulative summ ary of changes in the enterprise fund contributed capital at Decem ber 31, 1996 follows 

Contributed Capital at 
beginning of year, as rcslated 

ADDI3 IONS: 
St Charles Parish 

I.ESS: 
Depreciation 
N~I value of contributed assets disposed 

Contributed Capital at end of year 

W astewater 
Fund 

Consolidated 
W aterworks 
District Total 

$ 36,665,619 $ 9,747,75 

4.929.091 

(434,091) 
(;31) 

$ 9,313,529 

4.929.09 

(I,677,499) 
(131) 

$ 49,664,831 

NO TE 15. RESEI{VED AND DES1G NATED FUND BALANCES 

"File nature arid purpose of the reserves of fund balances/retained earnings are as follows 

Retained earnings - Reserved for bond retirem ent 
This represents the amount of retained earn ings restricted to paying principal and interest of the 
W astewater and W aterworks enterprise funds. 

Retained earnings - Other reserv es 
This represents the am ount of retained earn ings reserved for construction and improvem ents to the water 
and sewer system s. 

Fund balances - Reserved for debt service 
]'his represents the amount of fund balance available to pay the principal balances of the Parish's general 
long tenrt obligations. 

Fund balances - Other reserves 
This represents the arrlount of fund balance reserved for outstanding contracts. 

Fund balances - Designated 
This represents a com m itm ent of available resources for future years expenditures. 

NOTE 16. PROPERTY TAXES 

Ad valorem taxes are levied on real properly as of Novem ber 15th of each year to finance the budget for lhe 
fiallowing year. The tax is due and becomes an enforceable lien on the property after being filed with the 
Louisiana Tax Commission by the St. Charles Parish Assessor's office (usually November 15th). The tax 
becom es delirlquenl on Decem ber 31st. Taxes are billed and collected by the St. Charles Parish Sheriffs office 
Ad valorem taxes are recoTded as revenue of the period for which levied, thus the 1995 properly taxes which 

33 



PAI~ISH O F ST. CH AR LES 
ttahaville, Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 
December 31. 1996 

NO]E 16. PRO PER] Y ]AX|~S - CONTINUED 

are being levied to finance the 1996 budget are recorded as revenue for the 1996 fiscal year. The 1996 tax lev5 

net of adjustments, is recorded as deferred revenue in the Parish's 1996 financial statements. 

Property Taxes are levied each Novem ber 15 on the assessed value listed as of the prior January 1 for all real 
property, m erchandise, and m ovable property located in tile Parish. Assessed values are established by the SI. 
Charles Parish Assessor's Office and the Louisiana Tax Comm ission at percentages of actual value, as specified 
by Louisiana law. An assessm ent of all property is required to be com pleted no less than every four years. The 
assessed value upon which the 1996 levies were based, was $687,404,485 and the Homestead Exemption was 
$68.830.886. 

The following is a summ ary of the 1996 authorized and levied ad valorem taxes: 

Parishwide Taxes: 
M aintenance: 

General Parish 
M osquito Control 
Public I ibrary 
Road Lighting District No 
Public Roads 
Council on Aging 
Recreation 
Fire Protection 
Emergency 91 I Program 

Dcbl Service: 
Public Sewer 
Public Courthouse 
Fire Protection 
Emergency 911 

)[strict 2axes: 
M aintenance: 

Gravity Drainage District No. 
Debt Service: 

W aterworks District No. 1 
W aterworks District No. 2 
Gravity Drainage District No. 2 

NOTE 17. SALES AND USE TAX 

Authorized 
M illage 

5.78 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

Levied 
M illage 

3.28 
1.00 
2 95 
1.18 
5.96 
0.98 
| .97 
1.58 
0.49 

1.82 
0.30 
0.50 
0.21 

5.78 

0.75 
0.25 
1.70 

The Parish levies a one percent, one half percent, three eighths percent, and one eighth percent sales and use 
tax. The Parish and the St. Charles Parish School Board have entered into an agreem ent in which the School 
Board collccls the Parisb's sales and use taxes for a stipulated fee. The School Board rem its the proceeds of the 
!;ales and use taxes to the Parish on a m onthly basis. 

The one percent sales and use tax ordinance stipulates that the proceeds derived from the tax m ust be used for 
~he purpose of constructing, acquiring, improving, operating and m aintaining drains, drainage canals, pum ps 
and pumping plants, dykes and levees and related m achinery  and equipm ent; and opening, constructing, 
trlaintaining and im proving roads, streets and bridges and purchasing m achinery  and equipm ent in connection 

therewith. The proceeds are subject to funding negotiable bonds for any of the above described capital 
purp oses and providing for reserves in connection therewith. 



PARISH O F ST. C H AR LES 
Hahnville, Louisiana 
Noles to the Financial Statements (Continued) 
Dec, em ber 31, 1!)96 

NO3[~E 17. SALES AND USI" TAX - CONTINUEI) 

The one half percent and three eighths percent sales and use tax ordinances stipulate that the proceeds derived 
from the taxes m ust be used for any lawful public purpose and for funding of bonds for constructing, acquirin~ 
and improving capital improvements in the parish and providing for reserves in connection therewith. The one 
eighth percent sales and use tax is to be used for fire protection in the parish, including but not limited to 
constructing, m aintaining and operating the parish's fire protection facilities and for funding bonds fnr the 
purpose of acquiring buildings, m achinery and equipm ent for the Parish and for funding appropriate reserve 
requirem ents. 

NO TE 18. RISK M ANAG EM ENT 

The Parish is exposed to various losses related to tort; theft of, dam age to, and destruction of assets; errors and 

omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The Parish purchases commercial insurance for claims 
in excess of $25,000 per occurrence and $175,000 in aggregate for properly, employee, automobile and general 
liability coverage. To account for and finance these losses, the Parish established a "Liability Insurance Losses 
Payable" account within the General Fund. A ll Funds of the Parish, except for the agency fund, and capital 

projects and debt service funds, participate in the account and make payments to it based on management's 
estimates of the am ounts needed to pay prior and current year claims. The Parish has recorded claim s of 
$154,000 in the general long term debt account group. This am ount represents outstanding claim s at Decembcl 
3 I, 1996 for which the Parish is liable. There were no significant reductions in insurance coverage from that of 
the prior year. The am ount of settlem ents did not exceed the comm ercial insurance coverage in any of the past 
three fiscal years. 

NO TE 19. CO M M ITM ENTS AND CO NTING ENCIES 

LITIG A TIO N 

On June 7, 1983, a judgment in the amounl of $702,571, plus interest and costs was rendered against St. 
Charles Parish Gravity District No. 2. As of December 31, 1996, interest on the judgment has accumulated to 
approximately $1.7 million. The total amount of the judgment plus interest was removed from liabilities in the 
general long term debt account group in 1996. The Dislricl does not have any funds appropriated to cover this 
debt and the Parish is not liable. 

The Parish is a defendant in a number of claims and lawsuits resulting principally from personal injury, 
properly dam age, and construction claim s. These claim s are outside of the insurance coverage and are 
discussed in the Risk M anagem ent note to the financial statements. The Parish Attorney has reviewed these 
claims and lawsuits in order to evaluate the likelihood of an unfavorable outcome to the Parish and to arrive a 
an estim ate, if any, of the am ount or range of potential loss to the Parish. As a result of such review, the 
various claim s and lawsuits have been categorized into "probable", "reasonably possible", and "rem ote" 
contingencies, as defined in National Council on Gow~rnm ental Accounting Statem ent 4 for Claim s and 
Judgments. Loss contingencies amounting to $70,000 categorized as "probable" have been accrued as 
liabilities of the general Inng-term debt account group as claim s payable. The Parish's "reasonably possible" 
loss contingencies at December 31, 1996 for which an am ount of liability can be estimated, approximates 
$10.000. 

The Parish is; also a defendant in various lawsuits for which the Parish Attorney has indicated that estim ates of 
potential losses are unavailable. In the opinion of martagem ent, the ultim ate liabilities, if any, resulting from 
these lawsuits will not have a m aterial adverse effect on the Parish's operations or financial condition. 



PAR1SIi O F ST. CH ARLES 
ltahnville, Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 
December 31. 1996 

NOTE 19. COM M I'I M ENI"S AND CONTING ENCIES - CONTINUI:D 

FEDERALLY ASSISTED PROGRA M S 

The Parish receives significant assistance from numerous federal and state govern mental agencies in the form 
of grants. 'lhe disbursem ent of funds received under these programs generally requires compliance with terms 
and conditions specified in the grant agreem ents. Th e program s are audited in accordance w ith the Single 
Audit Act of 1984 and also subject to further examination by the grantor agency. 

The food stamp program is operated by the Parish under an agreem ent w ith the Louisiana Department of Ilealth 
and Hum an Resources. Under this program , the Parish is responsible for the issuance of food stam ps to eligible 
participants in the parish. The value of food stamps on hand, received and issued, is not recorded in the 
accompanying statem ents. 

Activity for the year follows 

Balance at December 31, 1995 $ 1,063,668 
Food Stamps Received 3,803,000 
Food Stamps Disbursed (3,742,897) 

Balance at December 31, 1996 $1,123,771 

EPA ADM INISTRATIVE ORDER 

On January, 31, 1997 the United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued an Administrative 
Order to the Parish which stated that the Parish was in violation of the Federal Clean W ater Act by discharging 
untreated or partially untreated wastewaler into the river. The EPA is authorized to require corrective action 
and has issued an order requiring the Parish to improve its wastewater system by Decem ber 31, 1999. Failure 
to com ply with the provisions of the order could result in m onetary fines or an EPA adm inistrative penalty. 

]'he estimated cost of completing the project to improve the wastewater system is approximately $41 million. 
See the Subsequent Events note for additional inform ation regarding the financing of the Parish sewelage 
:system im provem ents. 

NOTE 20. CO NDUIT DEBT O BLIG ATIO NS 

From tim e to time, the Parish has issued environmental improvem ent and industrial development revenue bonds 
to provide financial assistance to private-sector entities that are not a part of the Parish's financial reporting 
entity. The bonds are used for the acquisition and construction of environmental improvem ent, industrial and 
eommercial facilities deemed to be in the public interest. They are secured by the property financed, separate 
pledges of income and revenues, or moneys derived from the sale of the applicable projects. Upon repayment 
of the bonds, ownership of the acquired facilities transfers to the private-sector entity served by the bond 
issuance. Neither the Parish, the state, nor any political subdivision thereof is obligated in any manner for 
repaym ent of the bonds. Accordingly, the bonds are nnt reported as liabilities in the accompanying financial 
statem ents. As of l)ecem ber 31, 1996, there were twenty-five series of environmental improvem ent revenue 
bonds outstanding, w ith an aggregate principal am ount payable of $578,995,000 
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PAR IS|| O F ST. C IrlAR LES 
Hahnville, Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 
Decem ber 31. 1996 

NOTE 21. SEGM ENT INFORM ATION - ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

Segm ent inform ation for the Parish's Enterprise Funds is as follows: 
Consolidated 

W astcwater W aterworks 
Fund District 

"lype of serv ice Sewerage W aterworks 
Operaling revenue $ 3,519,409 $ 5,597,342 
Operating expenses: 
Deprecialion 1,670,498 947,984 
All other 2,573,589 3,913.316 

Operating income (loss) (724,678) 736,042 
Non operating revenues/(expenditures): 
Inleres/ 147,707 223.095 
All other (182,127) (777,955) 

Net income (loss) (759,098) 181,182 
Depreciation allocated to contributed capital 1,243.409 434,222 
Income (loss) transferred to retained earnings 484.311 615,404 
Property additions 5,327~742 1,548,225 
Properly deletions 2(17,03(I 114,202 
Nel working capital 2,507,548 1,908,890 
Total a~sets 50,995,58(1 27,952,817 
Bonds payable from operating revenues 5,820,000 10,580,000 
Contributed capital 40,351,302 9,313,529 
Current capital contributions 4,929,091 
q olal fund equil) 44,709,302 15,733,361 

NO TE 22. DEFERRED CO M PENSATIO N PLAN 

$ 9,116,751 

2,618,482 
6,486,905 

11,364 

370,802 
(960,082 
(577,916 
1,677,63 I 
1.099,715 
6,875,967 
321,232 

4,416,438 
78,948,397 
16,400,000 
49,664,831 
4,929,091 
60.442.663 

The Parish offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with Internal Revenue 
Code Section 457. The plan, available to all Parish em ployees, perm its them tn defer a portion of their salary 
until future years. The deferred com pensation is not available to etnployees until term ination, retirem ent, death 
or unforeseeable em ergency. 

.All am ounts of compensation deferred under the plan, all property ond rights purchased w ith those am ounts, 

and all income attributable to those amounts, property, or righls are (until paid or made available to the 
employee or other beneficiary) solely the property attd rights of the Parish (without being restricted to the 
]provisions of benefits under the plan), subject only to the claims of the Parish's general creditors, participants' 
rights under 1he plan are equal to those of general c, reditors of the Parish in an am ount equal to the fair m arkel 
'value of the deferred account for each participant. 

]l is the opinion of the Parish's legal counsel that the Parish has no liability for losses under the plan but does 
have the duLv of due care that would be required of an ordinary prudent investor. The Parish believes that it is 
unlikely that it w ill use the assets to satisfy the claim s of general creditors in the future. 

NO TE 23. PO SI" RETI REM ENT H EALTH CARE AND LI FE INSURANCE BENEFITS 

The Parish provides certain health care and life insurance benefits for its retired employees and elected officials 
Any elected parish official that has served a m inim um of seven and one-half years in office and was an active 
rnember of the Parish's health insurance program for at least three consecutive years prior to leaving office is 
eligible to continue receiving health insurance benefits utmn retirem ent or separation. The election to carry  
health insurance m ust be m ade at the time of retirem ent or separation. At age 65, retirees coverage continues as 
a M edicare supplem ent, if retiree is M edicare eligible. The Parish pays retirees w ith a m inim um of 20 years 
service the sam e percentage as active employees. Retirees with 10 to 19 years of service pay 75%  and the 
Parish pays 25%  of the prem ium . The Parish's contributions are financed on a pay-as-you-go basis. 



PAI~:ISH O F ST. CH ARLES 
ttahnville, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 
1)ecember 31, 1996 

NO]E 23. POST RETIREM ENT IIEALTII (?ARE ANII LIFE INSURANCE BENEFITS CONTINUEI) 

Expenditures of $26,941 were recognized for post retirement health care in 1996. Retired employees paid 
premiums of $19,316 for post retirement health care in 1996. Substantially all of the Parish employees become 
eligible for these benefits if they reach norm al retirem ent age while working for the Parish. These benefits are 
provided through an insurance company. There were twelve participants in the Parish's post retirem ent benefits 
program at Decem ber 31, 1996. 

NOTE 24. PENSIONS 

Substantially all em ployees of the Parish are m em bers of the Parochial Em ployees Retirem ent System of 
Louisiana (System), a multiple employer (cost sharing), public employee retirement system (PERS), controllcd 
;and administered by a separate board of trustees. The System is composed of two distinct plans, Plan A and 
Plan B, with separate assets and separate benefit plovisions. All employees of the Parish are members of Plan 
A. 

All perm anent employees working at least 28 hours per week and who are paid wholly or in part from Parish 
funds, and all elected parish officials are eligible to participate in the System . Under Plan A, employees who 
retire at or after age 60 with at least 10 years of creditable service, at or after age 55 w ith 25 years of creditable 
service, or at any age w ith at least 30 years of creditable service, are entitled to a retirem ent benefit, payable 
m onthly for life, equal to 3 per cent of their final average salary for each year of creditable service. ]lowever, 
for those enrployees who were m em bers of the supplentental plan only before January 1, 1980, the benefit is 
equal t~, one per cent of final average salary plus $24 for each year of supplemental-plan-only service earned 
before January 1, 1980, plus 3 percent of final average salary for each year of serv ice credited after the revision 
date. Final average salary is the employee's average salary over the 36 consecutive or joined months that 
produce the highest average. Employees who terminate with at least the amount of creditable serv ice stated 
previously, and do not w ithdraw their employee contributions, m ay retire at the ages specified previously and 
receive the benefit accrued to their date of term ination. The System also provides death and disability benefits. 
]Benefits are established by state statute. 

Contributions to the System include one fourth of one per cent of the taxes shown to be collectible by the tax 
rolls of each parish, except Orleans and East Baton Rouge Parishes. These tax dollars are divided between Plall 
A and Plan B based proporlionately on the salaries of the active m embers of each plan. State statute requires 
covered em ployees to contribute a percentage of their salaries to the System . As provided by Louisiana 

Revised Statute 1 I: 103, the employer contributions are determined by actuarial valuation and are subject to 
change each year based on the results of the valuation for the prior fiscal year. 

The following provides certain disclosures for the Parish and the retirem ent system 

Year Ended December 3]. 1996 

PARISH 

Total current year payroll 

Total current year covered payroll 

Contributions: 
Required by statute: 
Employees 
Employer 
Total 

38 

PLAN A 

9.50%  
7.25%  
6.75% 

Amount 

$ 10.571,819 

$ 9.644.919 

$ 916,267 
699.257 



PARISH O F ST. CH ARLES 
Hahnville, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 
December 31, 1996 

NOTE 24. PENSIONS CONTINUI-3) 

Year Ended I)ccember 3 I. ] 996 

PARISH 

Actual: 

Employees 
Employer 

"lotal 

Actuarially requited 

Employees 
Employer 

T~X~/ 

Percent ol employer's aetuatially required 
contribution to all participating employers 

PI ,AN A 
PeTven't Arnoun't 

9.50% 

7.25%  
675% 

9.50% 
7.78% 

$ 

916,271 

699,257 
615.528 

916,267 

750,375 
t7.2g% $ t,666,642 

Year Ended December 3 I. 1995 

RI q'IREM I W I" SYS'I liM 

Net assets 
Pension benefi! obligation 

Unfunded pension benefil obligation 

PLAN A 

$ 647,645,108 

(762,893,530) 
$ (115,248,4221 

The pension benefit obligation is presented as of December 31, 1995, because the December 31, 1996 
inform ation is not available. The pension benefit obligation is a standardized m easure of the present value of 

pension benefits, adjusted for the effects of projected salary increases and step-rated benefits, estimated to be 
payable in lhe fulure as a result of employee service to date. The measure, which is the actuarial present value 
of credited projected benefits, is intended to help users assess the System's funding status on a going-concern 
basis, assess progress m ade in accum ulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when due, and m ake comparisons 
am ong PERS, and em ployers. The System does not m ake separate m easurem ents of asse'~s and pension benefit 
obligations for individual employers. 

Historical trend inform ation showing the System's progress in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits 
when due is presented in the System's Decem ber 31, 1995, comprehensive annual financial report. The Parish 
does not guarantee the benefits granted by the System . 

NO TE 25. PRIO R PERIO D ADJUSTM ENTS 

in ~996, ~he. P~,ristx m o6if~est the ~seatm ep, t of Lhe equity balances added to the Cov.sot, idatec~ W aterworks fue~d's 
contributed capital in 1991 as a result of the consolidation of W aterworks District #1 and #2. Treatm ent of 
these balances was m odified to be consistent with the tJeatm enl of com parable balances in contributed capital 
of the W astewater Fund. 

The effect of the above changes on retained earnin~.s and contributed capital at January 1, 1996 is summ arized 
~.s follows: 
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PARISH O F ST. CI-IARLES 
tlahnville, Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 
Decem ber 31. 1996 

NOTE 2S. PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTM FNTS CONTINUED 

Contributed Capita 
ttatanee as previously reported 

Prior period adjustment 
Balance as restated 

Retained l arnings 

Balance as previously reported 

Prior period adjustment 
Balar~cc as restated 

NOTE 26. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

Consolidated 
W aterworks 
District 

$ 9,410,265 
337,486 

$ 9,747.751 

$ 

6,141,915 

(337,486 

]'he Council adopted ordinance number 97-1-6 dated January 6, 1997, which approves and authorizes the 
execution of an Intergovemmental Agreement with Sunset Drainage District (the District), which provides for 
an operating subsidy to the District for the fiscal year 1997. The agreem ent was executed on January 13, 1997 
The Parish agreed to subsidize the District $249,000 for the fiscal year 1997. 

The Council adopted ordinance num ber 97-2-7 on February 17, 1997 am ending an agreem ent w ith the 
Pontchartrain Levee District accelerating the Parish's payment of twenty percent of the local non-federal 
portion of the of the l,ake Pontcharlrain and Vicinity Hurricaue Protection Levee Project. The remaining 
payments will be paid in nine annual installments and increase from $208,408 to $420,350 annually. 

The Parish received authorization at an election held M ay 3, 1997 to incur debt and issue 21 year ad valorem 
tax general obligation bonds in the amount of $41,000,000 bearing interest not to exceed 10%  per annum for 
the purpose of construction and acquiring im provem ents and extensions to the Parish sewerage system . 

NO TE 27. AVA ILABI LITY O F SEPARATE FINANC IA I. REPO RTS 

Separate audited financial repor/s containing additional inform ation required by the revenue bond indentures 
and m ore detailed inform ation regarding operational results are available from the Parish for the following 
discretely presented component units: 

Fund Fiscal Year End Auditor 

Governmental Funds: 
St Charles Parish Assessor 
Sunset l)lainage District of 

St Charles parish 

December 3 I, 1996 

December 31,199b 

Keam s & Kearns 

Kearns & Kcam s 

Proprietao' Fund: 
St. Charles Pm ish l Iospital 
Service District July 31, 1996 Vincent A M essina. Jr. 

Additional and m ore detailed inform ation regarding the St. Charles Parish, Clerk of Court's June 30, 1996 
tmaudited financial statements may be obtained from the clerk's office at P. O. Box 424, Hahnville, Louisiana 
70057. 
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PARISti O F ST. CItAR LES 
Ha|m ville, Louisiana 

Notes 1o the Financial Statements (Continued) 
I)ecem ber 3 I. 1996 

NOTE 28. SELECTED DISCLO SURES FO R DISCRETEI,Y PRESENTED CO M PO NENT UNITS 

Financial reporting slandards require footnote disclosure on discretely presented com ponent units considering 
both the unil's significance relative to the total discretely presented com ponent units and the nature and 

significance of the unit's relationship to the primary government (the Parish). As such, the following 
disclosures are presented. 

A. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS 

The Com ponent Unil's deposits are categorized below to give an indication of the level of risk assmued b3 
the Com ponent Units at their respective year ends. The categories are described as follows: 

Category 

Category 2 

Category 3 

Insured or collateralized w ith securities held by the Com ponent Unit or its agent in the 
Component Unfl's nam e. 
Collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution's trust departmcn 
or agent in the Component Unit's name. 
Uncollateralized. 

The year-end bank balances and carrying am ounl for the Component Units are as follows 

st Charles parish Assessor $ 214,998 $ 
St Charles parish Clcrl; of Court 275,000 
St Charles Parish Ilospital 

Servia" District 1,249,992 
Sunset Drainage l)islrk:l 
of St. Charles Parish 

lotal Bank 
Balance 

$ 480,331 $ 695,329 
961,482 1,236,482 

108,151 19,840 

$ 1,848,141 $ $ 1,461,653 

,249,992 

127.991 

$ 3,309,794 

lotalCar~'ing 
Am ounl 

$ 670,499 
1.167.795 

1,036,243 

126,692 

$ 3,001,229 

Of the $1,779,492 included in the St. Charles Parish ttospital Service District's cash and cash equivalents, 
$743,249 is time deposits with maturities of three months or less and is included and categorized below 
w ith investm ents. Of the $127,991 in total bank balance for Sunset Drainage District of St. Charles Parish 
$19,840 is not secured and is a violation of state law. 

These deposits are stated at cost, which approximates market. Under state law, these deposits (or the 
resulting, bank balances) must be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by 
the fiscal agent bank. The m arket value of the pledged securities plus the federal deposit insurance m ust al 
all tim es equal the antount on deposit with the fiscal agent. These securities m ust be held in the nam e of 
the pledging fiscal agent bank in a holding or custodial bank that is m utually acceptable to both parties. 

Even though the pledged securities are considered uncollateralized (Category 3) under the provisions of 
GASB Statem ent 3, Louisiana Revised Statute 39:1229 imposes a statutory  requirem ent on the custodial 
bank to advertise and sell the pledged securities w ithin 10 days of being notified by the Component Unit 
that the fiscal agent failed to pay deposited funds upon dem and. 

Investments at year end are categorized below to give an indication of the level of risk assumed by the 
Com ponent Units. The categories of credit risk ale as follows: 

Category. Insured or registered w ith securities held by the Component Unit or its agent in the 
Com ponent Unit's nam e. 

4 



PAlq:ISI~| O F ST. CltARLES 
Hahnville, l,ouisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 
December 3 I. 1996 

NOTE 28. SEI,E(SI'ED D1SCI,OSURES FOR DISCRETELY PRESENTED COM PONENT UNITS - CONTINIIEI} 

Category. 2 

Category. 3 

Uninsured and unregistered, with securities held by the counterparty's trust department or 
agent in the Component Unit's nam e. 
Uninsured and unregistered, with securities held by the counterparty, or by its trust 
departm ent or agent but not in the Component Unit's nam e. 

The year-end investm ent balances and carrying am ount for the Component Units are as follows 

2 3 
Total CanTing 

Amount 
total M arket 

Value 

St Charles Parisb Ilosl',ital 
Service l)isnicl $ 2,656,578 $ $ $ 2,656,578 $ 2,656,578 

Sunset Drainage Districl 
of St. Charles parlsb 

Deferred compensation agency fund 
St Charles Parish Asscssor 

Total Irweslm enL~ 

B. DUE FROM M EDICARE ANt) M EI)ICAII} 

35,565 

$ 

35.565 

2,790,566 

38.870 97.665 

$ 2,931.013 $ 2,888,23 

Approximately 43%  of the St. Charles Parish ltnspital Service District's gross patient revenue was 
generated as a provider of patient care under M edicare and other governm ent sponsored program s. Norntal 
billings for services to covered patients are included in gross revenues and provisions are m ade to reduce 
such billings to estim aled final setllements which are based on costs of rendering service to program 
beneficiaries. Determ ination of such costs requires interpretation of applicable laws and regulations and 
the application of relatively com plex cost accounting techniques. Provision for estim ated settlem ents undcl 
these programs have been recorded as $92,248 in Due to M edicare and M edicaid. 

C. LONG-TERM O BLIGA'I IONS 

Changes in long-term obligations of the Com ponent Units are as follows 

Governmental Funds 
Assessor 
Clerk of Courl 

Beginning 
Balance 

Compensated Absences 
$ 72,727 

Sunset Drainage Distric~, 
"lotal Governmental Funds 

8,869 
6,683 

Proprietary Fund - I Iospital Service District 
Bonds Payable I 0,085,000 
Notes Payable 254.435 

Total Itospital Service Distlict 10,339,435 

Less 
Additions Payments 

$ 12,732 
6,507 
577 

9.816 

(730,000) 
(95,133) 

Ending 
Balance 

Less 
Cun'e nt 1 .ong-tC[lll 
Obligalion Obligation 

$ 85,459 $ $ 
15,376 
7,260 

08,095 

9,355,000 
159.302 

(795,000 
(74,749 

(825,133) 9,514,302 (869,749) 

85,459 
15,376 
7,260 
08.095 

8,560,000 
84,553 

"lotal Component Units $ 10,427,714 $ 19,816 $ (825,133) $ 9,622,397 $ (869,749) $ 8,752,648 

BONDS~ ].~  
Com ponent Unit bonds payable are represented by the following individual issues of the Hospital Service 
District, at fiscal year ending July 31, 1996: 



Assets 

Cash 
]nvesmlents 
Receivables, net of allowances for 
estimated uncollectibles: 
Acl valorem taxes 
S~les taxes 
Accounts 
Olhcr 

Due from olher funds 
Due from other governments 
Prepaid fccs 
l)eposits and other assets 

lotal assets 

l,iabilitics and fired equity 

l.iabi]ities: 
Accounts payable 
Conlracts payable 
Due In other funds 
D ue to other governlllents 
Deposits payable 
Other liabilities 
Deferred revenues - 
Ad valorem taxes 

'1 oral liabilities 

Fund equity: 
Reserved 
Reserved for prepaid fees 
Reserved for encumbrances 

Unreserved 
Designated fi~r drainage implovements 
Unreserved - undesignated 

Total fund equity 

Parish of St. Charles 
Special Revenue funds 
Combining Balance Sheet 

December 3 I, 1996 

Communiea- Emergency 

tions District Con|[ngcncy 

$ 5,781 
517.499 

2(I,320 
29.998 

$ 573,598 

$ 2,237 
1,300,919 

3,497 

$ 1.306~653 

$ 22,126 $ 

13,528 

22 

537,944 1,306,63 I 

537,944 1,306,631 

Total liabilities and fund equity $ 573,59_8 $ 1,306,653 

2,782 
11.112 

$ 3,436 
26,581 

948,026 294,008 

$ 961,920 

21 $ 21 

29,996 
13,873 

948,026 

961.920 

294.008 

324.025 

$ 961,920 $ 324.025 



PARISH O F ST. CH ARLES 
tlah nville, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 
December 3 I. 1996 

NO'IE 28. SEI,ECTEI) DIS(~I,OSURES FOR DISCRETELY PRESENTEI) COM PONENT UNITS - CONTINUEI) 

D. PENSIONS 

St, Charles Parish Assessor 

Substantially all em ployees of the St. Charles Parish Assessor's offi ce are m em bers of the l,ouisiana 

Assessors Retirement System (System), a muhiple-employer (cost-sharing), public employee 
retirement system (PERS), controlled and administrated by a separate board of trustees. 

A ll full-time em ployees who are under the age of 60 at the tim e of original employm ent and are not 
drawing retirem ent benefits from any other public retirem ent system in l,ouisiana are required to 
participate in the System . Employees who retire at or after age 55 with at least 12 years of credited 
service or al or after age 50 with at least 30 years of credited service are entitled to a retirement 
benefit, payable m onthly for life, equal to 3 percent of their final average salary for each year of 
credited service, not to exceed 100 percent of their final-average salary . Final-average salary is the 
employee's average salary over the 36 consecutive or joined months that produce the highest average. 
Fm ployees who term inate with at least 12 )'ears of service and do not withdraw their employee 
contributions m ay retire at or after age 55 and receive the benefits accrued to their dale of term iualiml 
The System also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established by state statue. 

Plan m embers are required by state statute to contribute 7.0 percent of their annual covered salary and 
the St. Charles Parish Assessor is required to contribute at an aetuarially determ ined rate. The rate was 
5.0 percent of covered payroll from January 1, 1996 to September 30, 1996, and 5.5 percent of 
covered payroll from October 1, 1996 to December 31, 1996. Contributions to the System also 
include oue-fourlh of one percent of the taxes shown to be collected by the tax rolls of each parish, 
plus revenue sharing funds appropriated by the legislature. The contribution requirem ents of plan 
m em bers and the: St. Charles Parish Assessor are established and m ay be amended by state statute. As 
provided by Louisiana Revised Statute 11:103, the employer contributions are determ ined by actuarial 

valuation and are subject to change each year based on the results of the valuation for the prior fiscal 
year. The St. Charles Parish Assessor's contributions to tbe System for the years ended December 3 I, 
1996, 1995 and 1994, were $22,622, $21,426, and $23,494, respectively, equal to the required 
contributions for each year. 

St. C harles Parish Clerk of Court 

Substantially all employees of the St. Charles Parish Clerk of Court are m embers of the Louisiana 
Clerks of Court Retirement and Relief fund (System), a multiple-employer (cost-sharing), public 
employee relireruent system (PERS), conlrolled and administered by a separate board of trustees. 

All regular employees who are under the age of 60 at the lim e of original employm ent are required to 
participate in the system . Em ployees who retire at or after age 55 with at least 12 years of credited 
service are entitled to a retirem ent benefit, payahle m onthly for life equal to 3 percent of their final- 
average salary. Final average salary  is the em ployee's average salary  over the 36 consecutive or 

joined months that produce the highest average. Employees who terminate with at least 12 years of 
service and do nol withdraw their employee contributions m ay retire at or after age 55 and receive the 
benefit accrued to their date of term ination. ~'he System also provides death and disability benefits. 
Benefits are established by slate statute. 

Plan m em bers are required by state statute to contribute 8.25 percent of their annual covered salary 
and the St. Charles Parish Clerk of Court is required to contribute at an actuarially determ ined rate. 



D EBT SERVICE F UND S 

GRAVITY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 2 BOND SINKING FUND 
The Gravity Drainage District No. 2 Bond Sinking Fund accounts for the retirem ent of one issue of Genera 
Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 1992, in the amount of $480,000 dated June 1, 1992. Financing is 
provided by a specific ad valorem tax. In addition, the fund receives revenue from interest earnings. 

COURTHOUSE BON D S1N KING FUND 
']'he Courthouse Bond Sinking Fund accounts for the payment of an issue of Public Improvement Bonds dated 
M arch 1, 1973, for $3,750,000. Financing is provided by a specific ad valorem tax and interest earnings. 

()NF~ ItALF PERCENT PUBLIC IM PROVEM ENT SALES TAX BOND SINKING FUND 
The One Half Percent Public Improvem ent Sales Tax Bond Sinking Fund accounts for the retirement of 
unrefunded Series 1985 sales tax bonds dated December 1, 1985, $5,400,000 Series 1986 sales tax bonds 
dated M arch 1, 1986, $9,660,000 Series 1992 sales tax 
Series t993 sales tax refunding bonds dated Novem ber 
parish sales tax. 

refunding bonds dated July 1, 1992 and $4,260,000 
l, 1993.. Financing is provided by a one halfpercen 

SEW ER GENFRA L OBLIGATION BOND SINK ING FUNI) 
The Sewer General Obligation Bond Sinking Fund accounts for the retirem ent of General Obligation Sewer 
Bonds, Series 1984, dated M ay 1, 1984 unrefundcd and Series 1984 A, dated Novem ber 1, 1984 and General 
Obligation Sewer Refunding Bonds, Series 1992. Financing is provided by a specific ad valorem tax and 
interest earn ings. 

PtII3LIC IM PROV EM EN T TH REE E1GIITIIS PERCEN 'I SALES TAX BON D SIN KIN G FUND 
The Public lmprovernenl Three Eighths Percent Sales Tax Bond Sinking Fund accounts for the retirem ent of a 
partially defeased $5,000,000 original issue of sales tax bonds Series 1985, dated April 1, 1985 and 
$7,505,000 of original issue sales tax bonds Series 1991, dated June 1, 1991. Financing is provided by a three 
eighths percent parish sales tax. 

ONE tlALF PERCENT PUBLIC IM PROVEM ENT SALES "FAX BOND RESERVE FUND 
The One Italf Percent Public Im provem ent Sales Tax Bond Reserve Fund was established pursuant to 
ordinances authorizing the issuance of One Half Percent Public Im provem ent Sales Tax Bonds. M onies in this 
fund will be used in the event sufficient sales tax revenues are not available for retirem ent of bonds in the One 
Half Percenl Public Im provem ent Sales Tax Bond Sinking Fund. 

PUBLIC IM PROVEM ENT THREE EIGFtTtlS PERCENT SALES TAX BOND RESERVE FUND 
Pursuant to ordinances authorizing the issuance of Three Eighths Percent Public Improvem ent Sales Tax 
Bonds, the Public Improvem ent Three Eighths Percent Sales Tax Bond Reserv e Fund was established. M onies 
in this fund w ill be used in the event sufficient sales tax revenues are not available for retirem ent of bonds in 
the Public Improvem ent Three Eighths Percent Sales "fax Bond Sinking Fund. 

EM ERGENCY 911 COM M UN ICATION SYSTEM GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND SINKING FUND 
The Em ergency 911 Com m unication System General Obligation Bond Sinking Fund accounts for the 
retirem ent of General Obligation Bonds, Series 1993, dated M ay 1, 1993. Financing is provided by a specific 
ad valorem lax and interest earn ings. 



Parish of St. Charles 
General Fund 
Balance Sheet 

December 31. 1996 

Assets 
Cash 
Investm ents 
Reeeivables, net of allowances for 
e~timaled uncolleclibles: 
Ad valorem taxes 
Sales taxes 
A ecouBls 
Other 

l)ue from other funds 
Due from other governments 
lnvenlory 
Prepaid fees 
l)eposits and other assets 

'1 oral assets 

abilities and fund equity 
Liabilities: 

Cash overdrafts 
Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 
Due to other governm ents 
Other liabilities 
Deferred revenues - ad valorem taxes 

Total liabilities 

Fund equity: 
Fund balance: 
Reserved for prepaid fees 
Reserved for inventory 
Other reserves 
Unreserved - tmdesignated 

Total fund equity 

3olal liahilities and fund equity 

$ 122,096 
6,648,273 

$ 1,434,797 
217,833 
1,331 

69,313 
863,684 

2,078,638 

4.665.596 

356,014 
3,396 
58,959 

6,715,910 

7,134,279 

Exhibit 



 

Parish of St, Charles 
General Fund 

Detail Schedule of Revenues Compared to Budget 

For the year ended December 31, 1996 

Taxes: 
Ad w~lorem taxes 

Gencral sales tax (I/2%) 
General sales tax (I/8%) 
General sales tax (3/8%) 
Alcoholic beverage ~.ax 
Airport expansion agreement 
Cable "IV franchise tax 

Tota 

tenses and pem fits: 
Alcoholic beverage - low content 
Alcoholic beverage - high contcn 
License - occupatior~al genera| 
License - insurance 
License - bingo 
l,icense - taxi cabs 

nlergovernmcnlak 
]:edelal grants: 

Food stam ps 
Project independence-transportation 
Civil defense 
Em ergency food & shelter program 
Lit IEAP-W eatherization 
CSBG-Administration 
CSBG-l'rogram activities 
Com modities 
Sun]mer food service program 
Energy assistance 
Land lease 
Church arson plevention grant 

"1 dial 

State grants: 
11ighway fund ~2 
2%  }:ire insurance rebate 
Rural developm ent grant 
Dept. of Natural Resources 
Econom ic development enterp rise fd 
M edicaid interview 
Proj eel independcnce-transporlation 

Total 

State shared: 
Severance lax 
Parish royalty fired 

Bud~,et 
i  

47 

$ 1,368,094 $ 
2,250,000 
820,000 

1,650,000 
49,000 
414,007 
229.(100 

6,780,10 

6,369 
10,103 
386,500 
240,247 
1,500 
350 

645,069 

51,000 
31,692 
44,928 
lO,592 
14,786 
40,000 
48.000 
1,053 

28,011 
54,775 
6,118 

1,369,740 
2,954,7511 
969,491 

2,218,723 
59,034 
414,007 
251,340 

6,454 
10,231 
387328 
240,247 
1,950 
400 

647.010 

54,741 
31,692 
47,589 
10,592 
14,786 
41,794 
45,538 
2,749 
28,011 
54,851 
6,118 
4.600 

50,000 
78,618 
00,000 
18,000 
16,000 
8,000 
31.692 

50,000 
78,618 
00,000 
18,000 
15,212 
8,442 
31.692 

Variance 
Favorablc 

(Unfavorable) 

1,646 
704,750 
149,491 
568,723 
10.034 

22,340 

456.984 

85 
128 

,228 

450 
5(1 

3,741 

2,661 

1,794 
(2,462 
1,696 

76 

4.600 

2.106 

(788 
442 

500,000 
100,000 

500,138 
109.457 

138 
9.457 



 

Parish of St. Charles 
General Fund 

Detail Schedule of Revenues Compared to Budget 

For tile year ended December 31, 1996 

State shared (continued) 
Tobacco tax 
Video poker 

qotal 

State payment in lieu of taxes 

Local giants: 
Con~ vation o(t~atur~| resource~ 

Fees. charges & comm issions for services: 
General governmenl: 

Court costs, fees, charges 
Zoning & subdivision fees 
Sale of maps & publications 
M iscellaneous revenues 
M otor vehicle transaction fee 
Drivers license leinstatcm enl fee 
Indirect cost allocation 

'Iota] 

Public 'a orks: 
W eed & grass catting charges 
W eed & grass culling - tax ro] 

Total 

eallh and welfare: 
Anim al control 
Humane society adoption fees 
Coroner 
Institutional charges 

Total 

Fines and forfeitures: 
W itness fees - deputies 
Juveniles fees 
Court fines 

Uses of money and properly: 
Interest cas ings 
Royal0cs 
Royalties - Texaco settlem ent 

"1 oral 

M iscellaneous revenues: 
(}iris & donalions 
Dividends - insurance 
Inm ate m edical reimbursements 

"1 dial 

Total revenues 

48 

--  Bud[oct 
--  

$ 67,500 
90.000 

757.500 

75.000 

147 

15,000 
154,000 
1,705 
1,200 
9,000 
765 

228,950 

410.620 

4,000 
7.664 

664 

4,000 
1,800 
2,000 
0.000 

125 
1,200 
3,870 

5.195 

378,000 
20,000 
11.904 

409.904 

95,200 
9,761 
1,317 

06.278 

67,854 
90,152 

767.60 

75.870 

147 

15,060 
168,494 
1,941 
1,250 
9,211 
765 

327,636 

524.357 

4,587 
8,682 

3,269 

4,776 
2,390 
2,325 
5.410 

24.90 

175 
3,811 
3.870 

7.856 

458,961 
24,592 
11,904 

495.457 

95,200 
9,761 
1,806 

106,767 

Exhibit 2 
(Continued) 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

354 
152 

0.10 

870 

60 
4,494 
236 
50 
211 

98,686 

3.737 

587 
018 

6(15 

776 
590 
325 
410 

7.1( 

50 
2,611 

2.66 

80,961 
4.592 

85.553 

489 

489 

$ 9,862,543 $ 11,555,345 $ 1.692,802 



General Government 
Legislative 

Parish Council: 
Personal services 
Operating services 
M aterials and supplies 
Travel and other charges 
Capital outlay 

"Iotal 

Ordinance an d Proceedings: 
Operating services 

Public Information: 
Personal services 
Operating services 
M aterials and supplies 
Capital outlay 
lntergovem mental 

"1 oral 

Police Jury Association 
Operating services 

Judicial 
D istrict Cotlrl: 

Personal services 
Opera0ng services 
M aterials and supplies 
Travel and other charges 
Capital outlay 
lntergovernmcntal 

Total 

Grand JuD': 
Operating services 
M aterials and supplies 
]ravel and other charges 

"1 oral 

District Attorney: 
Personal services 
Operating services 
Travel and other charges 
Capital outlay 

Total 

W ard Courts: 
Personal services 
Operating services 
1"ravel and other chm ges 

Total 

Parish of St. Charles 
General Fund 

Detail SchEdule of t'xpenditures Compared to Budget 
For the year ended December 3 I, 1996 

49 

307,850 
100,373 
48,183 
97,400 
140.675 
694.48 

32,000 

8,250 
24,909 
2,050 
700 
500 

36,409 

0,327 

217,745 
82,477 
20,600 
72,100 
19,600 
18,172 

430.694 

1,000 
3,000 
9,500 
13,500 

487,104 
74,136 
84.000 

645.240 

62,860 
733 

4,200 
67.793 

304,876 
57,748 
43,512 
45,598 
76.971 
528.705 

28.228 

8,154 
1,347 

500 
20.00 

210,856 
62,530 
19,447 
54,536 
9,187 
16.540 
373.096 

2,289 
9,202 

458,453 
49,048 
83,374 
46,794 
637.669 

62,677 
717 

3,796 
67.190 

2,974 
42,625 
4,671 
51,8112 
63.701 
65.776 

3.772 

2511 
755 
7113 
700 

6,408 

6,88(~ 
9,947 
1,153 
7,56t 
0,413 
1.632 
57.598 

1,000 
711 
298 

2,0(19 

183 
16 

404 
60~ 



~2xeculive 
Parish President: 

Personal services 
Operating services 
M aterials and supplies 
Travel and other cllarges 
Capital outlay 

Total 

Elections 
Registrar of Voters: 

Personal services 
Operating services 
M alerials and supplies 
Travel and other charges 

"I'olM 

Elections: 
Operating services 
qravel and other charges 

Total 

Financial and Administration 
Finance: 

Personal services 
Operating services 
M aterials and supplies 
] ravel and other charges 
Capital outlay 

"1 oral 

Purchasing: 
Personal services 
Operating services 
M aterials and supplies 
Travel and other charges 
Capital outlay 

Total 

Personnel: 
Personal services 
Operating services 
M aterials and supplies 
]ravel and other charges 
Capital outlay 

Total 

Legal: 
Personal services 
Operating services 

Parish of St. Charles 
General Fund 

Detail Schedule of t~:xpenditures Compared 1o Budget 
For the ),ear ended December 31, 1996 

50 

225,500 
10,664 
5,050 
4,100 
3.872 

249.186 

37,525 
5,779 
400 
791 

44.495 

5,900 
40.000 
45.900 

444,350 
22,713 
14,748 
4,043 
4.500 

490,354 

208,150 
13,037 
10,180 
4,000 
5.750 

241.117 

131,200 
12,809 
10,645 
5,100 
5,200 

164.954 

35,905 
76,176 

216,340 
7,009 
4,356 
4,294 
3.872 

235.87 

37,188 
4,670 
341 
749 

42.948 

2,507 
9.161 

441,652 
16,491 
10,144 
2,246 
3.754 

474,287 

204,784 
II,001 
7,979 
3,361 
5.750 

232,875 

28,747 
7,882 
10,448 
1,935 
2,152 
51,164 

35,607 
70.754 

Exhibit 3 
(Continued) 

Variancc 
Favorablc 

(Unfavorablc) 

16(I 
655 
694 
194 

3.315 

337 
1119 
59 
42 
547 

3,393 
30.839 
34.232 

2,698 
6,222 
4,6(14 
1,797 
746 

6,067 

3.366 
2,036 
2,201 
639 

8,242 

2,453 
4,927 
197 

3,165 
3.048 
3.79( 

298 
5.422 



 

Parish oI St. Charles 
General Fund 

Detail Schedule of Expenditures Compared to Budgct 
For tile year ended December 31, 1996 

General Government Buildings (Continued): 
Travel and other charges 
Capital outlay 

'l oral 

Retirement System Contribution 
I nlergovcrnmenlal 

Rc0rcd Em ployees Insurance 
Personal services 

Risk M anagement: 
Personal services 
Opera0ng services 
M aterials and supplies 

]oral 

(;rants Adm inistration 
Personal services 
Operating services 
M aterials and supplies 
"1 ravel and other charges 
Capital outlay 

"1 oral 

$ 396 
1.063.675 
924.637 

46,834 

23,775 
3,218 
950 

27.943 

41,505 
2,933 
1,460 
4,000 
549 

50.447 

Total General G overnm ent 6,241,913 

PuM ie Safely 
Sheriff: 

Operating services 
M aterials and supplies 
Travel and other charges 
Capital outlay 
lntergovem mental 

Total 

ire Protection: 
lnlergovcrnm enta 

Juvenile: 
Operating services 
Travel arid other charges 

Total 

Emergency Preparedness: 
Personal services 
Operating services 
M aterials and supplies 

Total 

289,507 
80,515 
33,100 
49,444 
143.760 
596,326 

978,618 

21,550 
575 

22,125 

,300 
,348 
498 
,146 

262 
992.368 
709.385 

46,834 

8,443 

23,52 
2,71 
68 

26.91 

5 

7 

40,992 
1,657 
922 

3,417 
549 

47.537 

233,534 
72,857 
22,855 
33,855 
137,566 
500.667 

031.939 

08,051 
569 

08,620 

115,901 
1,295 
498 

117.694 

Exhibil 3 
(Continued 

Variance 
Favorable 

, (Unfavorable) 

134 
71.3(17 
215.252 

254 
503 
269 
026 

513 
27(; 
538 
583 

2.91(I 

710.(105 

55,973 
7,658 
10,245 
15,589 
6,194 
95.659 

(53,3211 

3.5(75 

5,399 
53 

5.452 



Animal Control: 
Personal services 
Operating se r,,,iecs 
M alerials and supplies 
3 ravel and olher charges 
Capital outlay 

"] olal 

Food Stamps: 
Pers(~nal services 
Operating services 
M aterials and supplies 
Travel and other charges 

'1 oral 

Parish of St. Charles 
General Fund 

Detail Schedule of Expenditures Compared to Budget 
For ',he year ended 13eceraber 31, 1996 

ealth & Safety Rehabilitation 
Oper a'dl'@ services 
Travel and olher charges 
Operating services 

Community Action: 
Personal services 
Operating services 
M alerials and supplies 
Travel and other charges 
Capital outlay 

"l otal 

Energy Assistance: 
Personal services 
Operating services 

Total 

Summer Feeding Program : 
Personal services 
Operaling services 
M aterials and supplies 
Travel and other charges 

Total 

I"EM A: 
Operating services 

Com modity Distribution: 
Personal services 
Operating services 
M aterials and supplies 

qotal 

Budget 

39,300 
33,883 
26,285 

550 
24.541 
224.559 

64,260 
29,868 
3,100 
1.820 

99.048 

57,902 
150 

58.052 

61,310 
31,144 
18,900 
12,200 
39.237 
262,79 

9,535 
55.020 
64.555 

30,566 
745 

15,900 
14.257 
61.468 

070 
958 
400 

35,581 
31,096 
21,258 

312 
24.541 
212,788 

62,416 
28,502 
2,522 
759 

94.199 

22,360 
84 

55,686 
24,858 
18,194 
11,257 
34.237 
244.232 

8,688 
51.024 
59.712 

30,286 
714 

12,633 
4.407 
48.040 

0,592 

798 
463 
64 

2,428 1,325 

Ex~'libil 3 
Continued) 

3,71 
2,78 
5,02 
93 

844 
366 
578 
(161 

4.849 

35,542 
66 

5,624 
6,286 
706 
943 

5,000 
18.559 

847 
3.996 
4.843 

280 
3t 

3,267 
9.850 
3.428 

272 
495 
336 
103 

(Con~,inued 



CSBG- Adm inistration 
Personal services 
Operating services 

Total 

CSI3G- l'rogram Support: 
Personal services 
Operating services 
M aterials and supplies 
3 ravel and other charges 

Total 

Parish of St. Charles 
General Fund 

Detail Schedule of Expendilures Compared to Budgel 
For the year ended December 31, 1996 

1,111I'AP - W eatherization / DOt 
Personal services 
M aterials and supplies 
Travel and other charge~ 

3olal 

Home Program: 
Personal services 
Operating services 
M aterials and supplies 
"1 ravel and other chalges 

'1 oral 

Total H ealth and W elfare 

Cllllure and Recreation 
Civic Center: 

Operating services 

Total Culture and Recreation 

Econom ic Developm ent & Assistance 
Parish Farm Agent: 

Personal services 
Operating sen'ices 
M aterials altd supplies 
Travel end other charges 
lntergovernmenta] 

3olal 

Economic Development: 
Personal services 
Operating services 
M aterials and supplies 
Travel and other charges 
Inlergovem mental 
Indirect cost allocation 

"lotal 

55 

Bud~.et 

41,850 
512 

42.362 

46,825 
514 

2,719 

50.058 

0,065 
7,950 
1,000 
9.015 

14,935 
86,067 
1,300 
1.350 
03.652 

86,355 

20,370 

20.370 

29,850 
22,465 
2,350 
325 
200 

55.190 

120,075 
242,418 
6,740 
19,050 
17,466 
42.000 
447.749 

Actual 

41,725 
491 

42,216 

43,674 
493 

1.395 

7,045 
6,494 
223 

3.762 

14,439 
22,491 

632 
125 

37,687 

20.37(I 

20.370 

24,930 
20,176 
1,155 
300 
200 

46,761 

118,128 
179,438 
5,943 
9,041 
17,466 
18,386 

348,402 

Exhibit 3 
(Continued 

Variance 
Favorahlc 

(Unfavorable) 

3.151 
21 

1,324 

4.496 

,020 

,456 
777 
,253 

496 
63,576 

668 
1.225 
65.965 

?9.208 

4,92O 
2.283 
1,195 
25 

8,42t) 

1,947 
62,98t) 

797 
10.009 

23.614 
99.347 



Tourist Information Center: 
Operating services 
M aterials and supplies 

Total 

Veterans Service Officci: 
Personal services 

Public I tousing: 
Personal services 

Parish of St. Charles 
General Fund 

Detail Schedule of Expenditures Compared to Budget 
For the year ended l)ecember 31, 1996 

Prctject Independence I ransportalion 
Personal services 
Operating services 
M alerials and supplies 
Travel and other charges 

Total 

lIebt Service 
Debt Service: 

Fiscal charges 

Budget 

$ 9,380 
6,395 
5.775 

3.00(I 

20,825 
37.965 
4,500 

50 
63.340 

Total Econom ic Developm ent 
& Assistance 587.134 

Tolal Debt Service 

16,415 

16,415 

Total Expenditures $ 10,595,999 

7,247 
5.0(12 

3.000 

18,990 
41,174 
4,166 

50 
64.380 

476,592 

2,930 

2,930 

l'xhibil 3 
(Continued 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorablc) 

2,133 
1.393 
3.526 

28O 

1,835 

(3,209 
334 

0.542 

3.485 

3.485 

929 



Other financing sources (uses) 

Parish of St, Charles 
General Fund 

Detail Schedule of Other Sources and Uses 
Compared to lludgel 

For the year ended December 31, 1996 

._  B ud~,et Actual 

Variance 
Favorablc 

(Unfavorable) 

Proceeds from sale of assets $ 4,203 $ 3,278 $ (925) 

Operating transfers in: 
1/2%  P. h Sales Tax Reserve 
Crim inal Court Fund 

3 otal operating transfers in 

Operating transfers out: 

Public Impr. Sales lax Capital Project Fund (1,868,289) 
Road and Drainage M & O (510,000) 
Retired Senior Volunleer Program (32,382) 
Recreation M & O (533,500) 

1 oral operat ing tt ansfers out 
._ _ ..~,944,171) 

Total uther financing sources (uses) 

45.894 45.894 

73,980 
4.005 

77.985 

(1,868,289) 
(510,000) 
(32,382) 
(508,500) 

(2,919,171) 

57 

(220) 
4.005 

3.785 



ST. CHARL 
Where There's ~lore To Life 



PARISH O F ST. CH ARLES 
Habnville, Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 
Decem ber 31, 1996 

NO tE 28. SELE('TED DISCLOSURES FOR DISCRETELY PRESENTED COM PONENt" UNITS - CONTINUED 

Public Improvement Bond 

110:~pital 1974 

General Obligation Bonds: 
]tospilal 1990A 
I Iospital 1990B 
1 lospital 1992A 
I |e, spita~ 1992B 

Date of Authorized Interest M aturity Principle 
Issuance and Issued Rate % Date Outstanding 

nterestto 
M aturity 

6/I/74 $ 2.000.000 5.8-5.9 3/I/99 $ 315.000 $ 37.118 

12/I/90 $ 1,470,000 
12/I/90 280,00(I 
8/I/92 4,925,000 
8/1/92 t ,200,0(10 

~/otal General Obligation Bonds 

Certificates of Indehledness: 
tlospita) 1991 2/1/91 $ 2,000,000 
t Iospital 1992 2/18/92 1,000,000 

"1 oral Certificates of Indebtedness 

1 O'1AI .S 

7.25 
9.75 

3/1/05 $ 1,34 
3/1/05 24 
3/I/(17 4,42 
311107 1.13 

000 
000 
000 
0(~3 

2/1/01 $ 
2/1/01 

$ 

$ 

$ 488,220 
130,435 

1,664,010 
724,297 

$ 3.006,952 

Tile annual requirem ents to am ortize the Hospital Service District long-term obligations outstanding, 
including interest of $3,537,795, are as follows: 

Hospital Se~,icc 
Di~ri~ 
July 31, 

1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 

2001-2007 

TOTAI.S 

$ 1,435,458 
1,415,082 
1,418,328 
1,421,622 
1,424,390 
5,777,915 

$ 12,892,795 

~OX t~_PAXA I31.~ 

Notes payable of $84,553 for the St. Charles Parish Hospital Service District consist of the following 

'lw o First Nalional Bank of St, Charles Parish notes totaling $47,094 are secured by mortgages on 
equipment, which has a carrying value of $58,075 and are payable in annual principal payments 
of $23,547 due on M arch I of each year with final payments due on M arch 1, 1998. Regular 
sem i-annual interest paym ents of all accrued interest are due on Septem ber 1, 1996 and all 
subsequent interest paym ents are due on the sam e day of each half year thereafter. 

Hibernia Bank (formerly American Bank) note in the amount of $112,208, secured by a mortgage 
on equipment, which has a carrying value of $177,083 and is payable in sixty (60) payments of 
$5,072.35, with the final payment due M ay 5, 1998. 

M aturities of long-term notes payable in each of the next two years are as follows 

997 
998 

$ 74,749 
$ 85,553 


